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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

25 Hall Street

Concord, N.H. 03301

April 24,2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED) to enter into a sole source amendment to an
existing contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association (CBHA), (Vendor Code #355870)
Concord, NH, by increasing the price limitation by $440,600 from $2,354,000 to $2,794,600 with no change to the
project completion date to implement behavioral health supports as part of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program,
effective upon Governor approval through September 30,2024. The original contract was approved by the Governor
on June 2,2021, submitted to the Governor and Council on June 31,2021 (Information Item #FF), amended on August
18, 2021 (Item #111), and August 17, 2022 (Item # 67), modified on September 20, 2022, amended on December 21,
2022 (Item #108), and modified on November 29, 2023. 100% Federal Funds.

Funds are available in the following accounts in Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025 with the authority to adjust budget line
items within the price limitation and encumbrances between Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, if needed and
justified.

06-56-56-562010-24370000 ESSERIII-ARP Act 2021

Fiscal Year Class/

Account

Class Title Current

Budget
Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $250,000.00 $0 $250,000.00

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $897,000.00 $45,000.00 $912,000.00

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $395,600.00 $395,600.00

Total $1,557,600.00 $440,600.00 $1,557,600.00

06-56-56-562010-19580000 ESSER II- CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal Year Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $466,730.02 $0 $466,730.02

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $270,269.98 $0 $270,269.98

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

Total $737,000.00 $0 $737,000.00

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

06-56-56-562010-19590000 GEER 11 -CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal Year Class/ Class Title Current Increase Revised

Account Budget (Decrease) Budget

Amount

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $356,563.39 $0 $356,563.39

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $143,436.61 $0 $143,436.61

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

Total $500,000.00 $0 $500,000.00

2021-22 2023 2024 2025 Total

Total $356,563.39 $860,166.63 $1,182,269.98 $395,600.00 $2,794,600.00

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because NH Community Behavioral Health Association (CBHA) is the only organizing
entity for the Community Mental Health Centers (CMHC) across the state. CBHA will coordinate with the CMHC to
support Rekindle Curiosity camps to implement NHED-designated support services across the state.

This amendment will allow for continued support of positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire-approved
overnight and day youth recreation camps. This program is called "Rekindling Curiosity: Every Kid Goes to Camp"
or the "Program."

CBHA will continue to work with NHED and the CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to Program campers who
need additional intensive supports in order to be successful at summer camp. CBHA will develop methods to identify
and refer children in need of such supports ("Identification Methods") which will be included in the Training Program.
Additional supports may include working directly with Special Education staff to provide a coordinated effort and
allowing youths to access CMHC supports for a successful camp experience. Any such services will be coordinated
with Program campers' parent or guardian, as required by law and standards of professional practice.

CBHA will act as the program administrator and will work with NHED to develop a system of delivery to participating
camps. A work plan will be created to coordinate the Training Program and on-site personnel and services. CBHA
will require that staff be employees of the CMHCs: certifications, credentialing and background checks will be
managed by the CMHCs. The Training Program will be conducted by certified Mental Health First Aid Instructors,
where feasible. Training syllabus and content will be based on existing trainings, but programs will be tailored to
Rekindling Curiosity. Details of the trainings will be provided to NHED and the participating camps in advance of
the Program's start. CBHA will engage CMHC staff with the Program camps for services rather than engaging them
with campers. This approach will ensure that CMHCs do not have to open a case for each child.

Respectfully submitted,

OJc
Frank Edelblut

Commissioner of Education

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



AMENDMENT TO

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education, Division of Learner Support, hereinafter "the
Agency," and the New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association, Concord, NH, hereinafter "CBHA",
(Vendor Code #355870) and, pursuant to an agreement between the parties that was approved by Governor on June
2, 2021, submitted to the Governor and Council on June 31, 2021 (Information Item #FF), amended on August 18,
2021 (Item #111), amended on August 17, 2022 (Item #67) and modified on September 20, 2022, amended on
December 21, 2022, (Item 108) and modified on November 29, 2023, hereby agree to modify same as follows:

1. Amend Section 1.8 Price Limitation by increasing the amount by $440,600 from $2,354,000 to $2,794,600.
2. Remove Exhibit C-2 and replace with Exhibit C-3.
3. All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect as originally set forth; and
4. This amendment shall commence upon Governor and Council approval and shall terminate on September 30,

2024.

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the existing agreement by the parties
and must be attached to the said agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written.

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Department of Education
(Agency)

Division of Commissioner's Office

5/1/2024

Frank Edelblut, Commissioner of Education Date

N. H. Communitv Behavioral Health Association

Name of Corporation (Contractor)

By:_ April 24, 2024
Roland P. Lamy, ExecutiveJik^ctor D^e

Approved as to form, substance and execution by the Attorney General this 1 day of May 20^.

Division of Attorney General Office

Approved by the Governor and Council this day of , 20_

By:



EXHIBIT C - 3

Method of Payment

Program Fees

Description
Current

Budget

Increase

Amount

Revised

Budget

Training, including 5% coordination of services fee $305,254.03 $12,500.00 $317,754.03

Functional Support Staff Services, including 5% coordination of
services fee

$1,576,511.57 $335,600.00 $1,912,111.57

High Needs Students, including 5% coordination of services fee $286,042.06 $52,500.00 $338,542.06

Mileage Reimbursement, at prevailing reimbursement rate $24,793.34 $2,250.00 $27,043.34

Marketing $24,520.00 $0.00 $24,520.00

Administration $136,879.00 $37,750.00 $174,629.00

Total $2,354,000.00 $440,600.00 $2,794,600.00

The CBHA may include a five percent (5%) coordination fee for Training, Functional Support Staff
Services and High Needs Students support services. Such fee shall be inclusive of the above budget
amounts.

Reporting: The CBHA shall provide an end of summer/program report detailing numbers served and a
narrative of the benefits, lessons learned and recommendations for future efforts

Billing Schedule: Fees for this program will be invoiced by the CBHA monthly to the NHED. Payment
will be net 30 days.

Limitation on Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor, line
items in this budget may be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the State's obligation under this
contract shall not exceed $2,794,600.

Source of Funding: Funds are available in the following accounts in Fiscal Years 2024 and 2025 with the
authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between Fiscal Years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current

Budget
Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $250,000.00 $0 $250,000.00

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $897,000.00 $45,000.00 $912,000.00

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $395,600.00 $395,600.00

Total $1,557,600.00 $440,600.00 $1,557,600.00

06-56-56-562010-19580000 ESSER 11- CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $466,730.02 $0 $466,730.02

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $270,269.98 $0 $270,269.98

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

Total $737,000.00 $0 $737,000.00

Contractor Initials RPL

Date: 04/24/24



06-56-56-562010-19590000 GEER II - CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current Budget Increase

(Decrease)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $356,563.39 $0 $356,563.39

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $143,436.61 $0 $143,436.61

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Serv $0 $0 $0

Total $500,000.00 $0 $500,000.00

2021-22 2023 2024 2025 Total

Total $356,563.39 $860,166.63 $1,182,269.98 $395,600.00 $2,794,600.00

Payment will be subject to funds availability. In the event that funds are not available, NHED shall
immediately notify CBHA. Invoices and reports shall be submitted monthly to:

Katherine Leswing, Administrator
Katherine.A.Leswing@doe.nh.gov

Contractor Initials RPL

Date: 04/24/24



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

I, Margaret M. Pritchard ■ do hereby certify that:
(Name of the Clerk of the Corporation, cannot be signatoiyi

(1) 1 am the duly elected clerk of NH Community Behavioral Health Association
(Corporation Name)

(2) The following are true copies of the resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation duly held on April 17.2024 .

(date)

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, acting through
its Department of Education.

RESOLVED: That Roland Lamv. Executive Director
(Name of Contract Signatory) (Title of Contract Signatory)

is hereby authorized on behalfof this Agency to enter into the said contract with the State and to execute all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as
he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

(3) The foregoing resolution(s) have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of the
IT*** day of April, 2024.

(dayi month, yr) (must be same date as the contract date)

(4) Roland Lamv is the duly elected Executive Director of the corporation.
(name of contract signatory) (title of contract signatory)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Business Representative of the Corporation this
17''' day of April. 2024.

ignaiure of Clerk of Corporation)



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of Slate of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH ASSOCIATION is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on

January 24, 2003.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is

in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 427021

Certificate Number: 000664S419

%

So.

O

A

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 29th day of March A.D. 2024.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



Business Information

Business Details

Business Name:
NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH ASSOCIATION

Business Type: Domestic Nonprofit Corporation

Business Creation Date: 01/24/2003

Date of Formation in ^ ̂
.  • 01/24/2003Junsdiction:

Principal Office Address: ONE PILLSBURY STREETSUITE

200, Concord. NH. 03301. USA

Citizenship / State of

Incorporation:
Domestic/New Hampshire

Duration: Perpetual

Business Email: emeagher(3>helmsco.com

Notification Email: emeagher@helmsco.com

Business ID: 427021

Business Status: Good Standing

Name in State of

Incorporation:
Not Available

Mailing Address: ONE PILLSBURY STREETSUITE 200.

Concord. NH. 03301, USA

Last Nonprofit
2020

Report Year

Next Report Year 2025

Phone #: NONE

Fiscal Year End
NONE

Date:

Principal Purpose

S.No NAICS Code

OTHER / SOCIAL WELFARE OF THE NEW

HAMPSHIRE COMMUNITY

P>99 1 ol 1, records 1 to 1 of 1

NAICS Subcode

Principals Information

Name/THIe

Jay Couture / President

William Rider/Vice

President

Business Address

Seacoast Mental Health Centerl 145 Sagamore Avenue, Portsmouth. NH, 03801,

USA

401 Cypress Street. Manchester, NH. 03103, USA

Brian Collins / Secretary 113 Crosby Road, Suite 1, Dover. NH, 03820., USA

Maggie Pritchard / Treasurer 40 Beacon Street East, Laconia, NH; 03246, USA

Pago 1 of 1, roeords 1 to 4 of 4



Client#: 1485395 MENTAHEA29

ACORD^ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/rVYY)

12/19/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(8).

PRODUCER

US! Insurance Services LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford, NH 03110

855 874-0123

nSme^^ Nickl Renaud
S;?.1f..Ex.,,855 8744J123

nlcki.renaud@usi.com

INSURERfS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAica

INSURER A Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058

INSURED

The Mental Health Center for Southern

NH DBA CLM Center for Life Management

10 Tslenneto Rd

Derry, NH 03038

INSURER B Granite State Healthcare & Human Svc WC NONAIC

INSURER 0

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL

INUR
SUBR,
WVP POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
fMM/DDfYYYYl

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) UMrrs

A X COMMERCML GENERAL LIABIUTY

E 1 1 OCCUR
10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE si.000.000

si.000.000

MED EXP (Any one peraon) S20.000

PERSONAL a ADV INJURY si.000.000

GErrL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY [ 1 JECT 1 1 LOC
OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE s3.000,000

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG s3,000,000

s

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 10/01/2023 10/01/2024
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

si.000.000

 XX

ANY AUTO
BODILY INJURY (Per perion) s

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

scHEOULED

TOS
)NOWNEO

TOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per accident] s

X
NC PROPERTY DAMAGE

(Per (Mcklenll
s

s

A X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS LIAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE s5.000.000

AGGREGATE s5.000.000

DED X RETENTIONSlOOOO s

B
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LiABILTTY y. ̂
ANY PROPRIETORff»ARTNER;EXECUTIVE| 1
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? | N I
(Mandatory In NH)
If vM. daaeriM under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

n/a

01/01/2024 01/01/2025 V PER OTH-
A STATirrF FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT si .000,000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE si ,000.000

E-L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000

A Professional 10/01/2023 10/01/2024 $1,000,000 Occurrence

$3,000,000 Aggregate

DES(

EvI

:riPTK>N of operations / locations / vehicles (ACORD 101. Additional Remarki Schedule, may be attached If more apace le required)

dence of Insurance

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

25 Hall Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Concord, NH 03301

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

O-t—e-^

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of 1
#S42947638/M42943663

(&> 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
PDNZP



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DDTYYYY)

03/25/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Cross Insurance-Manchester

1100 Elm Street

Manchester NH 03101

cwJtact Michele Palmer

(603)669-3218 (603)645-1331

manch.certs@crossagency.com

INSURERtS) AFFORNNG COVERAGE NAICS

INSURER A: Massachusetts Bay Ins Co ; 22306

WSURED

Behavioral Health & Developmental Services of Strafford County Inc

DBA: Community Partners

113 Cro8t>y Road. Ste 1

Dover NH 03620

INSURER B: Allmerica Financial Benefit 41840

INSURER C: Hanover Ins Group
INSURER D - State Health Care and Human Services Self-

INSURER E - Philadelphia Indemnity Ins Co 18056

INSURER P :

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OP INSURANCE .'LMIVAJ POLICY NUMBER mam UMITS 1

A

X COMMERCIAL GEIKERAL UABtUTY

E  1 X| OCCUR

11/01/2023 11/01/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE
j 1,000,000

CLAIMS-MAD

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PRFMISES (Ea occurranca)

j 100,000

MEO EXP (Any ona oaraon)
S 20,000

PERSONAL A ADV INJURY
, 1,000,000

GEt\ AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY n JECT [3 LOC
OTHER' PR3(6Ssional Liability

GENERALAGGREGATE
j 3,000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG
, 3,000.000

X Professional Liability $ 1,000,000

B

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY

—
11/01/2023 11/01/2024

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
rpa acrManI)

S 1,000,000

X ANY AUTO

IHEDULED
TOS
WOWNED
rros ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per paraon) s

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SC
AU

BODLY INJURY (Par acddant) $

—

NC
AU

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Par acddani)

$

s

C

X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS44ADE
11/01/2023 11/01/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE
, 7,000,000

AGGREGATE
, 7,000,000

DEO X RETENTION $ lO-OOO s

D

WOFtKERS COMPENSATION

NIA

—
01/01/2024 01/01/2025

PER 1 OTH-
^ STATUTE 1 ER

AND EMPLUTEK9' UAHIUIT y/N

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 1-^1
OPPICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory fct NH) '
It yea. daacrlbe undar
DESCRIPTION OP OPERATIONS ImIow

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
J 1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE
, 1.000,000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT
, 1,000,000

E
Directors & Officers Liability

11/01/2023 11/01/2024

Limit

Deductible

$5,000,000

$35,000

DESCRIPTION OP OPERATIONS 1 LOCATIONS 1 VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Ramarlu Schadulo, may t>« attached If mora apaca la raqulrad)

Refer to policy for exclusionary endorsements and special provisions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

25 Hall Street
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Concord

1

NH 03301

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

01988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ACORO' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MMmonrYYY)

3/25/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT; If the certlflcete holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poiicy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certiflcate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(8).

PROOUCER

Eaton & Berube Insurance Agency, LLC
11 Concord Street
Nashua NH 03064

NAMF*^ Kimbertv H. Gutekunst. GIG

Frti- 603-882-2766 (wc mol

AMRFM- kaxtSteatonberube.com

IN8URER(8) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC«

INSURER A: Scottsdaie Insurance Co

mSUR£0 C0MC03
The Community Council of Nashua NH. inc
dba Greater Nashua Mental Health
100 West Peaii Street
Nashua NH 03060

INSURER B: Concord General Mutual 20672

INSURER c: Granite State Health Care & Human Sendees Self In

INSURER D;

INSURER E:

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1345711104 REVISION NUMBER:

INSR

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

OTBnSDBRi POLKYEFF I POLICY EXP
TYPE OF INSURANCE tMSP WVP POLICY NUMBER IMKUDD/YYYYI IMMfl?OnnfYY> LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MAOE OCCUR

11/12/2023 11/12/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES lEa occurrencal

MED EXP (Any on* p»»on)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GEN\ AGGREGATE LIMIT APPUES PER-

□ SS □POLICY I LOC

GENERAL AGGREGATE

OTHER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGO

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Efl acridwHl

$2.000.000

S 300,000

S S.OOO

$2.000.000

$2,000,000

$ 2.000.000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

11/12/2023 11/12/2024 $1,000,000

BODILY INJURY (P*r p*raon)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (P«r aeddpni)
PROPERTY DAMAGE
lP«f acddanll

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

DEO

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

11/12/2023 11/12/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $ S.000.000

AGGREGATE $ 5.000.000

Rt I fcNTION $ 1 n pfin
oth
er

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUOED7
(Mandatory In NH)
H vat. daacriba undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow

1/1/2024 1/1/2025
Y/N

□

PER
STATUTE

N/A
E.L EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYES $1,000.000

E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1.000.000

Prolastional Liability
ClaimaMada
RatreOata: 11/12/1966

11/12/2023 11/12/2024 EachCiaUn
AggraQata

$5,000,000
$5,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional RarnarM Schadula. may ba attaehad If mora apaca la raqulrad)
Workers Compensation coverage; NH; no excluded officers.

The Department of Education
25 Hall Street
Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBEO POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



^cord' certificate of liability insurance DATE (MM/DOnnrYV)

08/14/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Cross Insurance-Laconia

155 Court Street

Laconia NH 03246

ggJTACT Sarah Cullen, AIMS. ACSR

(613)524.2425 (603)524-3666

sarah.cullen@crossagency.com

INSURER|S)APFOROINO COVERAGE NAK#

INSURER A' American Insurance Company
INSURED

Lakes Region Mental Health Center, Inc.

40 Beacon Street East

Laconia NH 03246

INSURER a: Property & Casualty Ins Co
INSURER c ■ Hampshire Employers Ins Co 13083

INSURER 0 :

INSURER E :

INSURER P ;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE n.I'UVi'i'1 POLICY NUMBER
POLICVEPP

(MMrtKWYYYYl
POUeVEXP

(MIW00/YYYY1 UMITS 1

A

X COMMERCULOElMERAL LIABILITY

E  1 X| OCCUR

06/26/2023 06/26/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE
, 1,000.000

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PRFMISFS (Ea occurranea)

, 250.000

MED EXP (Any ona oarson)
, 25,000

PERSONAL A ADV INJURY
, 1,000.000

GEK

X

L AGOREQATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY Q jIct CD LOG
OTHER;

GENERAL AGGREGATE
, 3.000.000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG
j 3,000.000

s

A

AU1OMOBILE LIABILITY

—
06/26/2023 06/26/2024

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
IFn acrklmitl

$ 2,000.000

X ANY AUTO

;heduleo

TOS
mOWNED

rros ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Par parton) s

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SC
AU

eOOLY INJURY (Par acddant) s

NC
AU

PROPERTY DAMAGE
IPar andriantl

S

Medical payments s 1,000

B

X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAJMS4M0E
06/26/2023 06/26/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE
, 4,000.000

AGGREGATE
, 4,000.000

DED 1 1 RETENTKSN S 1 s

C

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' UABILTTY y 1N
ANYPROPRIETCXVPARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory In NH) ' '
H yet, daacrfba undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bolow

N/A 06/26/2023 06/26/2024

«SV PER OTH.
4^ STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
J 1.000.000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE
J 1.000.000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT
, 1,000.000

A
Professional Liability

MM 06/26«023 06/26/2024

Per Incident

Aggregate

5,000.000

7,000,000

OESC:RIPTK>N OF OPERATIONS 1 LOCATIONS 1 VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addttlonal RamarKa Schadula, may ba attachad If mora apaca la raqulrad)

NHEO

25 Hall Street

Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

01988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



/vdSRcf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

09/01/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endor8ement(s).

PRODUCER

Brown & Brown of New Hampshire. Inc.

309 Daniel Webster Highway

Merrlmack NH 03054

COHTACT i^ura MacDonald

Kp.,- (603)424-9901 (866)848-1223
Laur8.MacDonald@BBrown.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICS

INSURER A Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058

(NSURED

Monadnock Family Services

64 Main Street

Suite 210

Keene NH 03431

INSURERS
Technology Insurance Company, Inc. 42376

INSURER C

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 23-24 Master REVISION NUMBER:

mtf
LTR

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

rencTESP"F^ieVEPP
UMIT8TYP6 OP IKSURANCE

X

rnnnTii POLICY NUMBER

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

OCCURCLAIMS4M0E

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY □
OTHER;

X LOC

{MM/DDTYVYY)

09/01/2023

IMHroO/YYYYI

09/01/2024

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMACETDRENTbD
PREMISES lEa occurrenea)

MEO EXP (Any ott pf»on)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGO

1.000,000

100,000

5,000

1,000,000

3,000.000

3,000.000

AUTOMOBILE UABIliTY

ANY AUTOX

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea Bccklano

1,000,000

BOOILY INJURY (Par parton)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

09/01/2023 09/01/2024 BOOILY INJURY (Par acddant)
PROPERTY DAMAGE
fPar accWanil

X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE 2,000,000

09/01/2023 09/01/2024 AGGREGATE 2,000.000

DED \X RETENTION $ "SthT
ERWORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' UABIUTY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Marxtatory In NH)
If yaa, datcrlba undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow

XPe«
STATUTE

3A State: NH

09/01/2023 09/01/2024 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 500,000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE 500,000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 500,000

Professional Liat>ility
09/01/2023 09/01/2024

Each Prof. Incident

Aggregate Limit

$1,000,000

$3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORO 101, Additional Ramarlia Schadula, may ba attachad If tnora apaea la raqulrad)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

25 Hall Street

Concord

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NH 03301

® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved-

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AC^Rcf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DQ/YYYY)

03/21/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIRCATE DOES NOT AFRRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder la an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poUcy(lee) must have ADDmONAL INSURED provtelona or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the poll^, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certlficats does not confsr rights to ths csrtlflcBts holdsr in Hsu of such endorssmsnt(s).

PRODUCER

CGI Insurance. Inc.

5 Dsrtmouth Drive

Auburn NH 03032

gogACT Ted Davis
(877) 562^954 [=«. (866) 574-2443

TDavis^GIBusinesslnsufance.com

INSURER(SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAJCff

msurera; Phtodelphia Insurance

INSUKCO

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester, Inc.

401 Cypress Street

Manchester NH 03103'3628

MSURER a i Philadelphia Indemnity

wsrmERC; A.I.M. Mutual

MSURER 0:

MSURER Ei

msir
LTR

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE USTEO BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN; THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
pxr.l USIONR AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

wueveyyfsacrffp
UHTS

TYPE OF INSURANCE lI'M'll.ViJ POLICY NUMBER

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABtLFTY

CLAIMSAIAOE OCCUR

Prolessibnal Liabiliiy $2M A^g

OEHt AOGREOATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

□ LOGPOLICY

OTHER.

sis □

IMMRWYVTO

04/01/2024

IMMTOCWYYVI

04/01/202S

EACH OCCURRENCE
TBoroonTTmiTED—
PREMISES fEaoenMwnMl

MEOEXP(Anyen»p«fKn)

PERSONAL a AOV INJURY

GENERAL AOGREOATE

PROOUCTS - COMP^ AGO

S«xual/Phyaical AbuM or
OOMetNEDBlNOLE LIMIT
(Ea •ecKMnI)

1.000.000

100.000

5.000

1.000.000

3.000.000

3.000,000

t 1.000.000

AUTOMOBILE UABWTY

ANY AUTO

S 1.000.000

8Q0ILYINJURV (Par pareen)

OVWED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NCN^WNED
AUTOS ONLY

04R31/2024 04/01/2025 BOOLY INJURY (Par acddtni)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
IPW WtOMm
Hirad/borrowBd $ 1,000,000

X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCEM LWB

OED

OCCUR

ClAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE 10.000.000

04/01/2024 04/01/2025 AGGREGATE 10.000,000

XI RETENTION > ^0-0°°
3 STATUTE

W
S3—WORKERS COMPEN«ATION

AND EMPLOYERr UABLITY
ANY PROPRIETCRAVLRTNERlEXECUTIVE
OFFCEWMEMaER ExaUDEO?
(MandaWry in HH)
H vM deicfihe iMSM
olsCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bawp

0 09/12/2023 09/12/2024 E;L:EACHACClO£NT 500.000

E.l; DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE 500.000

E.L.OtSEASe - POLCY LIMIT 500,000

OEBCRIPOON OF OPERAnONB / LOCATKMB / VEHICLES (ACORD 1t1. AMWonal RamaHta Bdiadvla. M attachad H cnsn ipacd la radtdrad)

Wbrfcars Comp 3A State: NH. MA. ME, Rl & VT. Supplemental Names: Manchester Mentel Health Foundations, Inc.; Amoskeag Residences Inc.. ^iD
Enrichmenl Series. Bedford Counseling Associaies. The Cypress Center, The Life Enrichment Series. Family 411, Mindful Weilness. North End Counseling.
One Plus Wjlunteers. InShope. Tlie CertiAcete is issued for Insured operalions usual to Mental Heaith Services.

Department of Education

25 Hall St

Concord NH 03301
1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PR0VISI0N8.

AUTHORBED REPReSEMTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

ei988«2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Alt right* reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are reglstertd marlie of ACORD



Client#: 1384844 RIVERC0M12

ACORD,. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DOnrrYY)

12/12/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ie8) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsementjs).

PRODUCER N^ME**^^ Linda Jaeger, CIC
USi Insurance Services LLC K e«,:855 874.0123 FAX

(AlC. Not;

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300 E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

Inda.jaegerjgusi.com
Bedford, NH 03110 INSURERfS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC*

855 874-0123 INSURER A Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058

INSURED INSURER B Granite State Healthcare & Human Svc WC NONAIC

Riverbend Community Mentai Health Inc.
INSURERC

P.O. Box 2032
INSURER D

Concord, NH 03301
INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

AOOLSUSR
U1SB.MA POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
(MM/ODfYYYY| (MM/QDfYYYY) UMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE

^ISES fEa ocaSrencel
MED EXP (Any one pdf»on)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER;

POLICY I I JE^ I X I LOC
OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

(COMBINED Single limit
lEa acddentl

»1.000.000

$100.000

$5.000

$1.000,000

$3.000,000

$3,000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 10/01/2023 10/01/2024 t1,000,000

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per peraon)

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS LIAB

DEO

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON.OV\M£D
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per acciUenl)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accidenU

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000

AGGREGATE $10,000,000

X RETENTION $$10K
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY y / N
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVEl—I
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? | N |
(Marulatory In NH)
If yes. desoitM under

01/01/2024 01/01/2025 X I STATUTE
OTH-
FR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $1,000.000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE ■ POLICY LIMIT I $1,000,000

Professional

Liability

10/01/2023 10/01/2024 $1,000,000 Ea. Incident

$3,000,000 Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD101, AddKlonal Remarlcs Schedule, may be ahachad If more apace (a required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

25 Hali Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Concord, NH 03301

1

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORO 25 (2016/03) 1 of 1
#S42868323/M42865167

<S> 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
SNKZR



ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DO/VYYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rlqhts to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement/s).

PRODUCER

Fred C. Church Insurance
41 Wellman Street
Lowell MA 01851

Jennifer Norton

978-456-1865 No,: 978-454-1865

I^Dcaa. iennifer.norton/aassuredoartners.com

IN8URER/81 AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

iMaiiRFR * • Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Comoanv 18058

INSURED SEACMEN-01
Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc.
1145 Sagamore Avenue
Portsmouth NH 03801

INSURER B: Granite State HO & HS Trust

INSURER C:

INSURER 0 :

INSURER E:

INSR

UB.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

HBBOSDBIi] POLICY EFF I POLICY EXP
TYPE OF INSURANCE iMaplwypI POLICY NUMBER (MM/DOftYYYI | tMWDD>YYYY>xcai

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

3/1/2024 3/1/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMACETOREHTeC
PREMISES fEaoccurfno)

MED EXP (Any Ofw pwion)

PERSONAL a AOV INJURY

GENt AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY n JECT H log
OTHER;

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS. COMP/OP AGG

S 1.000.000

S 100,000

S 5,000

>1,000.000

>3,000.000

>3,000.000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

3/1/2024 3/1/2025
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
/Ea aedctenO

>1.000.000

BODILY INJURY (Par paraon)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY

Comp >1.000

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

Col >1,000

BODILY INJURY (Par acdOaot)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
IPar acddanll

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS LIAB

DED

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

3/1/2024 3/1/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE >5.000.000

AGGREGATE >5.000.000

RETENTIONS in r^nn

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY y / N
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLU0E07
(Martdatory In NH)
If yaa, daacrilM undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow

I « n

H

1/1/2024 1/1/2025
PER
STATUTE

OTH-

N/A
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT >1,000.000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE >1,000.000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT >1,000.000

Pfofaational UabWty 3/1/2024 3/1/2025 >1,000.000
>3,000.000

Per Occurrence
Annual Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, AddlUonal Ramarks Schadula, nuy ba attachad If mora apaca la raqulrad)

New Hampshire Department of Education
25 Hall Street
Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OP THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTkTIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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WWW.MASONRICH.COM

Six Bicentennial Square, Concord, New Hampshire 03301
P: 603.224.2000 F: 603.224.2613

MASON t RICH

Ccrtijied Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

NH Community Behavioral Health Association
Concord, New Hampshire

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NH Community Behavioral Health Association
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2023, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of NH Community Behavioral Health Association as of June 30, 2023, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Basisfor Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of NH Community Behavioral Health Association and to meet
our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Responsibilities ofManagement for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about NH Community Behavioral Health
Association's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilitiesfor the Audit ofthe Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered



material If there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of NH Community Behavioral Health Association's internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about NH Community Behavioral Health Association's
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control
related matters that we identified during the audit.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 13,
2024, on our consideration of NH Community Behavioral Health Association's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of Internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of NH Community Behavioral Health
Association's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering NH
Community Behavioral Health Association's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

MASON + RICH, PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
Cerlified Public Accouniants ■"
Concord, New Hampshire

March 13,2024



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2023

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

2023

342,596

26,763

125,007

494,366

494,366

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

NH Department of Education Program Payable
Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

125,006

125,006

125.006

369,360

$  494,366

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements • Page 3 -



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES, FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES, AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2023

SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Program Services

Dues 5 348,400
Dues - Communication Plan 49,000
Dues - Managed Medicaid Services 70,000
CIP Program 21,876
Delta Center Learning & Action Collaborative 21,922
New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit 18,064

Total Program Services 529,262

Contributions and Other Revenue

Grants 867,967
Total Contributions and Other Revenue 867,967

I

TOTAL SUPPORT, REVENUE, AND OTHER NET ASSETS WITHOUT
DONOR RESTRICTIONS 1,397,229

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

PROGRAM SER VICES

Advertising and Marketing 97,419
Consulting Fees 137,075
Consulting Fees - NH Department of Education Program 35,000
Dues and Subscriptions 16,118
Government Relations 50,400
Management Fees - CIP Program 16,600
Management Fees - Learning Collaborative 31 >000
Management Fees - NH Behavioral Health Summit 20,000
Marketing Expenses - NH Department of Education Program 1,540
Miscellaneous 7,537
Printing and Reproduction 459
Program Expenses • Delta Center Learning & Action Collaborative 11,728
Program Expenses - NH Department of Education Program 823,627
Website 486

Total Program Services 1,248,989

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL

Accounting 8,774
Insurance \,9\2

Management Fees 68,301
Travel 22.

Total Management and Genera! 79,086

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES $ 1,328,075

(Coniinued on next page)

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements - Page 4 ■



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES, FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES, AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2023

NON-OPERA TING REVENUE

Interest Income 352
Total Non-operating Revenue 352

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 69,506

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 299,854

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR S 369,360

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements - Page 5 •



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

NH Department of Education Program Payable
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

2023

S  69,506

(12,212)

(36,997)

(39,494)

47,906

(40,797)

28,709

28,709

313,887

$  342,596

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements - Page 6 -



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FnMANCIAL STATEMENTS

A I NATURE OF OPERATIONS

NH Community Behavioral Health Association (the "Organization") is a New Hampshire voluntary
corporation comprised of the ten community mental health centers throughout New Hampshire. These
centers serve individuals in New Hampshire who are living with, and recovering from, mental illness
and emotional disorders. The goal of the Organization is to raise awareness about the crucial role
played by community-based mental health centers to ensure public safety and overall public health
for all New Hampshire residents. In addition, the Organization advocates for the priorities of its
members which includes the sustainability of a high-quality and effective system of behavioral health
care in each of the New Hampshire communities it serves so that it may improve the social welfare of
the individuals in the State of New Hampshire. The Organization's revenue is derived mainly from
membership dues, grants, and program revenue.

Beginning in June 2021, the Organization was approved for grant funding from the New Hampshire
Department of Education to administer the Rekindle Curiosity Camp Program for New Hampshire
children. This program provides opportunities for students to access summer enrichment programs
through overnight and day youth recreation camp programs. Services provided by the Organization's
community mental health centers allow children in need of mental health support services to
participate in the Rekindle Curiosity Program who, without this support would be unable to do so.
The grant program was also expanded to provide mental health support services outside of a camp
setting to include any place that school aged children gather, e.g. in schools, afterschool programs,
etc. The grant was approved through September 30, 2024.

B I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

This summary of significant accounting principles of the Organization, a non-profit corporation, is
presented to assist in understanding the Organization's financial statements. The financial statements
and notes are the representations of the Organization's management who are responsible for their
integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting
The Organization uses the accrual basis of accounting in its financial statements. Under this basis,
revenue is recognized when earned rather than when payment is received, and expenses are
recognized when the obligation is incurred rather than when the cash is disbursed.

Contributions and Promises to Give

Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without donor

restrictions depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are
recognized when the donor makes an unconditional promise to give to the Organization.
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

(Continued on next page)

• Page 7 •



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions are recognized under FASB ASU 2018-08, Not-For-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions
Made. Under this ASU, contributions are not recognized as revenue if there are donor-imposed
conditions and barriers that must be overcome before the Organization is entitled to the assets
transferred. Conditional contributions can exist if the Organization has limited discretion over how
the resources are spent and the contributor retains a right of return to the resources provided if the
conditions are not met. If contributions are received prior to the satisfaction of the donor-imposed
conditions and barriers, the advanced receipt of funds would be recorded as deferred revenue on the
statement of financial position. Once conditions have been substantially met, the contributions are
recognized as revenue and classified as net assets with or without donor restrictions depending on
remaining donor restrictions.

Net Assets

The Organization reports its net assets as required by Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Proftt Entities. Under ASU 2016-14, the Organization is required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the following classes:
net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. Descriptions of the net
asset categories included in the Organization's financial statements are as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions include revenues and expenses which are not subject to
any donor imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets can be board designated by the
Executive Board for special projects and expenditures; however, there were no such
designations at June 30, 2023.
Net assets with donor restrictions include revenues and expenses for which time restrictions
or donor-imposed restrictions have not been met. When the restriction is met, net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. Net assets with donor
restrictions also include gifts which require, by donor restriction, that the corpus be invested
in perpetuity and only the income or a portion thereof (excluding capital gains restricted- by
State statute) be made available for program operations in accordance with donor restrictions.
The Organization had no assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2023.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers all cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or
penalties and certificates of deposit with original maturities of three months or less, to be cash or cash
equivalents. As of June 30,2023, the Organization had no cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition
The Organization recognizes revenue under FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 606,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Under FASB ASC 606, the Organization derives revenue
from membership dues, contract management services. Child Impact Program class fees, the Delta
Learning & Action Collaborative, and the New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit.

(Continued on next page)

- Page 8 -



NH COMMUNITYBEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The quoted transaction prices for all of the Organization's revenue does not include variable
consideration and there is no allocation of discounts or non-cash considerations. All of the

Organization's contracts are one year or less. As a result, costs associated to obtain a contract are
recognized as expense in the period incurred. The Organization does not have any significant
financing components to its contracts.

Membership dues are paid by member organizations to provide them access to general management,
administration, and legislative relation services provided by the Organization. The Organization also
provides opportunities to facilitate communication and information between members to promote
networking and strategic planning. Additionally, the Organization offers members with
communication plan services to compile and prepare information to comply with reporting
requirements between member organizations and external agencies. Membership dues are a fixed
annual fee and the contracts with members begin and end within the same fiscal year. The
Organization considers the benefits of the general management, administration, and legislative
relation services to be a single performance obligation and the communication plan services to be a
separate performance obligation. Member dues are allocated based on the percentage of costs to
provide these services. The Organization has determined it is appropriate to recognize revenue from
membership dues over time. The membership dues are fully recognized by year end because all of the
benefits have transferred by the end of the year and there are no open contracts.

The Organization offers contract management services to its members to assist in the implementation,
negotiation, and administration of Medicaid Managed Care contracts with third party managed care
organizations. The revenue is considered a single performance obligation and the Organization
receives payment from the member organizations on a quarterly basis. The Organization has
determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue over time. The Medicaid Managed Care
contracts are fully recognized by year end because all of the benefits have transferred by the end of
the year and there are no open contracts.

The Organization coordinates the Child Impact Program (CIP) between the participants, the court
system, and its member organizations. The CIP is a court mandated class required for parents to
understand the impact of divorce, separation, or custody issues on children. Classes are provided by
the Organization's members in four hour sessions; either in a single session or in two sessions over
the course of a week. Participants pay a one-time fee directly to the member organizations prior to
attending the class. The Organization charges its member community mental health centers 5% of the
total fee amount each one collects for each class. The revenue is considered a single performance
obligation and the Organization receives payment from the member organizations on a quarterly
basis. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue at a point in time at
the completion of each session.

The Organization provides services in connection with a partnership on behalf of the Delta Center as
part of their Learning and Action Collaborative project that is designed to bring primary care and
behavioral health associations together with the goal of advancing value-based payment and care.
The contract provides for services to be provided on a monthly basis through the end of the contract
on July 31, 2023 and services are billed on a quarterly basis. The benefits of the Organization's
services are considered a single performance obligation as there are no predetermined set of outputs
defined by the contract. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue

(Continued on next page)

• Page 9 ■



NH COMMUNITYBEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

over time because the customer receives the benefits as the Organization performs them, therefore, all
revenue from this contract is fully recognized at the time the service is transferred.

The New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit is a two day event for behavioral healthcare
providers and organizations to share public policy goals, obtain training through professional
development sessions, and network with other professionals iri the behavioral health field. The event
is hosted by the Organization in conjunction with two other local agencies. The Organization pays a
fixed event management fee to a third party vendor to manage the event on behalf of the
Organization. The event is considered a single performance obligation and the Organization receives
revenue upon completion of the event. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to
recognize revenue at a point in time at the completion of the event.

Contract Assets and Liabilities

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management evaluates the collectability of customer accounts by considering factors such
as historical experience, the age of the accounts receivable balance, and current economic conditions
that may affect a member's ability to pay. Past due receivables are written off at management's
discretion using the direct write-off method; this is not considered a departure from GAAP because
the effects of the direct write off method approximate those of the allowance method. The
Organization does not charge interest on accounts receivable.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue represents payments received from customers prior to the satisfaction of the
corresponding performance obligations. Revenue is recognized once the corresponding performance
obligations are satisfied based on the contract with the customer.

The Organization's contracts meet certain disclosure exemptions, including performance obligations,
which are part of a contract that has an original expected duration of one year or less. As such, the
Organization has elected to omit disclosure information about the transaction price allocated to
remaining performance obligations and when revenue will be recognized. These performance
obligations relate to management services which are completed in the month when the revenue is
earned. All of the Organization's contracts are less than one year in length, and as a result, there were
no contracts that would require disclosure of remaining performance obligations because there were
no contracts open at June 30, 2023.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of activities, functional expenses and changes in net assets. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Expenses are charged to
each program based on the direct expenses incurred.

Advertising and Marketing
The Organization conducts non-direct response advertising. These costs are expensed as incurred.
Advertising and marketing costs for the year ended June 30, 2023 was $97,419.

(Continued on next page)
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NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FnMANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Taxes

The Organization adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10, Accounting for Uncertain Tax
Positions. FASB ASC 740-10 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return and also provides guidance on various related matters such as de-recognition, interest,
penalties, and disclosures required. Additionally, the Organization recognizes interest and penalties, if
any, related to unrecognized lax benefits in income tax expense.

Use ofEstimates

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results experienced by the Organization may differ from management's estimates.

C I ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND CONTRACT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Accounts receivable was $14,551 at the beginning and $26,763 at the end of the year ended June 30,
2023. Accounts receivable increased by $12,212 during the year ended June 30, 2023 due to timing.
There were no contract liabilities for the year ended June 30,2023.

D I DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Contract revenue based on service line and timing of satisfaction of performance obligations consists
of the following for the year ended June 30:

Services transferred over time 2023

Dues ® 348,400

Dues - Communication Plan 49,000
Managed Medicaid Services 70,000
Delta Center Learning & Action Collaborative ^^922

Total Revenue Over Time ^ 489,322

Services transferred at a point in time

CIP Program 5 21,876
New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit ^ 8,064

Total Revenue at a Point Time

Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers

(Continued on next page)

• Page 11 •



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E 1 CONCENTRATIONS

Cash and Certificate ofDeposit
The Organization maintains substantially all its cash and the certificate of deposit in one financial
institution. The account is secured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. During the year, the Organization may occasionally exceed the FDIC insurance limit. At
June 30,2023, the Organization had uninsured balances of $122,781.

Accounts Receivable

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of accounts receivable. The Organization performs ongoing credit evaluations of its
customers, and generally does not require collateral. Historically, credit losses have not been
significant. At June 30, 2023, the Organization's accounts receivable consisted of approximately 81%
from two customers.

Grants Receivable

At June 30, 2023, the Organization's grants receivable consist of 100% from one grantor.

F I INCOME TAXES

Tax Status

The Organization qualifies as a non-profit organization under section 501(c)(4) of the Internal
Revenue Code; therefore, it is exempt from federal and state income taxes.

Uncertain Tax Positions

For the year ended June 30, 2023, management has evaluated its tax positions in accordance with
FASB ASC 740-10, Accounting for Uncertain Tax Positions. The Organization's management does
not believe they have taken uncertain tax positions; therefore, a liability for income taxes associated
with uncertain tax positions has not been recognized. Additionally, the Organization did not recognize
interest or penalties resulting from tax liabilities associated with recognizing uncertain tax positions
for the year ended June 30,2023.

Income Tax Examinations

The Organization is a nonprofit organization; as a result it files a federal form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax. In the normal course of business, the Organization is subject
to examination by taxing authorities. With few exceptions, the Organization is no longer subject to
federal examinations of their federal Form 990 for years before 2020.

G I RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization receives all its membership dues from its member organizations.

(Continued on next page)
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NH COMMUNITYBEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIA TION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

H I LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Organization's financial assets available within one year from the statement of financial position
date for general operating expenses are as follows:

2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 342,596

Accounts Receivable 26,763

Grants Receivable 125.007

Financial assets available to meet cash needs

for general expenditures within one year $ 494.366

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the Organization had financial assets on hand equal to
approximately four months of operating expenses, which totaled $1,328,075. At times, the Board of
Directors may designate a portion of any operating surplus to its liquidity reserve for future
expenditures; however, there were no such designations at June 30, 2023. The Organization believes
its liquid financial assets are sufTicient to fund unanticipated liquidity needs that may arise.

I  I COVID-I9 CONSIDERATIONS

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of the novel coronavirus
(COVID-19) as a pandemic which continues to spread throughout the world. While the spread of the
virus has caused business disruptions across the United States, the Organization has not experienced
any significant interruptions to their activities for the year ended June 30, 2023. While there remains
considerable uncertainty around the duration of this pandemic, there are no ongoing concerns with the
Organization's ability to continue operations for a period of one year from the date of these financial
statements.

J I SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 13, 2024, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued, and has not evaluated subsequent events after that date. The
Organization did not identify any subsequent events that would require disclosure in the financial
statements.

- Page 13 -



Erin K. Meagher

quaufications profile
*  multitosker supporting multiple partners and clients simultaneously with keen ability to meet

deadlines and con«nuoutly exceed expectations.

* fr^nrtiri" »"Jemonstrated ability to work successfully with groups
debLenea " customers balancing collaboration, leadership, and

*  Proficient in planning, organizing, coordinating a controlling resources required for day-to^lay
operations.- '

*  crtTffecbvma" ®
* T!!"" P"""®-" sol'®'- A big picture person with an eye on detailsa how thev affect everyone involved.

PROFEaiONAl EXPERIENCE
Helms & Compaw, Inc.

Offict Manager, Human Hesources. Proiect Manager Ac/pwf 200S-Pres^
Operations Manager for NH Vaccine Association & NH Health Plan: management of assessment
collections, agendas/minutes, customer education. Board support, administrative functions
Executive Assistant a Financial Administration for NH Community Behaviorai Health Association-
agendas/minutes, Aft/AP, budgets, tax preparation, admlrilstration a oversight of the Child Impact
Program a Summer Camp Program Grant, Board suppoa customer education.
Executive Assistant, financial Administration, a Payer Contract Support for: VNA Health System of

®  "''I'" Systems of Vermont: agendas/minutes, AVAP, budgets, tax preparation. Board support administrative functions, a support of up

Htrfh I"'"'®"®® ®°'®P®''I®«- bevelopment ofdashboards & ongoing maintenance, diem education.

' !~arel"«!onl"
•  Responsible for dayjo-day operations, purchasing building management banking relations

Human Resource Officer: benefit administrator, hiring, annual performance reviews.
Executive Assistant Si Human Resources •' « -i
becutlvt Assistant ApnIlOOS-August 2003

March 2004 - April 200S

KIUARNEY HOWE iKTEftfOR DESCH
Self'Emptoyed interior Designer CONCORD, NH^  January 200J - March 2004

The Gig

a/f/^aAccounrSpecofrstParttime Oc™"™
Insurance & patient billing, AR, for a radiologist & small physical therapy office.



Erin K. Meagher

Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield Manchester, nh
BusinessSystemsAnotyst-ProvlderNetworkManogemcnt November 2999 - January 2001

Uaison between system users & prpgrammers to develop system enhancements ensuring business
requirements are Incorporated Into system design & testing.
Compile & analyze data to.Jdentify processes for improvement. Develop reliable procedures
resulting-In Increased accuracy, decreased cycle time; improved efficiency. & substantial cost
savings.

Resolve Internal & external problems certifying compliance with Plan administrative policies laws &
regulations governing the corporation.

Provider Service Representative - Pro^dder Netv^ork Management January 1998-October 1999
Maintain cootrKtual relationship with existing providers & continued recruitment to networit with
professional & institutional providers.
Educate physicians, PHO/lPA administrators, hospital administrators, office managers & itaff on
reimbursement, risk sharing, & billing requirements, through telephone & written communications
site visits, presentations at provider seminars.

Senior Cust^er Service Representative - Federal Fmpioyee Program February 1993 - January 1998
■  Daily management of customer service call center (up to seven employees), hiring, performance

expectations & goals, annual performance reviews.
■  Resolve high Impact, complex Inquiries involving policy, claim disputes, system errors.

Develop & administer cross-functional training In customer service & claim processing. Provide
Quality Service Skills (OSS) & Quality Assurance (OA) trairiihg.,

■  Interpret federal regulations, bulletins, benefit polices & system updates. Implement necessary
corporate policies & procedures to ensure compliance.

SKILLS/APPOlNTMEhfTS
Expert level; Microsoft Word, Excel. Outlook, PowerPoint, Pul)lisher.
Proficient: wordPress. Quickfiooks. Access

♦ Notary Public

REFERENCES
Available upon request.



Roland P. Lamv Jr.

MBA, New Hampshire College 1994 B.S. Management, Bloomsburg University 1991

CAREER EXPERIEMCp

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center. Lebanon. NH 11/12. Pr«»M>n

Strategic Liatson

Assist and manage initiates to enhance the mission of Dartmouth Hitchcock Health Including
network liaison to a Medicare Shared Savings Initiative (n Vermont, development of a joint
venture health plan and liaison to rural hospital 8ystem(s) seeking stronger affiliation to
Oadmouth Hitchcock. Serve as Chair of the Board for Benevera Health, a population health
company jointly owned hy a large regional third-party payer, three hospitals and Dartmouth
Hitchcock Health.

Helms and Company. Concord. NH 10/02 - Praagnt

President/Senior Consultant
Provide consultative resource to Hospftals, Physicians, and anciUary health care providers In
Vermont. Maine, and New Hampshire. Manage the New Hampshire Community Behavioral
Health Association, which contains the State's ten Community Mental Health Centers, which act
as the system of community mental health care in New Hami^ire. Assist Physicians arvl
Hospitals with operational and economic issues Including denial management processes
physician practice evaluations and valuations, third party payer contracting, and oroanizaljonal
structure analysis.

State of New Hampshire Department of Hgalth and Human Services. NH 1/02.

ASSlStent Director. Office of Health Planning and 4 .
Directing 100* employees serving New Hampshire's Medlcaid population and provide oversight
to several consultant and vendor contracts. Responsible for approximately $265 million spent
for services to care for low Income adults, women, and children in New Hampshire.

Work dt^ly wfth the Corrwnissloner's office. State Legislature, and Governor's office on budget
Pten reductions. Provide testimony on behalf of Department

of Health and Human Services for Senate and House subcommittee hearirtgs.

Helms and Company. Concord. NH 10/01-1/02

Healthcare Consultanl

Provided consulting services to several New Hampshire Hospitals regarding managed care
contracting.

Pertbrmed educational sessions to physician practices in New Hampshire seacoast area with
emphasis on negotiation skill and creating lever^e.



Rotand P. Lamy, Jr. Page 2

Antham Blue Cross and Blue Shlald, Manchester. NH 8/91-10/01

^yWUlrve Pirector Network Development and Managemenl IQ/OQ-IQ/G1
Directed the overall management of 60 employees responsiWe for administration of provider
contracts l/Kludrrrg Hospital ar>d Physician contract negotiation, provider contract administration
provider service, and network management

Managed total health care budget for the enterprise and a $10 million administrative budget with
the goal of improving member health whBe utilizing the consumer doOar In the most effective
and efficient manner possible.

Governed the oversight of 5 large vendor contracts including pharmacy management,
behavioral health, provider bill audits, high cost drugs, and other consultants to develop an
automated risk model settlement process.

Special Network Consultant

Maintained unique provider and payer risk model arrangement with nearly one-third of State
provider network Including Physicians and 12 Hospitals In the New Hampshire rural health
coatitlon.

Worked drrectty with the Medical Director to develop new programs aimed at improving medical
outcomes and financial targets based upon analysis of utilization levels for variety of specialties.

Evaluated risk nxxtel effectiveness on quality of care outcomes, financial targets, and performed
risk model elements Including the development of new medical cost targets, reinsurance
iavels and pricing. ar>d consulted with Rural Health Coalition on new initiatives to improve
community results.

Sales Manager of Public Business and Govammgnt Programs 6ffl4-3rf)Q
Directed account management of more than 50% of Blue Cross and Blue Shield membership
scrvtefng public business clients with a staff of 25: Included market plan development, direct
marketing programs, rate and product consultation, forecasting, budgeting, and monitoring of
results.

Profilal>ty directed company's public business and government programs, developed and
evaluated new and existing government contracts such as Medlcaid, Title XXI and Medicare
Risk. Provided management guidance for creation of a new product In a fost track
implementation and completed two corporate merger projects.

Group Health Underwriter

Exe^ed underwriting policies, risk evaluation and creation of group health rates for all Unes of
health care buslr>e88 while meeting corporate objectives: Included creation of a capitation
"calculator' utilized for provider funding for Managed Care business.

VOLUNTEER INTERESTS

•  NH Healthy Kids Corporation 2002-2012
•  NH Rscal Policy Institute 2016-pre8ent
•  NH Children's Health Foundation 2018-present



|Coinmunity Behavioral
Health As^ation

1 Pnisbury Street Suite 200

Concord, NH 03301

603.225.6633

WWWnhchhq,nrff

cc:

November 30,2022

To whom it may coocern

Erin Meagher, Project Manager

Roland Laroy, Executive Director

Wcase allow this memo to respond to the question posed regarding percent of salary of key
personnel that the Department of liducation grant supports.

The NH Community Behavioral Health Association is managed through a Management Services
Agreement and docs not. have direct employees. Helms & Company. Inc. provides the
management services and the adminisiralivc dollars noted in the September 20 2022 arant

approximately 16% of the overall agreement that funds the Association
fnonagemcni.



Frank Edelblut
Commissioner

.★j ★

¥

Christine M. Brennan

Deputy Commissioner

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

25 Hall Street

Concord, NH 03301
TEL. (603) 271-3495
FAX (603) 271-1953

November 13, 2023

Modification to: New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association Contract
Approved by the Governor on June 2,2021, submitted to Governor and Council on June 31, 2021 as

Informational Item FF, amended on August 18, 2021, Item #111, and August 17, 2022 Item # 67, modified
on September 20, 2022 and amended on December 21, 2022 Item #108

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education, Commissioner's Office, to modify the contract with
the New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association (CBHA), (VC # 355870) Concord, NH in the
amount not to exceed $2,354,000.00 to implement mental and behavioral health supports as part of the Rekindle
Curiosity camp program. As of November 1, 2023, New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association
will modify its item budget by transferring funds from the FY25 budget to the FY24 budget, to account for
additional center support. They will also modify line items in the budget to account for updated projected need
of students. See Budget Modification Table.

Modification to include:

•  Funds in the FY25 budget will decrease by $440,000.00.
•  Funds in the FY24 Budget will increase by $440,000.00.
•  Total not to exceed the amount of $2,354,000.00 will remain unchanged.

•  NOTE: all other contractual obligations remain in place as established in the original contract

100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in the following accounts for Fiscal Years 24, and FY 25, with the
authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances in each of the fiscal
years within the price limitation through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
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Budget Modincation Table:

Fiscal

Years

Class/Account Cl^s Title Current

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2021-22 102-500731 Contracts for

Proeram Services

$356,563.39 - $356,563.39

2023 102-500731 Contracts for

Program Services

$143,436.61 - $143,436.61

Sub Total $500,000.00 • $500,000.00

n6.Sfi.Sfi.')620l 0-19580000 ESSER ll-CRRSA Act 2021

Fiscal

Years

Class/Account Class Title Current

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2023 102-500731 Contracts for

Program Services

$466,730.02 •
$466,730.02

2024 102-500731 Contracts for

Program Services

$270,269.98 •
$270,269.98

Sub Total $737,000.00 -
$737,000.00

Fiscal

Years

Class/Account Class Title Current

Budget
Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Program
Services

$250,000.00 - $250,000.00

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Program
Services

$427,000.00 $440,000.00 $867,000.00

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Program
Services

$440,000.00 ($440,000.00) •

Sub Total $1,117,000.00 -
$1,1 17,000.00

Total $2,354,000.00 $2,354,000.00

FY2I-22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

TOTAL ADJUSTED BUDGET $356,563.39 $860,166.63 $1,137,269.98 $0.00 $2,354,000.00

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
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Budget Item ModificatiGn Table

Description Current

Budget

Increase

(Decrease)

Amount

Revised

Budget

Training including 5% coordination of services Fee $320,254.03 ($15,000.00) $305,254.03

Functional Support Staff Services including a 5%
coordination of services fee

$1,576,511.57 - $1,576,51 1.57

Hieh Needs Students including a 5% coordination fee $286,042.06 - $286,042.06

Mileage Reimbursement, at prevailing reimbursement Rate $27,293.34 ($2,500.00) $24,793.34

Marketing $25,020.00 ($500.00) $24,520.00

Administration $118,879.00 $18,000.00 $136,879.00

TOTAL $2,354,000.00 - $2,354,000.00

Limitation of Price:

Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor, line Items in this budget may
be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the State's obligation under this contract exceed $2,354,000.00.

Funds are contingent on:

1.) Availability and continued appropriation of funds in future operating budget

2.) Attainment of contractual and performance goals and measures.

QA Date: 11/29/2023

Frank Edelblut

Commissioner

Department of Education

Date: 1 1/17/23

Roland P. Lamy
Executive Director

New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health
Association (CBHA)

TOO Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

1, Margaret M. Pritchard , do hereby certify that:

(1) 1 am the duly elected clerk of NH Community Behavioral Health Association

(2) The following are true copies of the resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation duly held on November 16.2023.

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, acting through
its Department of Education.

RESOLVED: That Roland Lamv. Executive Director

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Agency to enter into the said contract with the State and to execute all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as
he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

(3) The foregoing resolution(s) have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of the
1^"' day of November, 2£l22.

(4) Roland Lamv is the duly elected Executive Director of the corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Business Representative of the Corporation this
16'*' day of November. 2023 .



DEC06'22pti 2««RCVD

Frank EcMWut
CommiMioner

STATE Of NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT Of EDUCATION

101 PlMsant StrMt

Concord, N.H. 03301
TEL ($03) 271-3496
FAX (603) 271-1953

Chrlatino Brorman

Deputy CommrMiontr

lOS

/

November 30, 2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED) to enter into a sole source amendment
to an existing contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Heahh Association (CBHA), (Vendor
Code ii^355870) Concord, NH by increasing the price limitation by $1,354,000 from $1,000,000 to
$2,354,000 to implement mental and behavioral health supports as part of the Rekindle Curiosity camp
program, effective upon Governor and Council approval through September 30,2024. The original contract
was approved by the Governor on June 2, 2021, submitted to the Governor and Council on June 31, 2021
(Information item #FF), amended on August 18, 2021 (Item #1I I), amended on August 17, 2022 (Item
U67) and modified on September 20, 2022. 100% Federal Funds

Funds to support this request are available in the account titlwi GEER U - CRRSA Act 2021 (GEER II)
ESSER II- CRRSA Act 2021 (ESSERII), and ESSER ill-ARP Act (ESSER HI), in FY23 and anticipated
to be available in FY24 and FY25 upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future
operating budget with the authority to adjust encumbrances amongst fiscal years within the price limitation
through the Budget Office without further Governor and Council approval if needed and justified.

FY21-22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

06-56-56-562010-19590000-

102-500731 Contract for

Program Services

$356,563.39 $143,436.61 $500,000.00

06-56-56-562010-19580000-

102-500731 Contract fw

Projoam Services

$387,000.00 $350,000.00 $737,000.00

06-56-56-562010-24370000-

102-500731 Contract for

Program Services

$250,000.00 $427,000.00 $440,000.00 $1,117,000.00

Total $356,563.39 $780,436.61 $777,000.00 $440,000.00 $2,354,000.00

TDO AcctM: R*lay NH711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honor^le Council
Page 2 of 2

EXPLANATION

This request is sole soarcc because CBHA is the only organizing entity for the Community Meiital Health
Ccnten (CMHC) across the state. CBHA will coordinate with the CMHC to suppon Rekindle Curiosity
camps to implement the NHEO designated support services across the state.

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic's impact on student social, emotional, and mental health, the
NH^ will sum)ort opportunities for positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire-approved
overnight and day youth recreation camps. This pro^am is called "Rekindling Curiosity: Every Kid Goes
to Camp" or the "Program."

CBHA will implement the NHED determined mental health training program (the 'Training Prog^") for
Program counselors. CBHA will work with CMHCs to identify tocheior level staff who can be on the
ground at Program camps to work in both, camper-facing and stafT-facing environments. Each CMHC will
delegate staff, based on avai^ility, who can devote at least one day per week to be present at Progim
camps ("CMHC Staffers"). The number of Workforce Staffers will be subject to workforce availability, but
CBHA will work with the NHED to establish a work plan to ensure that available resources are targeted
and as local as possible.

CBHA will work wtdi the NHED and the CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to Prognun campers
who need additional intensive supports in order to be successful at summer camp. CBHA wilt develop
methods to identify and refer children in heed of such supports ("Identification Metl^"), which will be
included in the Training Program. Additional supports may hiclude working directly with Special Education
staff to provide a coordinated effort and alb^ng youths to access CMHC supports for a riiccessful camp
expenence. Any such services wU be coordinated with Program campers' parent or guardian, as required
by law and standards of professional practice.

CBHA will act as the program administrator and will work with NHED to fully develop a system of delivery
to participating camps. A work plan will be created w^ich coordinates both the Training Program and on-'
site personnel and services. CBHA will require that staff be employees of the CMHCs: certifications,
credcntialing and background checks will be managed by the CMHCs. The Training Program will be
conducted by certified Mental Health Fir^ Aid Instructors where feasible. Training syllabus and.content
will based on existing training^ but programs will be tailored to ReKINDlmg Curiosity. Details of the
trainings will be provided to the NHED and the participating camps in advance of the Program's start.
^HA will engage CMHC staff with the Program camps for services rather thaii engaging them with
campers. This approach wilt ensure that CMHCs do not have to open a case for each child.

Fraiik Edetblut

Coiiunissidner of Education

TtK) Aceeee: Relqr NH 711
EQUAI. OPPORTWrTY EMPtOYER- EQUAL EOtlCATKMAL OPPORTUNTTIES



AMENDMENT TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Novr,'cofpe hbtiimftv *1he Agency." tm tto New'Hempstire,
Communhy Efehtvi^ Kd^ Aspdilio^- CqqtcM^ bmiQ&fler "CBHA", (Vdtdbr 0^ f3S5870) ptnusnt;
to « agreement bctwiiro the petto Ihd.wo'^ippro'ved ̂ .Oovereoroo Junc V?021, gAnlt^ to.theObycmbr a^
Cotmdri»tee 31^202i (Inftrnuoion.Itein 1^ m (ItemillllXsneDdedob Aiigufl
2i^(lttn 167)1 ibdinodifled on be^.agrntomodJiy samM

1. Amend Se^n 1J tn'incfi^the etmtn^ tpr Sl'^54^000; Am SUWO^tp n.3M.pOO.
2, ■ Renm ̂iM G-l iiid itp^
9: AQ other, pf.t^atgr^emMl icn^n ln!fbli fom set fbi^ind.,
A Thb amendnicnt shall cocamehce apoh Oomndr and Coundl approval'and ihall termlsate Sqitember 30,

2Q2A," .;; .
S; Thlsmqdificfilonora&cjtlst^igreeincmUherefayinoorppritedby.refefcnpetotlwddtilagepedncmby

tlypartteahdimatbcawctedtotea^ '

IN wriNESS WHEREOF:'the jaanleaL hereto have set th^ of a^ year fbst altoVe wrtttA

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE:

Oqwtmem of Education
(Agency)

DlviikM of ,G6fl«fit|a«^p OfflcB

Byt gw V -12/5^2022-
.Fi^ Eddbhi^ Commiastoper of EAaartkm OatO;—'"

Hampahlre Cdauhtinlity DcfaavloriU Hetoth Aoodtolon
Name of CorpMaikm (Comiactor)

Rdii^prL^

Apdpved as to (brm, tubsttnoe, "and .gcccut^ by the Attomdr Ocheral this. ^ - day of December 20,^

1  i f •

Elgabeth Brown,' Attomey General OfBce

Approved by the Oovoimr and Couufl,^ ̂ day of _.

By; ^



EXHIBIT C-2

Method of Payment

Description Amount

Training, including 5% coordination of services fee $331,475.00

Functional Support Staff Services, including 5% coordination of services fee $1,605,214.72

High Needs Students, including 5% coordination of services fee $265,451.28

Mileage Reimbursement,.at prevailing reimbursement rate ^ $12,500.00

Marketing .r.. $20,480.00

Administration $118,879.00

Total $2,354,000.00

The GBHA may include a five percent (5%) coordination fee for Training, Functional Support Staff Services
and High Needs Students support services. Such fee shall be inclusive of the above budget amounts.

Reporting: The CBHA shall provide an end of summer/program report detailing numbers served and a
narrative of the benefits, lessons learned and recommendations for future efforts

Billing Schedule: Fees for this program will be invoiced by the CBHA monthly to the NHED. Payment will
be net 30 days.

Limitation on Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor, line
items in this budget may be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the State's obligation under this
contract exceed ̂ ^354,000.

Source of Funding: Funds to support this request are available in the account titled GEERII - CRRSA Act
2021 (GEER ll).ESSER IN CRRSA Act 2021 (ESSER II), and ESSER III-ARP Act (ESSER III), in FY23
and anticipated to be available in FY24 and FY2S upon the availability and continued appropriation offimds
in the future operating budget with the authority to ̂ just encumbrances amongst fiscal ye^ within the
price .limitation through the Budget Office witl^t further Governor and Council approval if needed and
justified

FV2I-22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Total

06-56-56-562010-

19590000-102-500731

Contract for Program
Services

$356,563.39

J.'i '

$143,436.61 $500,000.00

06-56-56-562010-

19580000-102-500731

Contract for Program
Services

$387,000.00 $350,000.00

•

$737,000.00

06-56-56-562010-

24370000-102-500731 "

Contract for Program
Services

$250,000.00 $427,000.00 $440,000.00 $1,117,000.00

Total $356,563.39 $780,436.61 $777,000.00 $440,000.00 $2,354,000.00

Payment will be subject to funds availability. In the event that funds arc not available, NHED shall
Immediately notify CBHA. Invoices and reports shall be submitted to:

Jessica Lescarbeau, Administrator'IV
Jessica.i.lescarbeau@doe.nh.gov

Contractor Initials.RPL

Date 11/10/22



state of New Hampsbire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, WUUim R (hrdw. Secntaiy of Stam of StM of Vw HiDipifclre. eatiiy ihii COMMUNITY
BEHAVK)^ HEALTH ASSOqATTON hi New 'ftrninnfTNiilnn [uHm

rcedi«d nd h b cood stndiat a hr M (fail office ia coutfMd

Besfawn ID; 437031

CcitJflcati Nombtf: 0094900720

IN TESTIMONY WHBfUBOF,

I bsreto M iqx bead nd CB« to te iffixed
(be Seal ofibs Sitt ofNew Hunpshint
(hit 14ih day of hly AJ). 202a

WilliaaUCQodBcr

Secrctny ofSue
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Certificate of Attestation

1, ffhvuffvuttnx PMtchwiA ■ hereby certify that I am a duly appointed representative of
(Margarct M; Pritchord)

NH Coitununitv Behavioral Health Association. ! hereby certify that Roland Lamv. is diilv

audioriz^ to execute contracts on behalf of NH Community Behavioral Heaith Association and may bind

the oT^nization thereby.

Thereby certify that said authority has not been amended.or repealed and remains in fiill force and

effect as of the date of the contract to which this ceitificate is attached. This authority remains valid for

thirty (90) days. 1. further certify that it is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this

certificate as evidence that the person($) listed above cuneotly occupy the position(s) indicated and that

diey have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are wy limits on the authority of

any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, ail such

limitatipns are expressly stated herein.

Dated: Oet^inbM.1.2022 Attest:

(h/argirct M. Pfitchard, Tilic)



Client#: 1485395 MENTAHEA29

ACORD^ CERTIFICaItE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATS CMMBOmrW)

9/27/2022

THIS CERTtFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTtFICATE OF INSURANCE DO^ NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE C^HCATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If ttw eoitiriesta holdor It in ADOmONAL INSURED, tht pollcy(los} mutt hsvs ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or bo tndorsod.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subioet to tho tonns end conditions of tho p^y. cortsln poiiclos may roquirt an andoraomont A aUtamant on

*thla corttflcata dee* not cenfar any rfsbts to tho corttflcato heldar In llau of auch andoraamantCa):
POOOUCER

U8I tneuranco Sorvlcee LLC

3 Executive Park Drive, Suite 300
Bedford, NH 03110

B55 8744123

NicklRenaud

055 874-0123 riCc.N.):
nickLrefiaud6uei.com

(MtUREIUI) AFFOeeaiQ COVEfMOS NAICt

MSURER A: PhUadofphla (ndamnlty Inauranca Co. 18058

MSURSO •/SURER a: Granlta Stata Hoaithcafo 4 Human Svc WC NONAIC

The Mental Health Center for Southern
MSURER C:

NH DBA CLM Center for Life Haneg

lOTelenneto Rd

Oorry. NH 03036

ement
MSURERO:

MURERe:

MSURER t:

COVERAGES CERTinCATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

TMtS O TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF WSURAWCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE WSUR6D NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INOICATEO. NOTWITHSTAMOINO ANY REQUIREMENT! TERM OR CONOmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTTH RESPECT TO WWCH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES DESCRIBED HEREW IS SUBJECT TO AU 1HE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONOTTIONS OF SUCH POUaES. lUMrTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TVP8 OF MtMANCI
12=32-IIH'

COMIEROAL eCMSRAL UASam

□' ClAIMaAMDE I OCCUR

GENL AOCREOATE UNIT AFR^ PER:
POUCY [[3 5^ CZI LOC
OTHER:

AUTOMOaU UABO/TT

ANY AUTO

SSf^ONLY
mONLY

UMSREUALU

EXCESS LIAS

SCHEOUlfiO
AUTOS
NOIMMNEO
AUTOS ONLY

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DEO I XIretentoniIOOOO
WORKERS COKFCMATION
AMD EMFLOTERr UABRiTV
ANYI :cumc

. MMH)
0 «M. SMBB* wnMr
DiaiWmOM OF CFERATIOWS Mw.

Y£M

ProfoeaionBl

msR UNirs

10/01/2022

10/01/2022

10/01/2022

01/01/2022

10/01/2022

10/01/2023

10/01/2023

10/01/2023

01/01/2023

10/01/2023

EACH OCCURRENCE
ENTEO .

MEO BXF «Al»T en> pww)

PERSONAL A AOV MJURY

OENSRAIAOORCOATE

PROOUCTS • COkWOP AGO

COUBINEO SINGLE UUIT
1.

BODAV MJURY pwwn)

BOOAV MJURY ■OMAM}
M0KATVUUA5B
IPwtdSwO

EACH OCCURRENCE

AOOREOATE

lAfATMTB

ELEACHACCID6KT

EA.OtStASa-BABIitW.OYEE

e.L OtSEASfi - POUCY LMff

»1.000.000
$100.000
$5.000
i1.000.000
i3.000.000
i3.000.000

>1,000.000

>5.000.000

>5.000.000

>1.000.000
>1.000.000
>1.000.000

1.000,000 Occurrence
3,000.000 AggroQato

DEtdUPRONOP OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS I VENIClSS(ACOR& lS1.AMlioiMlRaraMltaSclwduli.M0yb«M>clwSRmantpK«lii«9alr««
Evidence of Ineurenco

Department of Education
25 Hall Street
Concord, NH 03301

U  - -

SHOULD ANY OP TKS ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCtES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
IKS eXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTTCE WIU BE OEUVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WTTH THE POLICY PROVIStONB.

AUTMORaBD REFRESEMTATIVI

ACORD25(201V03) 1 of 1 ThoACORDni
«S37552ei4/M37542883

C1M3401S ACORD CORPORATION. All rlfthts roaarvod.
mo and iooo art roolttarad marks of ACORD

JZGZP



ACO^J/ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OATC (MttOCyrYYY)

AS A Wa (I bft OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RtOKTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER THIS
NEOATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORD^ e^^^
C^a"^ the ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED

««^0AT10?yiS'!I^ ^ ADOmONAL INSURED provbloiis or bssndoiMd.
"1* PoOcy. cortoJn poflclst msy rtqtiifs sn sndOfMrnsnt A ststtmsnt on

Srmm & Btomi qI Nsw Hsmpshirt. Inc

300 DsftiBi WSbstsr HigTMsy

Msrrimsdi NH 03054

Lsun MseOcnsld

^ (W3) 42M», 1
Aooutt; 1-Mn-MacOonaUOBeiown.eom

MSURSMS) APPORDINO C0VOU08 .NAica

SISURCO

Monsdnock Fsmly Ssrvtoss

64 Main SOsst, Suits 210

Kssns NH 03431

wnMERB: Tsetmeleey insurmcsCofflpsny. Inc 42376

mURERC:

MtURSRO:

■ llUNBRSi

T>^>s TO CEffnFYTHATTHS POLICIES Of W5URWCE LtSTED8ELOWHAVE BggN ttauFn TO thc HWgPfiflOVE FOR THF policy prnini7
WOfCATED. NOTWITMSTAMOtNO AMY REQUIREMENT. TE^ OR CONOmON Of ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

'WSy«ANC6 AFf ORDEO BY THE P0U«8 MSCRlKD^S^SsSalECT^
irn^ CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES- LIMfTS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

r ir | MU4VIWJJH rpsof MtujuNc*

OOMMERCWI. OCNtAALUASUTY

cui>i»w*oe i ̂  occufi

niirS

■ cgiff.*oowgo*TsuMrrAmje«pgA:

E-oucvDss □
I OTHER

MmUtOOU UASflJTT

IOC

P0LCVNUM8U
. iwjevur
(MMwrrvYi

0001/2022

iwRfDomnm

0V0^fK2Z

EACH OCCURRENCE
umm ro >£wtEO
PREMaga>g«iea<n»»tem

MEPBXR»UHl»wr.«n>

W0HA».t/>ovBuwrr

1.000,000

100.000

9.000

OEWERAtACOREOATE

pROOucn ■ coiWiOR *00

1.000.000

, 3.000.000
3.000.000

ANYAUTO

OMICO
AUTOtOMLV
MREO
AUTOS ONLY

Uli&INtolMiiniMfr » 1.000.000

t&eOULED
AUTOS
NOTACMNEO
AUTOS ONLY

OOOa.Y MAIRV <Pw Mnan)
0W01/2O22 09R>1/2023 Booav iHMRY (P«r mcUM)

/P»rted»»w)

UttSREUAUAB

Ezcua LIAS

Sj
H OCCUR

ClAIUSWAOS 0001/2022 0001/2023
EACHOOeuRRBNCe , ZOOO.OOO

10.000
AQOREOATE

ggO_|yS RgTEKHOH »
EKSATION

AlO EVtOYCRr UABUTY
""mgFwsTOMwmewexecvrivB
OfnCCRMEMKR EXCUJOtOT
fismri iawrb

, 2.000.000

a
MMASnaOa
oesanpTiON OR OPERATIONS I

iBOL
■w

ER
lA Stats; NH

0801/2022 0001/2023 E-LEACMACeiOeNT 500.000

g.LOIl«*Sg-OAEtlPmYeB 500.000

CLCTSEASE-POUCYUMIT

Esch ProfOtsionsI loc

Aosneats Uniil

500.000

Protesslonsi UsbOy
0001/2022 0001/2023

OeSCRIpnOH OP OPCRATIONS/LOCATIONS/VB«^|AC0R01S1.AS«.t».IIWIttS«i-«»^-.,S.m«»..S*««,.i«li»;i3^

si.ooo.ooo

S3.000.000

Ospsrtmsni of Education

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DC8CRI8S0 POLlCrES BB CANCELkeo BCFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THERSOF, NOTICE WIU BE DELiyEREO M
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

2SHs0Strsat
AumoRoeo REPRESornTive

Concord

1
NH 03301 ,/T- n 1 r

ACORO 2S (201803) Ths ACORO nsms end togo art rtglstsrsd martcs of ACORD



y-^COKiy CERTIF GATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATi(MMOomnrr)

11«2«)22

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING mSURER{S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCE. AND THE CE^FICATE KOLOER.
IMPORTANTt If ths csrtificsts holdsr Is sn ADOmONAL INSURED. Ois poOcyflts) must hsvt ADpmONAL INSURED provisions or bs sndorssd.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjsct to ttw tsrms ̂ .conditions of ths pdl^, cs^n policiss may rsquiro sn sndorssmsnt A ststsmsnl on
thb csrttflcsts doss not conftr riflhts to ths csrtiflc^ hoWtr In llsu of such sndorssmsnt(sL

PROOUCER

FIAI/Cross Insursflco

ItOOEImSbssl

Msnehsttsf NH 03101

MicMa pttmsr

b-i (•<») MO-32.. I S».... (rai MW331
m8nch.csitsOcrDtssosncy.oom

•tSUSeidl) AFFOROaiO COVERAOi MAtCF

MURCRA; MsnOVff ll»S GfOUP
.N

MURED

OshsvtorsI HssBh & Dsvsiopmsnisl Borviesi

DBA: Community Psrtnsrs

113 CfORby Road. 81* 1

Dovsr

of BtrMlon) County Inc.

NH 03820

•wiRERB: Grsnlls Ststo HssU) Csrs tnd Human Ssrvicsi SsBJ
MuRCRC: PNIsdfIpMs InOsmnity Ms Co •18098 •

■OURERO:

■mvRSASi

itSURERF:

COVERAGES CERTIFrCATE NUMBER: 22 »Alw®K) REVISION NUMBER:

nSH
tm

THIS IS TO CERTVY THAT TH8 POUCIES OF INSURANCE LISTEO BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDINO ANY REOmREMfiMT, TERM OR CONDITION OF AMY CONTRACT OR OTHER OOCUMEMT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLCCS DESCRBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXaUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAO CLAIMS.

BsnempPOUCT VP
TYPE OF MMIUNCB rmr?n

COHMERCUL OENSUU. UABajTT

ClAIMMAOB IXl.OCCVR

GCMV AOCWOATe UHn APFUES PER:

I POUCY I Ijgr La LOG
: OTHER: RlOl—IWMl LM&fiAy

POUCY NUMBER fMMffwwnrm

11/01/2022

HMMDorrrvYi

11/01/2023

EACHOCCURREHCg
DMMO^ TO REKTEO
PREMtSES fE« aearwpncpl

MtDgXXAWTonpppnon)

PERSONM. > AOV HRfiV

CEHERALAOORCOATC

PWOOOCTB-COMWOPAQG
ProtetlonBl Ua&iOty
COMMNEO StNCLE uun

1.000.000

100.000

20.000

1.000.000

3.000.000

3.000X100

1.000.000

AtNOMOBU UAiajTY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIREO
AUTOS OFRY

I i.oooxxn

B00a.V MJURY (Pw PWMA)

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
HONOWNED
AUTOS ONLY

11A1/2022 11R)1/2023 SOORYMJURYIPw

MOKirrvtujiXSff

UMBRELLA LU

EXCESS UAS

oeo M

OCCUR

CLAftfSMAOS

RgTEKTIOM >

EACHOCCURRENCS 7.000.000

11/01/2022 11/01/2023 AOCRECATE , 7.000.000

ns^WORKERS COMPCWSATIOW
AND EHPLoreur uAsmrr
ANY PRORRtffTORinWnNSRfCXSCL/TIVC
OFRCSRACEIittER EXCLUOEOT

InNM) E
n M,
onciRIPTION OF ORERATXPObM*

STATUTE

01/01/2022 01/01/2023 eX.EACHACCIOEWT , i.oooxwo

BX.OaSAgB«BAEMWJ>YEB , 1.000J00
E.L.DaEASg-POLICY LIMfT I.OOOXXW

OlractDn S Ofllcsra UsblUty
iini/2022 11/01/2023

Umn

DsductSHs

SS.000.000

S3S.OOO

OESCRPnONOFOFCRAnOHS/LOCAnONSflCIBCLiS |AC0R01«l,AWM«RMRMiwt*B«l>*M».MnMMMM""wr*P»M*Mr««M>W)

Rtfsr lo policy lor sxdusionsry sndorsomtrUa snd spsdal provUlons.

Ospsrtmsnt of Education
29 Hsi> Strsti

Concord
1

NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THB ABOVE OESCmBED POLtCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WtU BE OEUVCREO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUntORBEO REPRSSENTATNS

ACORO 29 (201M3) Ths ACORO n«ns snd leoe «rs rMQtstsrsd msrfcs of ACORO



Cllont#: 1010836 NORTHHUM

ACORD. CERTIFICAirE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATS (KMQOrVWV)

6^/2022

THIS CERTinCATE 18 ISSUED AS A MATTER OP INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIHCATE HOCOER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFRRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELy AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 00» NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING iNSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certlfleste holder Is sn ADOITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(leB) must hsve ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, Bubjsct to th* terme and condlttons of the policy, certain policita may require sn endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer any righta to the cWifleeta hotder In lieu of auch andoraement(a).

peoouecR

USI Insurance Services LLC

3 Exocutfvo Park Drive, Suite 300

Bedford. NH 03110
ess 8744123

Christine A Skehen

ffl?^s^:e558744123 1,
in'^u Chrlstlne.Skehan^ual.com

Muaems) affoaodio coveaagb MAtCS

wtvBCT A: PMladelpMs Ineurmnce Company 32204

MSUBCD

Northern Human Services, Inc.

67 Washington Street
Conway. NH 0381&-e044

otsuRcn a:

WSURERC:

WSUftERO:

BtSUmilS:

MSURERF:

TW« IS TO CERTIFY THAT TM£ POUOES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCYPERJOO
INOICAT60. NOTWITHSTANDINO ANY REQUIREMENT! TERM OR CONOfTTONOF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WTTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAM. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN Q SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUCIES. |LIMnS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. ^

w TVPCOF MSURANCI

eOMNERCIAL OCNERAL UABIUTY

"^CLAIMaMAOE OCCUR

GENV AOOREOATE UUn' APPLISS PCR:

POLICY CD ̂  LOC
OTHER:

AtfTOMOBU LiASaiTY

X ANVAUTO

fsWYmi-
<9 ONLY

UMSRCLULU

excess UAB

SCHEDULED
AUT09
NONOWNEO
AUTOS ONLY

OCCUR

ClAWS-MHOe

060 I XlR^NtTOMSlOOOO

POLICY NUMBER LOOTS

03/31/2022

03/31/2022

03/31/2022

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

EACH OCCURRENCE

ueDE)yKmyWNp<rMi»>

PERSONAL S AOV INJURY

GENERAL AOOREOATE

PRODUCTS • COMPfOP AGO

COUSINEO SINGLE LUOT
fE>N«M>P<}

BOOLY MJURY (Pv pMert)

BODL.Y BLARTY mcMM)

TfiCffEmTBOKCr
iPtfAcd^r

EACHOCCURRENCe

AGGREGATE

11.000.000

HOO.OOO

iS.000

11.000.000

$3.000,000

$3.000.000

i1.000,000

$10.000.000

$10.000.000

WORKERS COMPeKBATKM

ANOEHPLOVERS'UABILfTY y.u

fftoAdNory M NM) '

ol5iR»PTIOMOFOP6RATIOM9W»t»

SZUZE.

B-LBACHACCOCNT

SLDOEASe-EA EMPLOYEE'

EA, DISEASfi • POLICY UMIT

Healthcftre Prof

Physlcisn Prof

03/31/2022

03/31/2022

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

$1.000.000/63.000000
$1.000.000/63.000000

DCSeiVTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIOMSI VEHICLES (ACORD AMMmisI RtmtAa SdMML nwY BP MtMM H M«n lAMA ta f«««liPd|

Evldenco of Insuranco. |
Allied Heahh staff share in the limits of insurance of the Entity.
Phyeldans have their own eeparate 61M/63M Hmita of Insurance, end do not share In the entity Umlta of
inau ranee.

New Hampshire Department of
Education

25 Hall St

Concord. NH 03301 ^

;  i;

SHOULD ANY OF THS ABOVE OeaCRtBED POLICK8 BE CAItCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE OEUVERED IN.
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PR0VI8I0N8.

AUTttORIZEO REFReSCMTATIVS _

ACORO 2S (2Q1S/D3)
0S363555O2/M

e 19S8*201S ACORD CORPORATION. Ail rights rtserved.

1 Ofl The ACORO nenw end logo ere registsrsd merfcs of ACORO
35596228 CASCA



Client#: 1010836 NORTHHUM

ACORD^ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
oATe (MavDiwmv)

10/11/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE 18 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DO^ NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING IN8URER(8). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CEfHIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the ceitiRcste holder le en AOOmONAL INSURED, the pollcy(lee) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provfelone or be endoreed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, eubject to the terme end conditions of the policy, certain pollelet may require en endbrsemenL A statement on
thie certificate does not confer any rights to the certiflcate holder in lieu of such endoreement(e).

FeOOUCER

U$l Insuranea Sarylcea LLC
3 Exaeutlvo Park Drive, Suite 300 ■

Bedford, NH 03110

655 674^123

Chrtatlne A Skehan

pom 855 8744)123 [»?.«.,: ,
an^m- Chrl8tlne.Skehan®ual.com

MSUREItm AFFORDOM C0VCRA08 NACe

msuRSR A: NH Empleysre Insurartee Company .13083

etsuRco

Northern,Human Servieea, Inc.
87 Washington Street

Conway, NH 03818-60M

WSURSR D:

WSVRSIIC:

weUMSA D:

INSUMA t:

WSUWRF:

COVERAOES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSUItWCE USTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD
INOICATED. NOTWITHSTANDINO ANY REQUIREMEKtJ TERM OR COKOmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO W«CM THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREM IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.

ADOlbUBfc
TYPE OF WSUIUNCS

COMKSRCIAL OCKEAAL LU0tUTY

liCLAIMS-hMOe:] OCCUR

OENV AOOREOATE UMIT APFUE8 PER:

FOUCY □ JECT □ LOG
OTHER:

Qoa

LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN.REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POUCY NUaiSER UWTt

EACH OCCURRENCE

MEO EXP (Anr OW pww)

PERSONAL « MIV nuURV

GENERAL AOOREOATE

PRODUCTS ■ COMPlOP AOO

UHfilELMTAUrOMOftU UABILiTV

ANY AUTO

mONLY
HtfLBO

"ONLY

BOtXLY OUURV (Ptr pMon)

SCHEOUIEO
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BOOLY MAJRV (Par MdawC)
TRBFBRTTTOiXSr
IPtf aedmnl

UMRaLALlAB

EXCESS LIAS

OCCUR

CLAIMS MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AOOREOATE

I.RgTEWnOHt
WORKERS COMPENSATION
ANDEKPLOVCRrUABnjrY

In MM)

09/30/2022 09/30/2023 TA-nm:
OTH-
Ifr

N/A

H M*. dMOto* undar
oiscwrpTiONOfOPERAnows

E.LEACHACCIDfiNT $500.000

E.L. DISEASE EA EMPLOYEE $500.000

E.L MEASE - POLICY UMIT $500.000

OSSCRIPTIOH OF OPCRATWNS / LOCATKMS1VCNICLES (ACORO

Evidence of Insurance.
$1. AddWwial Remwta Eahedule. may ba atiaehad If aw#e epee# »reoiWed)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NHDEPT OF EDUCATION
25 HALL ST

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED f 0LICIE8 BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE eXPIRAnON DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WIU BE OELrVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH' THE POUCY PR0VI8I0N8.

CONCORD, NH 03301

I':

"»V

AUTMomzeo nsfnttHXAmt

ACORO 29(2016/03) 1 of1
0S37744143/M37744131

0188B-2019 ACORO CORPORATION. All rtolits reserved.
Tlie ACORO name end logo ere registered merlie of ACORO

CASCA



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DAncMMfDorrm)
11/17/2022

in» WBKIIMUATK va is9UitO.AS A HATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIOIfTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEOATTVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTinCATE OP INSURANCE jOOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If tht certincat* holder Is in ADDITIONAL INSURED, tho pollcy(las) mutt h«v« ADOmONAL INSURED previsions or b* mdorMd.
If-SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to th# tormt and eondltiont of tha policy, cortain polldaa may raqulro an andoraamanL A atatamant on
tWa cartlfteata dota not confar righta to tha eartlflcata holder In llau of auch andofafnant(a)j

FROOUCta

Eaton & BerutM Inauranoe Agency, LLC
11 Concord Street
Nashua NH 03064

TTOTBT"
NAMC: Kbnbadv H. Gutakunat. GIG

—

603>8a2.2786
™r
iSSJttiL

AOoagM; koxfteatonbanjbe.eom

waoRCTmAyyoaoow coveiuoB

atawgRA: Scotudalo InaufBnceCo

HAICa

acsuRCD

The Community Council of Nashua NH. Inc
dba Greater Nashua Mental Health
100 Weal Pearl Street
Nashua NH 03060

COMCO)
iwuRgR a: Concord Genaral Mutual 20672

atauRgR c; Granlta State HatHh Care S Human Servlcea Sail In

waURIRO:

WaURtUBt

COVERAGES

msuRSR r •.

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1164613102 REVISION NUMBER:
TW 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURWfCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERtOD
W^TED. NGTWITHSTANOING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR COtfOfTION Of ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES OESCR18EO HEREM IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
^CLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUCIES.ijlK^ SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY. PAID OAIMS.

TTPBOFMaURANCi ISSISSTF anUCYWUMBIR ir..Ui*l';i i <1»»l fJ UMrraJJB
CpaOieACIAL OCNIRAL UAKUTV

n.ftffiH hViOF a II OCCUR

eon. A00REQAT8 UMH" APmE8>6R:

POUCY I 1
other:

, PRO-
I JECT □ LOG

AUTOMoeaa LMoam

ANY AUTO

OWHED
AUTOS ONLY
HMEO
AUTOS ONLY

UMSRSLLAUAB

CXCUSUAB

QgQ 1 ^

SCHEOUUO
AUTOS
NON'OVVNED
AUTOS ONLY

OCCUR

CLABISAMDS

WORXSRS C0MPINSAT10N
AND EKPLOYBRS: UABnjTT
ANVPROFRtrrOR»ARTNERgXECUnv6
omccRiMeiieERexcLUDeo?
(■M«MwytaNH)
Ever awHbaund*
OfeSCRtPTION Of OPtRATtOWS bWbw

T f n

□

PiuliiilgiiaUeafty
Uadi

ReaeOcie: it/iznase

M/A

.i.. •. 4 *4^
11/12/2022

11/12/2022

11/12/2022

1/1/2022

11/12/2022

11/12Q023

11/12/2023

11/12/2023

1/1/2023

11/12Q023

CACH OCCURRENCE
TBTOSnORERtra—
PREMISES fEeeea«TfK»>

MED (Ant ewe pier>)

PERSONAL a AOV eUURY

OENeRAtAOCRBQATE

PROOUCTa«COMP<OPAOO

CEttnr

aOOLV BUURT (P« pM«)}

•OOLY aUURV (Pw eecMenl}
MflPeRTVBAUASE
IPefeeriOiiiii

EACH OCCURRENCE

AOOREQATE.

IS-'ATUTE m
EXJACHACCOENT

E.L OtSEASE - EA EMPIOYSC

EX. OaEASg» POLICY UMTT
EeaCMe

12.000,000

1300.000

t$,000

12.000.000

12.000,000

12.000.000

t1.000.000

S S.000.000

S 5.000,000

1.000.000

1,000,000

• 1.000.000
ts.ooo.ooo
15.000,000

^RTHMOPOPeRATIONS/LOCAIIOMaiVCMCLaS (ACORD lai. A«Mewel R—eito irtiOAi. iwy be etfrtwE ITiwe eaece it reeelieO
Wofkara GompanastJon eovarage; NH; no exdudad officers.

Department of Education
25 Hall Street
Concord NH 03301

1

aHOULO ANY OF THE ABOVe DeSCfUBEO POUCIES BE CANCELLED BCFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, N0T1C6 WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVSIONS.

#

AUTMOmZffD WMStMTATWl

ACORD as (2016/03) Tha ACORD nama and logo are ragistared marks of ACORO



CORif CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
(MT«(MM«OATrin

OMa/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OP INf-ORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO R19HTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVBLY OR NEOATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES' NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIPiCATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If th« c«ft)fle«M holtfar la an ADDITIONAL INSURED, th« policy(l«t) mutt hw ADDITIONAL INSURED proyWcmt or bo ooboriod.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, oubjoct to'tho tarms and condlUoni of tho policy, cortoln poOcloa may roquiro an ondonomont A automont on

PRODUCER

Croaa Inaursnes-LsGonlB

159 Court Strsst

LscoNa NH 03246

g^fCT StrahCullsn.AINS.AC8R

(803)524-2425 Mrt (803)524-3686
•arsh.cuilsnOcrosaaosnqr.ceffl

HSURERtSt AFPONDIMa COVERAOE NAICa

iNSURERA: AosAmsdcsninstjrancsCompany
OOURSD

LsfcM RsQion MsrRBl Hsslth Csfltsr. Inc.

40 BMcen Strsst East

Lsbonia NH 03246

INSURERB: ACE Propsrty 6 CssusRy Ins Co
•NiuRBRC: Nsw Hsfnpshtrs EmplOYSrS In# Co 13063

INSURSRO:

msuRsni:

INSURER P:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL22fll800009 REVISION NUMBER:

IBBT

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWrTHSTAHDWO AMY REOUKEMEMT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDmONS OF SUCH POLICIES. UMITC 8H0VM MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

~ Muevw HUeVEfF
TYggOFittUWAWCa

CONNaKULOeiglULUiyUTY

~~j CUUMlMAOe

OgKLAQOWOOTEUMfTAPPUggPeR:

"UCY Cll JBCT LOC

OTMBR:

POUCY NUMBER wiwionmm

0e/2BI2022

IMWOOiYYirY)

0612612023

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAOBreULNflB
PREM«Ea <El PWWfTtwctl

MEO EXP lAnt ppficwl

PERBONAL a AOV MXm

GENERALAOOREOATB

PROCUCTB.CCMPWPAOO

EmployM BofMflta Usb
COMOMEOBIMOLEUIiUr
(g« >eda*nB

1.000.000

2S0.000

29.000

1.000,000

3.000.000

3.000,000

1,000,000

MHIMioeU UASajTY

AMTAUTO

owco
AUTOS ONLY
MRB)
AUTOBOMLY

UMBREUALiAB

EXCEMUaS

•CHEOULEO
AUTOS
NOMOHNCO
AUTOBOMLY

OCCUR

euuKH'MAoe

SSS. I RBIEMIIOM a

2.MO.OOO

BOCR.Y IWURY (Ptr pMtn)

06^12022 00/260023 S00a.Y IHJURY (Ptr aecManQ

MflFBftTVbUUST
jPtrfeddtQjL
MadicBl psyfTwnti 1,000

EACHOCCURREPCt
«,000.000

06060022 06060023
AOOREOATB

4,000.000

WORKERS COMPCNBATION

AND EMPLOYERS'UASajTV yiN
AMY PROPRIEnXUPARTICR/EXECUnyi

OrnCERWEWBER EXCLUOeOf
(tttM4tlMylaNH|
■ m. dttolbt ttWir
OeSCWPTXiM OP OPERAHOWS ttl—

m

TATUTB

06060022 06060023
ELEACHACCIOiNT 1.000.000

6.L PBEABE • EA EHPLOYEB
1.000.000

EL. OISEAU • POUCY LMIT
1.000.000

ProfsaaionBl Liibaity
06060022 06060023

Ptrlnddsni

Agsrsosts

S5.000.000

17,000.000

DesCIIIPtlONOFOPeRATtONS'LOCATIONaiveMeLES (ACOROIOI A4dWtwlReiw*sS«hHwlt.mtf NenMAtaEmwtepwwltFteH^)

Dspartmant of Education

25 HsD Strsst

Concord

1

'fi

NH 03301 '

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE OEUyERSD M
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHOKZEO REPRESENIATM

ACORO 29 (201M9) Tbs ACORO nsms snd.logoars rsglstsrsd marlis of ACORD



cojS/ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
04T1 (MurDormrv)

6/22/2022

THIS CBRTinCATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATIOM ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOCS NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEOAnVCLY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE.A CONTRACT BETt^CN THE ISSUING INSURERfS). AUTHORIZED
REPPPr^ENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTiFICATE HOLDER. ■ • •
IMPORTANT: If tha ctrtlflcsta hotdar la an AOOmON/a MSUREO. tlM poHcyflaa) muU hava ADDITIONAL INSURED provlalona or Im andoraad.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, ait^act to tha Unn» and eondltlona of tha p^iey, ctriain peildaa may raquira an andoraatnani A atatamant on
thta eaftmeata doaa not conftr rlohta to tho cartificsta hoidar In tlau of ouch anderaamantfa).

paoouccK

Friad C. Church Insurance
41 Weltman Street
Lowell MA 01851

V-.;

eowAcr
HAMS:

I.HV d76M5S.1885 .:IS^.n»»:978-454.1865
inortond&tradcchurch.com

w$imefu$i AFPOKotNo covcRAce NACa

oisusEN A: PhBaddDhla Indemriltv Insuranea Comoanv teoss

KSUMO

Seacoast Mental Health Center. Inc.
1145 Sagamore Avenue
Portsmouth NH 03801

SCACMEKOt MmttRa: Granite State HC & HS Trust

■ttuanc:

■ttUfttnO:

mrmf.

TWS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF WSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD
MDiCATED NOTWriHSTANDINO ANY REOUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES DESCRIBED HERBN IS SUBJECT TO Aa THE TERMS.
PXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWl MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

mnr ^ ^ uwumw i 1 Muevw I—^ r:;;:TYFfOFOJWAANCt L ■ xiueYiftiiirBp^ ItMMmofrYYW mtumrrrri "NTt
yi/2B23

JJB,
CplOroiClAL OeWIRALUAOIW yi/2023 eACHOCCUAASNCS $1.000.000

IciAHrf^MAOe OCCUR

OtWyAOOWEOATgUMtTAPPUEBPCR:I PCXJCY □sfft |I]l«
fonism ^—

AUTOHOBU LUBIUTY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HaRSO
AUTOS ONLY

CoiW 11.000
waSSUAUAS

DCCtSSLIAS

SCKEOULSO
AUTOS
NON<|WNSD
AUTOS ONLY

CM 11.000

OCCUN

CLAIMSMAOS

PgP I X iRCTENTMNt^ilnftft
WORXCAS COilPENSATIOM
ANoeicFLOTm'UABajrr yin
ANYPeOPWerOIWUnNtWEXECUTNE
omcewMSMBCR excLUOcoT

ktiNK) H
H ML OMCrfb* unON
DgsStWrnONOFOPBRATIONSI
PmtMiSMl LM«ir

V^t^032

VU3Q22

1/1/3022

3/1/2023

yi/2023

yi/2023

WHRSrnnCRTBB
fSEfcUSBUELesBClDOL
MEOEXPtAwn

PgASOWALSAOV INJURY

OCNSRAL AOORSOA^

PAOOUCTS • COMMOF AGO

ESSBSIEnSRiCnW
f6« tedOtnU
BOOLV INJURY (Pw panen)

BOOHY INJURY (Par aedPani)
PAOPERWDAiUei
iParaeJiNral

EACH0CCURRENC6

AOORSOATS

$100,000

$4000
$1.000.000

$ 3.000.000

$ 3.000.000

$1,000,000

$S.OOO.OOQ

$ S.000.000

1/1/2023 mmmmim

yi/2023

ELEACHACCIDeNT

EL DISEASE • 6A EMPLOYEE
EA. DISEASE • POUCY LIMIT

$1,000,000
$3,000,000

$1.000.000

ILOpOOW
$1.000.000

Pof OCCUITWKS
AnmMl AegragaU

MSCRVTION Of OPCRATIONSf LOCATIONS fVCMCLeS (AC0RO1t1.Aa«llanalRamafkaStf«MiiB.a«rSaatlacMViMratpacalafa««*a«

CERTTFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATtON

New Hampshire Department of Education
25 HaU Street
Concord NH 03301

BNOULO ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED M
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

At/TNORIZEO RSPRSSCNTATIVa

ACORD 25(2016/03)

ei988«201SACORD CORPORATION. All rights rttsrved.
Th« ACORD nsiTW and logo are reglatared mariu of ACORD



wro«2/ CERTIFIDATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATS (HiMMyyvyv)

o»Deao22

TYftS CERTIFICATE 18 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INI-ORMATIGN ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIOHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLiaES
BELOW. THIS CERTtFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES)NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT. If the c«ftlllcat» holdtr It tn ADDITIONAL INSURED, th* pollcy(iM) must havt ADDITIONAL MSURED provltiont.or b« tRdorMd.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, tubjtct to tht ttfmt and contfltloRt of tha poU^, ctftain pollciat may raqulra an andoraamant A atatamant on

FROOUCCn

CGI Inaurtnca. Inc.

5 Dartmouth Drtva

Aubum NH 03032

UWUT TvlDavl.

^ (S77)5B2.e«4 ||;«^ (8«)574.2«43
TD8vlaOCGlBuainaaainaumnca.com

WSUREWil AFFORDINO COVERAOB NAKF

PMwMphialnauranca

aouRCO

Tht Montal HooU) Contor of Grootar Maneho

401 CyprOM Strool ^

Manchattar

tor. Inc.

NH 03lOS-3e2e

*,ung*e. PModolphio IndomnRy

A.IA4. Mirtuol

MWRUO:

WUMIIB:

HtURERF;

COVERAGES CERTIRCATENOmBER: 22-23 wfVC RE REVISION NUMBER:

Via
LTW

THIS IS TO CERTirr THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE USTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANOWGAHY REQUIREMEKT. TEIW OR CONOmON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESP6CTT0 YHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE WSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES OCSCRIBEO KEREM IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONOmONS OF SUCH POUCIES. UMITS SHOYM MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

vcasTur'.V MUeVEXIi
rrae OF wsuRANca FoucvMUHaen

COmtgWCIAL OgNtmi UABBJTY

CLAM>M*0< I ̂  OCCUR
Pfotaaaionl UsbCfy t2M Apo

OeKLAOOWeOATB UMfTAPFUea PCR;

FoocQsg □
OTHCR:

lOC

nuaoorrrm

04A)1/2022

tmuoorrvYYi

04X11/2023

EACH OCCURRENCa
"Bjoaxorwxsn®—
PRgMtagaietFco/ftFWMi

FCRtONAL « AOV HJURY

OCNERAt. AOGRSQATl

FRODUCTa-COMWOFAOO

Saxual/Pnyaleal Abuaa or
raaSIHSSIITlBfT—

, 1.000,000
100,000

s.ooo

1,000,000

3,000.000

3,000.000

I 1,000.000

MrroMoeaA UAtanv

ANYAUTO

I 1,000.000

eOOa.Y OUURV ^ pMon)

OMNeo
AUTOaONLY
H0t£O
AUTOaONLY

aCHCOULEO
AUTOa
NON^WNCD
AUTOaONLY

04/01/2022 04X11/2023 BOOB.YPumrrytnctHiiK)
MdKRTVSUUoS
jSejesasss.
Hbad/borrowad • 1.000,000

UaaREULAUi

exceaauAB

OCCUR

CtAIM»M»Oe

EACM0CCURRENC6 10,000,000

04/01/2022 04X11/2023 ACOREOATf 10.000,000

DED IXI RgTtwnoH s
wnmcni cOMFCxaAnoN
ANDCMPLOYIItrUABam YfN
AMY PROPRteTOR/FARTNSMMCUnVB
OFnCERMEMtER tXCLUOCOf
(HwWWylflNM)
Mm*. MMAMunAx
OtaCRtPnOW QF OPERATIOwa b>l»»r

CD
^yRnfTt ! OTH

0B/12Q022 0 VI2/2023 E.U EACHACClOeMT 500,000

i.L OtaBAtB • EA EMPLOYEE 500.000

E.L otacAU • poucv uurr 500,000

OaaOBPTIOWOFOPglMTWWa/UOCATIOWKVpaCLea (ACeWOt»l!*<aHiillRiiwwt« acln4Mi.WYWM»«tw4Ewwt»»<l»r»Rwlr»4)

Wbrkara Comp 3A Siata: NH. MA, VT. UE 5 VT. SupptamanW Namaa: Manehaatar Manitl Hattti FoundaOona, tna. Ametkaag RasldaAcaa inc. Badfom
CounaaingAaaoctataa, FanjyAU.MtndfulWalln—North^CounaMlnp.lnShapa.ThaCartBcataliiaauad tortnturadopafaOonauaualloManlal
HaaRh Saivloaa.

Oapartmont of Education
25 Han St

Conoord

J

NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THS ABOVE OESCRISCO POUCtES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE OEUVEACD W
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIpNS.

AUTHOROCO RSPRUCNnHVC

ACORD 29 (201M3)
I  ei98S-2019ACOROCORPORATION. Allrtghtaraaarvad.

Tha ACORD nama and logo art raglatarad marica of ACORO



COl3/ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
0AT1 (MWDonrrrY)

IU0M022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTinCATE'DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETV/EEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZEO
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CEIHIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If Chs CMtlflcats hold«f it tn ADDITIONAL OISUI^. tht poacy(lss) must hsys ADDfTtONAL INSURED provisions or bo onUorsod
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjoct to tht ttmis ond conditions of ths policy, csrtsln pollclts msy rtquirt sn ondorsomsnt A ststsmsnt on
this csrtincsts dots not cenftr rtphts to tht ctrtlflcstt holdtr In litu of tuch tndcrstmtnt(s).

PROOUCeK
imrshusainc.
99KtGH STREET
BOSTON. IM 02110
Ann: BostoacsftnquMiOHNtfLeofn

'CNld2l064&3-eaup^Z3

CMTACT %;•
NAMS:

PHONB , 1 M - u
M,i PiU. . ItAjaNet;

Sn^s-
msuttcwsi APPOftomo coveraor KAtCf

CNSUNER A: PMscWdMi Indonnlv hmirsnos Comosnv IS088

OOUSSO . .
WbsiOtnM Soviets, Inc
As WM CsnM BMvionl HsdBi

ts MKtwSc SL SUM C2-1 Bm A-IO
UbanoaNH 03766

(NSUIVRB:

Msuimc:

BOUmD:

WSU1VRP:

THB 19 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD
IMDICATH). NOTWITMSTANOINQ ANY REQUIREMENf. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT .OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WWCH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.INCLUSIONS AND CONOmONS OF SUCH SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

'11/01/2023

Tvnof WtWUMCI

COiaiSmUL OtNSRAI

LBurs

11/01/2022 EACHOCCURftSNCe imo. UABaJTV

CUU>IS*<AOt 1 X I OCCUR

GgHt AOOREQATE UIOT AFPU63 PEA:

^kxjcyQj^ Qloc
9T^

AinOMOeiU UAttUTY

ANY AUTO

OWNEO
AUTO* ONLY
HIRSO
AinOSONLV

BCHEOULEO
AUTOS
NOMOWNED
AUTOS ONLY

WBornnsRTHr—
WtEMISea «Mrtne>>

>iEOexFiAinrawp>»»cft)

PERSONAL t AOV SilURY

OENERALAOOReOATE

PROOUCTS • COUP/OP AOO

COUBINEO S/NOLB lUUT'
|gi

OOOAY INJURY (Pw

eOORY MJURY {P*i ■JawiQ
MOKIRV&AUaBE—
iPitiPafitT

oo

loaoQO
9,000

1.001X000

1000.000

looaooo

IWSRfLLAUAR

EXCESSUAR

OCCUR

CLAiMS4IAbS

EACH OCCURRENCE

AOORSOATB

DEO I I RETENTION t
.:l Stxtvitf I I gft*"WOmtRS CONPUtlATIOH

AHOCKPLOYERrUASnjrV yIN
ANYPROPRtCTCTVPARTNgR/gXECUTNB
opnceRiiii£k«ERExcLuoeo7
{■mSMWV N NH)
R «M. MHrib* tfiSir
description of OPERATIONS

TIM

□
fi.LCACHACCoetn'

e.L (XSEASE • EA EMPLOYEE

E.L OlSEASfl'POLICY Liurr

DCSCRFTMN OP OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS/VEMOeS (ACOROIt1.AMilMMlRtMrUSch«M>.m«ytoieMMVawMtpM*Mnx«*W)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Dapsrttnenl of Educdtan
2SHslStrssi ~
Conood, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THS ABOVE OESCRIBEO POUCCS BS CANCELLED BEFOR6
THS eXPnUTlON DATB THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BB DEUVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WTTHIHE POUCY PROVISIONS.

Avntonaio RtPtsssMTATws

i".

ACORO 25(2016/03} The ACORO n«mt «nd I090 «ro rogisttrtd mtfks of ACORO



^RifACOR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

TMS CERTTFlCAre tS ISSUED AS A HATTER OP MPORMATION OfOY AKD CONFERS NO RI0KT8 UPON TNE CeKIIHCATE Hn.D£R. THIS
CERTmCATE 00 SS NOT AFFTRMATTVELV OR NEOATTVELV AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAOE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOWL THIS CERTIFICATE OF WSURAIICEDOO NOT CONSTTTVTE A CONTRACT BETMIEEN THE ISSU1N0INSURER(S).AUTN0R1ZED
nfDqgKWTATlirP OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE NOLOER.

IMPORTANT rfOttCOftmCBHhoUtrlSBflAOOm
th* tMTBi tnd eendawi* Of Uw poOey. CNtiifi po
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Mission

Through advocacy and ieadersWp we develop the relationships and systems to ensure the
sustainability of high quality behavioral healthcare.

Vision

NHCBHA envisions a future where:

•  Behavioral health care is integral to overall health care
"  Prevention and treatment of mental illnesses are valued by all
•  Timely access is available to all
•  The stigma and discrimination related to behavioral health is eliminated

Board of Directors Executive Gommittce.

Maggie Pritchard, CEO, Lakes Region Mental'Health Center, Inc. - President
Victor Topo, President & CEO, Cento: for Life Management - Vice President
Jay Couture, President & CEO, Seacoast Mental Health Center, Inc. - Secretary
Patricia Carty, CEO. Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester - Treasurer

BoardJVlembers

'Suzanne Gaetjens-Oleson, CEO,|Northcm Human Services
Chris Kozak,.Executive Director, Community Partners
Lisa Madden, CEO, Riverbend Community Mental.Health, Inc.
Roger Osmun, President &.CEO; West Central.Behavioral Health
Cynthia Whitaker, President & CEO, Greater Nashua Mental Health
PMl Wyzik, CEO, Monadnock Family Services
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INDEPENBlENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors

NH Community. Behaviora]
Concord, New Hampshire

Health Association

Wo have review^ the. accompanying financial statements of NH Community Behavioral Health
Association (a. nonprofit dri^ization). which comprise the stotements of financial position as of June
30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities and functional expenses, and cash Hows
for the years thCT ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily
^PP'y'^B procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of management.
A review is substantially leu in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financiid statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

Management's RetponaibiUty for the financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fbir presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
include the dcsi^ implemCTtation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and feir presentation of fina: icial statements that are fi»e from material misstatement whether due to
freud or error.

AceooDtant's ResponslbiUt;'
Our responsibility is to condiict the review engagements In accordance with Statements on Standards
for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services
Committee of the AICPA. jThose standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited
assurance as a basis for rtportng whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be
made to the financial statemmts for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a
reasonable basis for our cone usion.

Accountant's Conclusion
Based on our reviews, we arje not aware of any material modificalions that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with-accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Respectfully submitted,

MA^N + RICH. PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
Certified Public Accountants
Concord. New Hutnpsliire

October 31.2021

NUMBERS TAi^K, WE T!9AN$LATE..



NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
CTATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30.2021 AND 2020

CVRREffT ASSETS

C^'and Cash Eqoivalents
Ccftificate ofDqio^
Accounts Receivable

Totat CumnlAssett

OTHER ASSETS

Certificate of Deposit
Toiai Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT UABIUTIES

Accounts Payable

NETASSETS WTTHOUT HONOR RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL UABIUTIESAND NETASSETS

ASSETS

202!

23M96
51,684

2020

185,885

-730^

■" ""306361* ■ - 186,613 ;

, - _-5I.596
.. . . 5i;596-

.f% 306361 S . 238311 .

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

28^025 14343

278,336. 223,868..

3^.:^30636!^ ,riLs=2M14

rSee Aeeompanytng Notes and Independent Aeeountani'e Review Report
• Page 2 •



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVmES AND I^CTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

UNRESTRICTED ASSETS

SUPPORTAND REVENUE

Dues

Dues - Communtcdion Plan

Dues - Managed Medicald Services
CIP Prugrem
OrentB

Miscellaneous Income
New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit
Total St^poft aid Risvtiwe

OPERA TING EXPENSES

PROGRAM EXPENSES

AdWrtising and Marketing
Consulting Fees
Dues and Subscriptions
Management Fees • CIP Program
Management Fees • NH Behavioral Health'Summit
Management Fees • Data Improvement
Meetings '■*
Miscellaneous
Printing and Reproduction
Website
Legal • Managed Medicaid
Goyernmem Relations

Totsi £rggnm Expaaa

MAN A GEMENT EXPENSES
Managemem Fees
Insurance
Accounting
Legal - General
Travel

Tottti Manttgemtnt Exptnsa

TOTAL OPERATING EXPEl^ES

INCOME FROM OPERA TIONS

2021 3020

S  348,400 S  247,000
49.000 49,000
70,000 60,000
26,536 21,823
9.720 -a-

r 5.000
18:134 . 21.177

■■Ml.TOf* ,  404.000 .

64,807 51,596
149,126 125,160

15.493 14,750
13,596 13,596
16,567 17.799
78,097 32.470

r. '  8,174
149 U26
331 4,942

1,896 486
•••. 3,990

.50.400 _50.400-.
"390.462~ 324489

66412 66412
1,912 1,851
7,604 7,680
1,124 U35

.  •■.■■■.■s. -.2.478
'  ■ ~76;952' ' 79:656

46.7,414.. , .  . .404445

$  54.376 S  (245)

•Sr* Aeeompet^ng Fottt and Indtptttdanx Aeconntofa's Rtvttw Rtpon (CentUmed on mxt poft)

-Pages-



NH COMMUNITYBEUA MORAL HEALTH ASSOGA TION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVmES AND FUNCTIONAL EXPB«fSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JlfNE 30.2021 AND 2020

2021 2020

OTHER INCOME

Interest loconte . 92 S MQ
Tout Other income _ j"' "92 ' ' 899'

iNCkEASE (OBCMEASB) IN NET ASSETS WmiOVT
DONOR RESTRICnONS

INCREASE (DECREASE! IN NET ASSETS

NETASSETS, BEGINNING OP TEAR

NETASSETS, ENDOFYEAR

H468.

223,868

278J36

6S4

, ..654..

223.214

223,868
r li

Sri Aeeempanytng Notes end indepetdent Aeeeemant't JUvtem Report

'Page 4'



NH COMMUNITY BEHA VIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
STATEM0TO OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

I

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TtNG ACnvmES
Incrtsse (Decrease) in Net Assets

A(|justnmts to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net
Cad Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:
Change.in Ceitificste of Deposit

(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:
Accounts Receivable

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Total Adjustments

NaOtHtPrwAdtdbyiVs^bOOpaaRn^AcMila

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALBrm

Cosfr oad CbsA Equivetats, BegUuUng of Year

Cash and Cash EqahaiM, End of Year

2021 2020

S  5d,4ti8 S  654

(88) (892)

(15A51) 8.168

13.682 (4.449)

'(1.857) :  2.827.
- ̂  ̂^:52.6I1. "3.481

52,611 3,481

. - _ 185:885 ijoane

S  238.496 S  185.885

■See Accotttper^fOti Hour and Indeptndatu Aeeouiuani'r Rnvkw Report

Pages-



NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOClAnON
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A I NATURE OF OPERATIONS

NH Community ̂ aviorai Health Association (the X)rgani2ation") is a New Hampshire voluntaiy
coipcration comprised of the (ta community mental health ceotere throughout New Hampshire. These
caters tent individuals in New Hampshire who are living with, and recovering from, mental illness
and emotional disonlers. The goal of the Organization is to raise awareness about the crucial rple
played by comrounity«based mental health centers to ensure public sidcty and dverell public liealth
for ̂ 1 New Hampshtre residents. In addition, the Organiation adv<)cates for the priorities of its
members which includes the sustainability of a high-quality and effective q^tera of be^vionl health
care in e^ of ̂  New Hampshire communities h serves so that It may improve the social welfare of
the individuals in the State of New Hampshire. The Organization's revenue b-derived mainly fiom
membership dues, grants, and program revenue.

B I SUMMARY OF SIGNmCANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

This summaiy of rignificant accounting principles of the Organiatkm. a hofrprofit corporation, b
presented to assist in underst^ing the Qrganiation's financial statements. The financial statements
Md notes are the representations of the Organization's management who are responsible for their
integrity and olyectivity. Th^ accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting

(OAAP) in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation ofthe firumciaJ statements.

Basis of AecounU^
The Oiguization-uses the accrual basu of accounting in iu financial statements. Under this basis,
revenue is reco^ized when earned rather than when payment Is receive^ and expertsfs are
recognized when the obligation is mcturcd rather than when the cash b disbursed.

VseofBstbiuUs
Tto preparation of finaiKial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting
principle generally accepted In the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results experienced by the Organization may differ from management's estimates.

NetAMse^

The Organization reports its net assets as required by Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016.14, Notfbr-PrqfU Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statelets of Not-for-ProfU Entities. Under ASU 2016-14, the Organization b required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the following classes:
net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. Descriptions of the net
asset categories included in the Organization's financial statements are as follows:

^et assets wthout donor indttdK revenues and expenses which are not subject to
any d<mor imposed restnc^ns. Unrestricted net assets can be board designated by the
Executive Board for special projects and expenditures; however, there were no such
designations at June 30,2021 and 2020.

SutadepaidKraAccomtani't Review Riport fConiimttd'an nextpagt)
• Page 6-



NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

y(th rcStricttgffs.incl[Kle revenues and expenses for which time restrictions
or DAnAr^imndSCMi wgii airt. . .«or donor-imposed restncd'ons have not been met
donor restrictions

. When the restriction is met, net with
are reclassifled to net assets without donor reactions and reported in the

s^iwnt of amities as net assets released fioni restriction. Net assets with donor
rerti^ns also tr^ude gifts which require, by donor restriction, that the corpus be invested
m perpetuity and mfy the income or a portion thereof (excluding capital gains restricted' by
S^^tute) be made available for program operations In accordance with donor restrictions.
The Organizatjan ̂  no assets with donor restrictions at June 30,2021 and 2020.

ContrlbHthna and Promises to Give
Contributions received are
restrictions depending on

recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without donor
.  , V existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are

" unconditional promise to give to the Oiganization.the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donori^caons if the lestnctiop expires in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized All
0^ donof-resmcted con^butions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions
d^ing on the na^ pf the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restnctions are leclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

^ntributions m recogni^ under FASB ASU 2018-08. Not-For-Projii Entities (Topic 958):
A  Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Comrtbitf^ASU, COTtributions are not recognized as revenue if there are donor-imposed

_  ̂ *""5^ he overcome before the Organization is entitled to the assetstjwstcned. Conditional contributions can exist If the Organization has limited discretion over how
the rwourees are spent andjthe contributor retains a right of return to the resources provided if the
condmons are not met. If wntributions are received prior to the satisfaction of the donor-imposed
^drtioiu barney the ulvanced receipt of funds would be recorded es deferred.revenue on the
_  """<='«• position. Once conditions have been substantially met, the contributions areresized as revenue ud classified as net assets with or without donor restrictions depending on
remaining donor restrictionsJ

Cash and Cash Eqtdvaients
The C^i^on considere all casli accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal resections or
pcnaltitt and certificates of deposit with original maturities of three months or less, to be cash or ca^
equivalents.. As of June 30,2 )2l'and 2020, the Organization had no cash equivalentSi

Revenue Recognition Polky
pie Organization recognizes revenue under FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 606

Cttj/omerj. Under FASB ASC 606, the Organization derives revenue
from m^b^ip dues, oontr^ management services. Child Impact Program class fees, and the New
Hampshire Behavioral Health'Summit. " ^wowcnew

Memb^ip dues are paid member organizations to provide them access to general management
administration, and legislative relation services provided by the Organization. The Organization also
provide opportanities to fecilitate communication and information between members to promote

strategic pUnning. Additionally, the Organization -offers members with
communication plan senices to compile and prepare information to comply with reportina

See lAdependoaAccotmiani't Rmnrw Repon ^oniinutd on nextpagt)

Fogtl



NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAtEMENTS

requirements between member organizations and external agencies. Membwship diM are a fixed
annual fee and the contracts with members begin and end within the same fiscal year. The
OrgMization considers tte benefits of the general management, admlnistraHoni and legislative
relatiM services to be a single performance obligation and the communication plan services to be a
separate performance obligatioo. Member dues are allocated based on the ©f costs to
provide these services. The Organization has determined it is appropriate to recognize revenue fhwn
member^ip dues over time. The membership dues are fully, recognized by year end all of thebenefits ha*ra transferred bjj the end of the year and there are no open contracts.
The OT;^ization offers contract management services to its members to assist in the implementation,
negotiati^ and administration of Medicaid Managed Care contracts with third party managed care
organrzations. The revenue is considered a single performance obligation and the Organization
recei^ payment fhsm the member organizations on a quarterly basis. The Organization has
determined that it is appr^riatc to recognize revenue over time. The Medicaid Managed Care
contracts are fully lecogniz^ year end' because all of the benefits have transferred by the end of
the year and there are no open contracts.

The Organization coordinato the Child Impact Program (CIP) between the participants, the court
system, and its member organizations. TTie CJP is a court mandated class required for parents to
understand the impact of divorce, separation, or custody issues on children. Classes are provided by
the Organization's members in four hour sessions; either in a single session or in two sessions over
the course of a week. Participants pay a one-time fee directly to the member organizations prior to
attending the class. The Organization charges a fixed fee to its member organizations for each
completed class. The revenue is considered a single performance obligation and the Organization
receives payment from the member organizations on a quarterly basis. TTie Organization has
determined that it is appropriate to recognize revenue at a point in time at the completion of each
session.

The New Hampshire Behavioral Health Summit is a two day event for behavioral healthcare
providers and organizations to share public policy goals, obtain training through professional
development sessions, and rwetwork with other professionals in the behavioral health field. The event
is hosted by the Organization in conjunction with two other local agencies. The Orgahizatibn pays a
fixed event management fM to a third party vendor to manage the event on behalf of the
Organization. The event is considered a sin^e performance obligation and the Organization receives
revenue upon completion of the event. The Organization has determined that it is appropriate to
recognize revenue at a point in time at the completion of the event.

The quotr^ transaction priies for all of the Organization's revenue docs not include variable
considerations and therer is
Organizatioii's contracts are
recognized as expense in t
financing components to its cimtracts.

no allocations of discounts or non-cash considerations. All of the
OM year or less. As a result, costs associated to obtain a contract is
le period incurred. The ^ganization docs not have aiiy significant

r—

Stt Ind^uidtnl AecotuOam'» Rtvigw Htport
on not po^ '

•Page 8-



T NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Comintci Aaeb tmd Uab^iei
Accounts

Accounts iwivable are dated at the amount management expect to collect from outstanding
balances. Management evaluates die colkctability of customer accounts by considering factora such
MfustoricaJexperieoce, the age of the accounts receivable balance, and mumt economic conditions
M iMy atM a member*! ability to pay. Past due receivables are written off at management's
discretion using the duert write-ofr method; this is not considered a departure from accounting
prmcipto genereJIy accep^ in the United States because the effects of the direct write off methcS
approxnnate those of the allowance method. The Organization does not charge interest on accounts
receivabte.

Deferred Revemte
Purred revenue represents payments received from customers prior to the satisfaction of the
corrcsj^ing performance obligations. Revenue is recognized once the corresponding perfonnance
obligations are satisfied based on the contract with the customer.

The Organization's contracts meet certain disclosure exemptions, including performance obligations,
are part of a contrart that has an original expected duration of one year or .less. As such, the

Organiation to elected m omit disclosuro Information about the transaction price allocated to
rwi^mg performance obligations and when revenue will be recognized. These performance
obh^L^ reto to management services which are completed in the month when the revenue is
earned. All of the Organization's contracts are less than one year in length, and as a result, there were
no contracts that would require disclosure of remaining performance obligations because there were
no contracts open at June 30,2021 and 2020.

Futtctionai AUocetioii ofExpenses
The costs of providirtg programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statements of activities [and functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
amOTg the programs and supporting services benefited. Expenses are charged to each program based
on the direct expenses inciuto.

Advertising and Marketing
The Organization conducts
Advertising and marketing
$51,S96, respectively.

Income Taxes

Orgao^on adopted ;the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10, Accounting Jor Uncertain Tax
FosMons. FASB ASC 74(^10 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
flnancial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax n^rn ai^ also provides ̂ idance on various related matters such,as de-recognition, inteiest.
penalti^ ̂ d disclosurw required. Additionally, tbe Organization recognizes interest and penalties, if
any, related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense.

non-direct response advertising. These costs are expensed as incurred,
costs for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 were $64,807 and

St9 /mdtpendent Aceouruanl't Rgyitw Report (CbMlfoted oti next p^J
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NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

C I ADOPTION OF IjlEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD
In^y 2014, FASB established ASC Topic 606, Revemiejrom Contracts with Customers. ASC 606

issued defying ASUs replaced most exis^g revenue recognition guidance in
OAAP. The ASC also requires expanded disclosures related to the nature, amount, time, and
uncertainty of revenue and^ cash flows arising from contracts with customers. The Organization
adopted the new standard effective July 1,2020, using the modified retrospective approach.

As^rt of the adoption of ASC 606, the Or^ization elected the following transition practical
np^ents: (i) to reflect the aggregate of all contract modifications diat occurred prior to the date of
initial applicadon when identifying satisfied and unsatisfied performance obligatiDns, detennintng the
^section price, and alloc^ng tht transaction price; and (ii) to apply the standard only to contracts
m^are not completed at the initial date of application, Beause contract modifications are minimal,there IS not a significant imfjact as a result of elbcting these practical expedients.
Maiiyemcnt has assessed tte impact of ASC 606 and has detennined that ASC 606 would have no
si^mcant impact in the timing of measurement of revenues based upon the guidance. As a result,
mm were no material effisct on the Organization's financial statements for the year ended June 30.

In June 201 ̂  FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Not-For-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarify the Scope
M the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, effective for
financial r^rtmg periods treginning after December 15. 2018. TTiis update clarifies and improves
cui^ guidance about wheto a transfer of assets is a contribution or exchange transaction The
Organization adopted the new standard effective July I, 2020 using the modified prospeirtive
approach.

Prior to the implementation of ASU 2018-08, the Organization recorded conditional contributions that

^ ̂ " increases in net assets with donor restrictions. After implementation ofASU 2018-08,. the Organi^on inay not recognize revenue if contributions are conditional
^ditional contributions received in advance are recorded as deferred revenue until conditional have
becn.substantially met. See N >te B, Contributions and Prointses to Give, for more.infoimation.

D I ACCOUNTS RECEIVABU: AND CONTRACT ASSETS AND LIABIUTIES

2031 2020 Change (S)
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable increased

16,181 S " 730' $ 15.451

no contract liabilities for the year ended June 30,2021.
by S15,451 for the year ended June 30,2021 due to timing. There were

Set Independent Aecountani */ Hevim Heport '(Contlmidllennapef^^
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NH COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E I DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Servte^:tmifsrrYHi:oviij^^
Dues j
Dues - Communication Plan

Afflooot

Managed Medicaid Services.

348,400

49.000

Total Revenue Over Time

'Se^ice'^t^sfc^
CiP Program |
New Hampshire Behavioral Summit

Total Revenue at a Point in Time

Total Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

^ .Mmi

$  26.S36

—afijjd

r .-mn

imgm

F I CONCENTRATIONS

Cash and Cert^ats of D^>0sit
sub^mially all its cash and the certificate of deposit in one financial

Si nrV^^- T the Deposit Instance Coiponuion (FDIC) up to
."1? "ey occasionally exceed the FDIC insuiance limit. At

JuM 30 2W0 ""'"sun*! I>«l«nces of J40.180 and no uninsuied balances as of

yemhrs

Or^izarion's nuuor vendors repi^ted 90% of the Organization's
* 2021. The amounts due to these vendors comprised 99% of thetotal accounts payable balances at June 30,2021.

Of Ac Or^ization's major veiidois represented 91% of the Organization's
.? yey endrt June 30. 2020. The amounts due to these vendors comprised 93% of thetotal accounts payable balan^ at June 30.2020. • mo

G I INCOME TAXES

Tax Status

« nonprofit organization under section 501(cX4) of the InternalRevenue Code, therefore, it is exempt fiiom fiNtera) and state income taxes.

- "1 '
&« /ndeptttdem Aecewtuutl 'a RgsAtw Reptin ' '(CoHlUtiied^oit ntxt paga)
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NH COMMUNITYBEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Vtuertain TaxPosttiom
For^ yeara enM Jiii4 30. 2021 and 2020. management has evaluated its tax positions in
accordance wth FASB A^ 740-10, Accounting for Uncertain Tax Positions. The Organisation's
management do^ not belm they have taken uncertain tax positions; therefore, a liability for income
tjoes^iat^ with unce^ tax positions h» not been recognized. Additionally, the Organtzatioo

or penalties resulting from tax liabilities associated with recognizing
uncertaintaxpositionsforteyearsendedJune30,2021 and 2020.

■income Tax BxamUuxSom^
pe Orgmiation is a noMrofit organization; as a result it files a fix^ fonn 990. Retvm of
Onpmitt^ Ei^fiom fnama Tax. In the nonnal course of business, the Organization is subiern
toTOaniination Ipr taxing authorities. With few exceptions, the Organization is no longer subjectto
federal examinations of their federal Form 990 for years before 2018. j

H I CERTinCATE OF DEPOSIT

^e O^ization inv^ in a ctrtficate of deposit which is classified as a shornerm investment in
I  deposit is classified as long-term since the maturity wasexto^ l^ond tvrel^ months fiom the date of the staten^t of fmancial position. The certificate of

deposit at June 30.2021 matures on January 6.2022 and earns interest at a rate of OJ 5% percent oer
annum.

I I RELATED PARTY tlUNSACTIONS
The Organization receives substantially all its revenue from its member organizations..

J| liquidity AND AVAILABIUTY OK FINANCIAL ASSETS
The fixation's financiaj ^ available within one year from the statement of financial position
date for general operating expenses are as follows:
Cash and Cash Etfuivalents
Certificate of Deposit
Accounts Receivable
Financial assets available to
expenditures within one year

m

2031 2020

eet cash needs for general

238,496
51.684
16.181

185,585"

730

3J«.3.6I^. ._J - J»§.6.l.5_.

Srr tndtfitfkknt AeccmUaa't RrHtw Rgpert (CoiUiiuttd on iwa page)
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NHCOMMlJNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHASSOCIATION
Notes to financial statements

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the OiBaniration had financial assets on band equal to
«PI«oxj|Mtely montl^ of operating expenses, which totaled $467,414. Fordw yw ended June
30, 2ra0, the Organizatim had financial assets on hand equal to approximately five months of
operating exposes, wfaicb|tDta]ed $404;X45. At times, the Board of Directors may designate a portion
of wy ̂reratmg surplus to its liquidity reserve for fixture expenditures; however, there were no such
d^gnatrons at June 30, ̂ 1 and 2020. The Organization believes its liquid financial assets are
sufficient to fund unanticipated liquidity needs that may arise.
There were no board designated net assets at June 30, 2021 and 2020.

K| SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Mahagemciil has evaluated sobs^oent events through October 31.2021, the date which the financial
^^ents were available to be is^ed, and has not evaluated subsequent events after that date. The
Organization did not, identify any subsequent events that would require disclosure in the financial
statements;

Sm IndtptMkM AeccuntM'm Rnitw Rtpori
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Erin K. Meagher

QUAUFICATIONS PROFILE
•  Expert multltaslcer suppof|ting multiple partners and dibnts simultaneously with keen abitrty to

deadlines and continuously exceed expectations.
♦  30 plus years of customer

meet

.  ̂ 'ocused work with a demonstrated ability to work successfully with groupsincluding leaders,-colleagues, internal & external customers balancing collaboration, leadership and
decisiveness.

♦  Proficient in planning, organizing, coordinating 8. controlling resources required for day-tOKiav
operations. ' '

♦ Continued process improvement, maintaining high quality while improving timeliness, efficiency &
cost effectiveness.

♦ Action oriented, creative, and innovative problem solver. A big picture person with an eye on details
& how they affect everyone Involved.

PROFE^JONAL EXPERIENCE
Helms & Company, Inc. I -

.  I Concord, NHOffice Manager, Hannon Resourus, Project Manager August 2008 - Present
Operations Manager foij NH Vaccine Association & NH Health Plan; management of assessment
collections, agendas/minutes, customer education. Board support, administrative functions.
Executive Assistant & Financial Administration for NH Community Behavioral Health Association-
agendas/minutes, AR/AP, budgets, tax preparation, administration & oversight of the Child Impact
Program & Summer Camp Program Grant, Board'support, customer education.
Executive Assistant, Financial Administration, & Payer Contract Support for; VNA Health System of
Northern New England, Rural Home Care Network, & VNA Health Systems of Vermont- agendas/
minutes, AR/AP, budgets,] tax preparation. Board support, administrative functions, & support of up
to six workgroups, sup,.orf of contracting efforts with insurance companies, development of
dashboards & ongoing maintenance, client education.
Executive Assistant for five Principal Owners: administrative support on key projects, data analysis
administrative functions.

Responsible for day-to-day operations, purchasing, building management, banking relations.
Human Resource Officer: benefit administrator, hiring, annual performance reviews

Assistant & Human resources April 200S-August 2008
Executive Assistant

Kiuarnev House Interior Design
Self-Employed interior Designer

The Gig

Billing & Account Specioiist. Port time

Insurance & patient billing, AR, for a radiologist & small physical therapy office.

March 2004 - April 2005

Concord, NH
January 2001 - March 2004

Londonderry, NH
October 2001 -July 2002



Erin K. Meagher

Avthem Blue Cross Blue Shield mu
o  ; <• . , I Manchester, NHBusiness Systems Analyst - ProMer Network Management November 1999-January 2001
•  Liaison between system users & programmers to develop system enhancements ensuring business

requirements are Incorporated Into system design & testing.
Compile & analyze data to identify processes for Improvement. Develop reliable procedures
resulting m Increased accuracy, decreased cycle time. Improved efficiency, & substantial cost
savings.

■  Resolve internal & external problems certifying compliance with Plan administrative policies laws &
regulations governing the corporation.

Provider Service Representatlve\- Provider Network Management January 1998 - October 1999
•  Maintain contractual relationship with existing providers & continued recruitment to network with

professional &=lnstltutional providers.
Educate physicians, PHO/lPA administrators, hospital administrators, office managers & staff on
reimbursement, risk sharing, & billing requirements, through telephone & written communications
site visits, presentations at provider seminars.

senior Customer Service Representative - Federal employee Program February 1993 - January 1998
Daily management of customer service call center (up to seven employees), hiring, performance
expectations & goals, annual performance reN^ews.

■  Resolve high impact, complex inquiries involving policy, claim disputes, system errors
■  Develop & administer cross-functional training In customer service & claim processing. Provide

Quality Service Skills (OSS) & Quality Assurance (QA) training.
•  Interpret Federal regulations, bulletins, benefit policies & system updates. Implement necessary

corporate policies Se procedures to ensure compliance.-

SKim/APPOINTMENTS
♦  Expert level; Microsoft Word} Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint, Publisher.
♦  Proficient: WordPress, QuickBooks, Access
♦  Notary Public

REFERENCES

Available upon request.



oland.P.»Lamv Jr.

MBA. New Hampshire College 1994 B.S. Management, Bloomsburg University 1991

CAREER EXPERIgNCF

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center. Letwnon. NH 11/12- Present

StratcQlc Liaison
Assist and manage initiatives to enhance the mission of Dartmouth Hitchcock Health Including
network liaison to a Medicare Shared Savings initiative In Vermont, development of a joint
venture heaith plan and (lalspn to rural hospital system(s) seeking stronger affiliation to
Oarlmouth Hitchcock. Serve as Chair of the Board for Benevera Health, a population health
com lpany jointly owned by a
Hitchcock Health.

-President/Senior Consultant

arge regional third-party payer, three hospitals and Dartmouth

Helms and Company. Concord. NH 10/02 - Present

Provide consultative resource to Hospitals, Physicians, and ancillary health care providers in
Vermont. Maine, and New Hampshire. Manage the New Hampshire Community Behavioral
Heaith Association, which contains the State's ten Community Mental Health Centers, which act
as the system of cortimunity mental health care in New Hampshire. Assist Physicians and
Hospitals with operational arid economic lssues including denial management processes,
physician practice evaluations and valuations, third party payer contracting, and organizational
structure analysis.

State of New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services. NH 1/02-10/02

Assistant Director. Office of jlealth Planning and Medicaid
Directing 100+ employees serving New Hampshire's Medicaid population and provide oversight
to several consultant and veridor contracts. Responsible for approximately $285 minion spent
for services to care for low inrome adults, women, and children in New Hampshire.

Work closely with the Commissioner's office. State Legislature, and Governor's office on budget
preparation, forecasting. and|defteit plan reductions. Provide testimony on behalf of Department
of Health and Human Services for Senate and House subcommittee hearings.

-Helms and Company. Concord. NH 10/01-1/02

0 several New Hampshire Hospitals regarding managed care
Healthcare Consultant-
Provided consulting services
contracting.

Performed educational sessions to physician practices in New Hampshire seacoast area with
emphasis on negotiation skill and creating leverage.



Roland P. Lamy, Jr. Page 2

Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield. Mancheater. NH 8/91-10/01

Executive Director Network Development and Management ̂0/QQ-lQ/ni
Directed the overall management of 60 employees responsible for administration of provider
contracts including Hospital and Physician contract negotiation, provider contract administration,
provider service, and network management.

Managed total health care budget for the ente^rise.and a $10 million administrative budget with
the goal of improving member health while utilizing the consumer dollar in (he most effective
and efficient manner possible.

Governed the oversight of 5 large vendor contracts including pharmacy management,
behavioral health, provider bill audits, high cost drugs, and other consultants to develop an
automated risk model settlement process.

Special Network Consultant 03/00-10/00
Maintained unique provider and payer risk model arrangement with nearly one-third of State
provider network including Physicians and 12 Hospitals in the New Hampshire rural health
coalition.

Worked directly with the Medical Director to develop new programs aimed at improving medical
outcomes and financial targets based upon analysis of utilization levels for variety of specialties.

Evaluated risk model effectiveness on quality of care outcomes, financial targets, and performed
risk model settlen^ents including the development of new medical cost targets, reinsurance
levels and pricing, and consul ed with Rural Health Coalition on new Initiatives to Improve
convnunity results.

Sales Manager of Public Business and Government Programs 6/94-3/QQ
Directed account management of more than 50% of Blue Cross and Blue Shield membership
sen/Icing public business clients with a staff of 25: included market plan development, direct
marketing programs, rate and product consultation, forecasting, budgeting, and monitoring of
results.

Profrtably'directed company's public business and government programs, developed and
evaluated new and existing goyemment contracts such as Medicaid. Title XXI and Medicare
Risk. Provided management guidance for creation of a new product in a fast track
implementation and completed two corporate merger projects.

Group Health Underwriter 8/9 J-6/94
Executed underwriting policiesl.risk.evaluation and creation of group health rates for all lines of
health care busjness while meeting corporate objectives: Included creation of a capitation
"calculator' utilized for provider funding for Managed Care business.

VOLUNTEER INTERESTS

•  NH Healthy Kids Corporation
•  NH Fiscal Policy Insti^te
•  NH Children's Health Foundation

2002-2012

2016-pre8ent
2018-present
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Cbt^imity Behavior^
A^ciatfon

Date'; Novcin 2022

To: To wboin It may coqeeni

Crdint' Erin j Project Majnager

cc: Lamy» Executive Director

i raisbury StricN^ Sufta 200

( Concord, NH~b33oi' j

vyww.nhcbha.or^

T, li

Please aJlo^ thiis imcmo to r^pqnd to the question p6^ rpg^tling percent of salai^ ofikcy
personnelthat the Depar^ent ofjEducation' grant supjMrtSi

The NH Community.Behavioral Health Association Is mMaged'through a Managemetit Services
Agreement: and does not have dir^ ethployecs. iHclmS^ & Company, trie, provides the
'management services-and the atoinlsp^ doUars noted in the Scptemter 20, 2022, giant
amendracnt are-.,appmxirnately 16% Overall agreement that fuhda the' Association
imahagemcrit;
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
101 PkM«antStrMl

Concord, NH 09)01
TEL (103} 271 .)4M
PAX (0O3) 271-lfe)

September IS, 2022

Modification to: New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association Contract
Approved by Governor and Council on August 17,2022, Item #67

Authorize New Hampshire Department of Education, Division of Learner Support, Bureau of Covid-
19 Education Programs to modify the contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health
Association (VC# 355870) Concord, NH in the amount not to exceed $1,000,000.00 to implement
mental and behavioral health supports as part of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program. As of
October 1,2022, New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association, will modify their item
budgets by transfening unused fWids in the amount of $143,436.61 fiom the FY21-22 budget to the
FY23 budget. FY24 budget will remain unchanged at this time. See Budget Modification Table.

Modification to include;

• Funds in the FY21-22 budget will decrease by $143,436.61
•  Funds in the FY23 budget will increase by $ 143,436.61
• The not to exceed amount of $ 1,000,000.00 will remain unchanged.
• NOTE: all other contractual obligations remain in place as established in the original

contract.

10096 Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in the accounts titled QEERll - CRRSA Act 2021 fGEER
ID and ESSER 111- ARP 2021 for FY21-22 and FY23 and are anticipated to be available in the
ESSER 111- ARP 2021 for FY24, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the
future operating budget, with the authority to adjust encumbrances between fiscal years within the
price limitation through the Budget Office, without further Governor approval, if needed and
justified.

TDD Accmi: n»l«y NH 711
EQUAL ORFORTUNrrV EMPLOYER. EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPONTUNITeS
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Bndgcl ModWlotion Table:

FY2I-22

OriRinal
FY21-22

Decrease

FY21-22

Adjusted
06-56-56-562010-19590000-102-50073I SSOO.OOO.OO ($143,436.61) $356,563.39

!

FY23

Orisinal
FY23

Increase

FY23

Adjusted
FY24

06-56-56-5620IO-I9590000-102-50073I $250,000.00 $143,436.61 $143,436.61 SO

06-56-56-562010-24370000-102-500731 $0 $0 $250,000.00 5250.000.00
1 $250,000.00 $143,436.61 $393,463.61 $250,000.00

LImttatton of Price: This contract will not exceed SI.000,000.00

Funds are contingent on:

I.) Federal Funding from the GEERII - CRRSA Act 2021 (GEER II) grant and ESSER III- ARP
202l;and

2.) Attainment of contractua

dJ.

and peiformance goals and measures.

Frank Edelblut "

Commissioner

Department of Education

Date. 9/20/2022 Date: 09/15/22
Roland Lamy
Executive Director

New Hampshire Community Behavioral
Health Ass^iation

TDOAccms: Rttfy NH711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNmES
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STATE OF NEVI HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

101 P<««Mnt StTMt
ConcorO, N.H. 0UO1
TEL (80S) ni44M
FAX (SOS) Zri-188S

His Excellency.-Governor Christopher T-. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord. NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED) to enter into a sole source amendment
to an existing contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association (CBHA), (Vendor
Code #355870), Concord, NH,l.by increasing die price limitation by $500,000 from $500,000 to $1,000,000
and extending the end date ftom September 30, 2022 to September 30. 2024 to implement mental and
behavioral health' supports as' part of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program, effective upon Governor
approval. TTie original contract was approved by the Governor on June 2,2021, submitted to the Governor
and Council on June 31, 2021 (Information Item #FF), and amended on August.18. 2021. (Item #111).
100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in the account titled GEER H - CRRSA Act 2021 (GEER11), in
FY23 and anticipated to be available in FY24 upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in
the future operating budget with the authority to adjust encumbrances amongst fiscal years within the price
limitation through the Budget Office without further Governor and Council approval if needed and justified.

1 FV21-22 FY23 FV24 Total

06-56-S6-S62010-I9S90000-I02-S0073I ...
..Contract for Prosram Services

$500,000 $250,000 $250,000 $1,000,000

EXPL^U^ATION

This request is aole soufoe because CBHA is the organizing entity fbr the Community Mental Health
Centers (CMHC) across the state. CBHA will coordinate with the CMHC to support Rekindle Curiosity
camps to implement the NHDOE designated support services across the state.

As a result of kHooI closures and the need to implement remote and hybrid instructional models across the
state, as well as the broader community disruption from the pandemic, there arc growing concerns around
the mental and behaviorBl hwlth of New Hampshire students. For many children, especially those from
low-income background or with disabilities, accessing summerenrichment opportunities supporting social,
emotional, and mental health is more important than ever.

TOO Accnt: Relay NH 711
EQUAU OPPORTUMITY EMPLOYER. EQUAL EDUCATIONAL pPPORTUNTTIES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

In response to the C0VID-19| pwdemic's impact on student social, emotional, and mental health, the
NHDOE wtil support opportunities for positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire-approved
overnight rad day youth recre^ion camps. This program is called.*'Rel(indling Curiosity:; Every Kid Goes
to Camp" or the "Program."

Services:

In support of the above-described student Program, the NHDOE will work wiiKthe CBHA to support the
Program with the services specifically enumerated below.

1. Training CBHA will implement the DOE determined mental health training proflram fthe "Trainina

Pfogram"^ for Program counselors as follows:
ft.. Senior-Cftmp Counselor mentfti health training: CBHA will offer a 2 to 4 hour program to

camp staff over the age of 18.
b. Junior Camp Counselor mental health training: CBHA will offer 1 to 2.hours of mental.health

mining focusedion camp counselors ages 14 to 18.
c. All trainings will be Offered via Zoom or other virtual platforms, unless an in-person option

can provide safety 'for all participants and follow CDC guidance.
d. Both the Senior and Junior Camp Counselor mental Health trainings will include an overview

of the New Hampshire CMHC and focused instructions for accessing emergency seiyices in
instances where referrals for youths experiencing an acute mental health crisis are made to local
CMHC Emergency Services.

2. Summer Camo Functional SuDPOrt Staffs.

a. CBHA will work with CMHCs to identify bachelor level staff who can be oh the ground at
Program camps to |work in both camper-ft^ing and Mff-facing environments.

b. Each CMHC will delegate staff, based on availability, who can devote at .least one day per
week to be present at Program camps ('*CMHC Staffers"). This would provide Program camps
the ability to cover Program camps with a once per we^ "day at camp" for programs that have
that level of need.

c. The number of Workforce Staffers will be subject to woricforce availability, but CBHA will
work with the NHDOE to establish a work plan to ensure that available resources are targeted
and as locally as possible.

3. High Needs Campers.
CBHA will work with ̂ Ihe NHDOE and the CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to Program
campers v^o need additional intensive supports In order to be successful at summer camp., CBHA
will develop mediods

Methods**), which will
to identify and refer children in need of such supports ("Identification
be included in the Training Program. Additional supports may include by

example, without limitation, working directly with SpMial Education staff to provide a coordinated
effort and allowing youths to access CMHC supports for a successful camp experience. Any such
services will be coordinated with Program campers' parent or guardian, as requir^ by law and
standards of professional practice.

Other Program Elcraeots:
1. CBHA will act as the

system outlined above.
program administrator and will work with NHDOE to fully develop the
A work plan will be created which coordinates both the Training Program

and cn-site personnel and services.
2. CBHA will require that staff be employees, of the CMHCs: certifications, credentialtng and

bftck^und checks wil be managed by (he CMHCs.

TOO Aceaaa: Aatay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUXmr EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNTTtES



His ExGcUenqrp Ooveraor Qirteo^ter T. Sununu
end the Hooonble Council

3. Ibe Tninihg Piogram will be conduct by certified Mental Health Fint Aid Instructon where
fbaiible. |

4. Tmifdng iyllabus and ooment will be based on existing craitting8» but piograms will be. tailortd to
ReKINDIing Curiesi^. Detaib of the traimiigs will be pioolded to the NHDOE and the
partklpatingcamps In advance of the Prognn's start

5. CBHA will engage CMHC staff with the Piogram camps for services rather than engaging them
with campers. This approaeh will toxun that CMHO do not have to open a case fbr each child.

In the evem Federal Funds art, no longer available. General Fuiidi will riot be requested to siqiport this
requett.

RespeetfttUy submit^

Frank Edelblut
Conunisstoner of Education

T00Aeeese:(tMyKH7ii.
eOUAL OPPOStTVWTY eimiOVCII» equal eOUCATlOMAL CPPORTUldTiES



AMENDMENT TO
monssioNAL services contract

I. SoUon 1.7 Comptelon Bw ty September 30, 20J2 end repleeins ««ll)i Se^entber 30,

IN WnrCFrSS WHRnme tf t pBAiOe hemo have act Ihdr handi m orihe day and year fint above written.

THE STATE OF NEW,HAMPSHIRE
Dcpaitment of Education

(Agency)

DivisioQ of

By:

f'iQfflw

8/2/2022

Funk Edeiblut. Commiuionv oFEdoeaiion Date

New Htmpahtre Communily Behavioral Health Anoeiation
Name of Corporation (ContrMor)

Bv: ^iJLJ ̂
Retand Lamy. EiS=s=—

Approved ta to form, autauince and eiecution ̂  ihe Attorney General
day orAuovkt . jgya

Approved by the Ooventor and Cotmcil ihU

Eliiabdh Brawn. Attemey Ocneral OffJce

^ day of 20

By:.



Program Fees

EXHIBITC* I

Method of Payment

DesHotion 1 Amount

Tralninft. includlns 5H coordination of services fee $125,000

Functional Support Staff Services, includina 5% coordination of services fee S600.000

Hifth Needs Students, includinn SH coordination of services fee SI 74.000

Miieaee Reimbursement, at orevailins reimbursement rate SI 8.000

Martieima 1 ' ' ' S23.000

Administration 1 S60.000

Total 1 > St.000.000

The C6KA may include e five pocenl <SK) coordination fee for Training. Functional Support Staff Services and
Hi^ Needs Shunts support services. Such fee shall be inclusive of the above budget amounts.

Repbiting: The CBHA shdl provide an end of summer/program report detailing numbers served and a narrative of
the benefits, lessons learned and reeommendalions for fulura efforts

BilUog Scfacdule: Fees for this program will be invoiced by the CBHA monthly to the NHOOE. Payment will be net
30 days.

Limitation oo Price: Upon mutual tgraemem between the state contracting officer end the contractor, line Items in
this budget may be edjusted one
exceed $1,000,000

to another, but in no case shall the State's obligaiion under this eontrad shall not

Source of Fundlag: Funds to support this request are available in the account titled GEER 1) - CRRSA Act 2021.
with the ability to adjust encumbmces amongst fiscal yean within the price limitation ihmugh the Budget OfFice
wiihdul fuither Governor and Council approval if needed end justified, as follows:

1 FY2I.21 rY23 PY24 Total

06-56-56-562010-19590000-102-500731
Contract for Profiram Services 1

S500.000 n50,ooo S250.000 SI.000.000

Payment vrill be subject to funds availability. In the event that funds are not available, NH DOE shall immediately
notify. CBHA., Invoices and repqits shall be submitted to:

Jessica Lcscaiteau,

NH Department of Education
25 Hall Str^;

Concord. NH 03301

Jessica.l.lesearfaeau@doejrh.imv

Coniracior Initiati,



state of NeMT Hampsbire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

U WQUis bl O»dno. Scociaqr of Soft of Ifaa Stia ef Hn^iUra, do hmby ccRity Obi NR OOMMWITY

BEHAVKntAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION b aNfw BtnpiMiNoBpraSi Oocpertdoa wflitwdtowawcttotaat to New

fUBptUra on iBOfy S4.200). I Sstbcr cettUy tet «U fta nd OcnrBtra rcqdicO by ttit Uentpy ofScn'o eflleo have been

itedied ed b b |ned itaaflni e 6v 01 tis eflko U eoBcenei

Boibeta ID; 4S7Q21

cemfleott Mate oeodsim

INTESmCOKY WHEREOP,

(hcreb Id OD batb ad CBOB to be ififaud

(bo Seal of (bo Sato of New Rimpihfn,

(bis 14b day of fcb A.0.2010.

WOUonK.(MMr

SecRtvy of Sato



CERTinCATE OF VOTE

Mwyaret M. Pritchaid
(Name of the Ge'rh of (he Corporation, csnnoi be tignaton')

^•do hereby certify thst:

(1)

(2)

I am the duly elected clerk of NH Community Behavioral Health Aiiociation

(3)

(4)

(Corporation Nonte)

The following ere true copies of the resoltflons duly adopted al a meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation duly held on Jutv28. 2022

(dale)

RESOLVED; That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, acting throt^
Its Department of Education.

RESOLVED; That Roland Lamv. Executive Director
(Name ofConiraei Signaioryj (Title of Contract Signatory)

is hereby authorized onlbehalf ofthis AgenQr to enter into the said contract with the State and to execute all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisiotts, or modificatibiu thettto, as
b^e may deem necessary, desirable ̂  appropriate.

The foregoing molutiJn(i) have ixri been amended or revoked, and rcnuio in fttll force and effect as of the
__2£_ day ofUiulX—, 20J2_-
(day, month, yr) I must be same dote tu the contract date)

Lamv is the duly cicaed.
(name of contract signatory)

Executive Dircetof

(title of comrect signatory)
of the corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Business Representative of the Corporation this
28* day of Juiv rM 22 .

Qxit
ignaiure of Clerk of Corporation)

tt:
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ACORD. certificate OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
MT1 pawoorrwY)

7/08/2022

THU fPBTIHftATB B tMUPP AO A mattep of PtFORIiATlON ONLY AND COXPERS KG RWHTQ URON THE CERTIFtCATe HOLDER. TWO
nStAfFIWATIV^ AKEHO, EitlHNO oa AITB. TWE COVERAGE AfFOROEO BY

BCLOW TKIS CCRTIFICATE OF MSURAttCe DOES NOT CCNSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE I8SUIN0 INSURERfS). AUTHOROEp
REPRESENTATIve OR PRODUCER. AND T»«6 CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

WpdRTANT: If Ow ta w AOOmONAL INSURED, tha poliey(ln) must ADomONAL IHSURBO provliiont w to aaderMd
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kCOI?i CERT FICATE OF UABILltY INSURANCE
wiTi«iiaaofvm)
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iCORif CERTIPICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
QMiqanarrrm

7/n/2022

TWS CEimnCATE IS issued as a matter Of INF0RMAT10M OMLY AMD COMFERS MO RWMTS UPOM TKE CERVlFICATe HOtOER. THIS
CEimPICATE DOES NOT AFFtHMATIVELY OR NEOATTVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE" COVEIUOE. AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT 6B1WEEN THE ISSUINQ INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVe OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
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CERTFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATipMomnrv)

0MV2O12

mis CERTTRCATE » AS A MATTER OP DIPORBMTION OKLV ANO COKFERS NO RIOMTS UPON T>S CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THS i
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELV OR KEOATTVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAOE AFFORDED DV THE POUCCES
BELOW. TH» CERTIFICATE OF DISURANCE DOES NOT C0N8TTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE IS8UMQ INSURBR(S). AUTWRilBD
AEPReSENTATIVE OR PROOUCER ANO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

nMPORTANn If ttw cOftineM* NoWm M rr AbomONAL INSURED, th4 poOciIlM) must hm AOOfTIONAL INSURED provt»leitt or bp pnOOftPd
tfSUBROOATlON IS WAIVED. sut^ttothPtpriM end centflDoni of Ihp po^. cpftsln poUcliO may ipoulrppfl potfonompoL. A BtBtaapnteo
IMP cprtMcMi dopp not cwdpr ilQbti to Dip tPrtlWc iti holdpf In llw ef tucb pftdc«»pmpnM»|.
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CERTI^ICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OAniMMOVnTYV) .

12/2IVM21

^ CERTIFICATE 19 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF IKFORMATION ONUY AND CONFERS NO MOHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTinCATE DOES NOT AFRRMATTVELV OR NBOATIVELV AMEND; EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAOB AFFORDED BY THE POUCSS

TWS CERTIRCATE OF DISURANC6 DOES NOT CONSTITXTTE A^CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUtNO INSURER(S). AUTHORI^
REPpcfniTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE C^FTCATE HOLDER.
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;  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
THia CCRTIFICAte IS tssueo as a matter OF|INFO«MATIOM OMLY and confers ho rights upon TME certificate MOUMsR this
CERTlFlCATe OOGS HOT AFFAMATTVEiy OR NEQATTVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER TKB COVEIUOE AFFORDS BY THE POliCIES
BELOMl TMS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETyrEEN TKB ISSWNQ MSURERtSX AUTHORIZEO
REPRESENTATIve OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIRCATE HOLDCa
WpbRTANT If the ceftmcete rteiaer is en ADomONAL (NSUREO. the pollcy(lee) inaM heve ADOmONAL INSURED prevltlene or he enderaed;
If SUBROGATION IS WAIYEO, eutgect to the Itnw end eoodWo«e d the policy, eertdn pdldee mey raqeira en endoraeffleni A stetoffleni on
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Ctlontfc 10108S6 NORTHHUM

ACORD. CERTIFIC'ATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
p*7i flMMKmnrn

8/20/2022

THIS CeimFlCATC ts tssueo as a MATren of INFORMATTON only AKD COPCreftS mo RIOHTS UFOM the CeRTIFlCATe HOLDER. THIS
CERTlFlCATe DOES NOT AFRRMATTVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCrES
•OELOW. TKI8 CERTIFCCATE OF mSURANCE 0068 NOT CONrnTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN TNE ISSUING IN8URER(8). AVTHORIEED
RgPRBSBNTATTVE OR PRODUCER. /mO THEjCERTIRCATB HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: if tht e«ttlfleat* hoMtr It tn AOOfDONAL INSURED, Um pellB)r(l«t) mutt h«v« ADDITIONAL INSURED prov1«loa» Of b» •ndOfMd.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED. tuOitet to th« ttfms md ceRdKIOM of Ih* po^.'ewtoln peOclM may laquirt'M andefMinant A atotamam an

pwooacoi
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Msaae* A: PNNdetphla inounuwa Campany 32204

tmff fF

Northern Human Sarvteaa, Inc.

87 Wsshlngtofi Stroet
Conwsy.NH 0381DW44

i(s«Rna;

RWVMRe:

pngMROi

aiSWOIf:
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COVERAGES CERTTFICATe NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO egHTNV THAT THE P0UCS8 Of MSURMC6 USTSO BSlOW HA^ BEEN ISSUS) TO THE aOURCO NAMEOASOVE FOR THE POUCVFCRlOO
aOCATED. HOTWrTHSTAWOOlO AtCf REOmRCMEMT. TERM OR CONOmONOF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CSmnCATB MAY BE ISSUCO OR MAY FCffTAB<< -TMS MSuRANCS AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DUCRIBEO HEREIN IS BUSJECT TO AU. THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONOmONS OF SUCH POUC«A UMfTS BMOWM MAY HAVE BEEN WEOUCeP BY PAID CLAIMS. ^
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ClltnW: lOIOeM NORTHKUM

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
0*Ti(B«0QrrvvY)

. vwnn

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIONTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIRCATE DOES NOT AFRRMATIVELY OR NEOATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFOROEO GY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CemrRCATE OP mSURANCC DOES NOT CONSTmiTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE tSSUlNO IN8URER|SK AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVe OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFTCATE KOLOER.

(MPOkTA^; H Uw corttfieata hol^ is an AbOTTldNAL INSUREO. tho polleyOas) most havo ADDmONAL INSURED provlslona of bs ondorssd.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVEDi M^octto 0M tam and eondUoM of Bw pel^. cartsM poDdaa may roQuIra an andOFaamant A atatunant or
tNa cartlflcata doaa not oenfai any rlghta to tha caftlfteata hoidar In daw of auch anderaiMntnda)-
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CII«nt0: RIVERC0M12

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
o*Ti pmoonvrv)

12/20^21

' TMtS CERTVICATe t$ ISSU EO AS A MATTER Of WfORMATION ONLY AND CQRFERS NO RfCHTS UPON TH E CERTIftCATE HOLDER. THIS
CERttRCATB DOES NOT AfflRMATTVELT OR NEQA-HVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF MSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTVTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUINO MSURERIS). AVTNORIZED
REFRESENTATIVE OR PROOUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLOSR.

ll[U*otal'ANT: k Ois CMtlflcsts hcMsr Is «n ADDITIONAL mSVRED. ths peacy(lss) most Itsvs AODinONAL INSURED previsions or bs onderssd.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject podclsi msy reqwlrs sn sndonsmsnt A ststsment en
this coitlflests dees not cenlsr env riBhts to Die esnmcste holder biOeo ef such snderesmsnttsL
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roiS/ CERT FICATE OF LIABILmr INSURANCE
0AT1 (Mwowrrrr)

vnno27

THIS CERTIPICATe IS IS8UE0 AS A HATTER OP INFORMATION ONIV AND CONFERS NO RI0HT8 UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. TMS
CERTTFIMTE DOES NOT AFFtRMATTVELV OR NEOATTVELV AMEND. SXTENO OR ALTER THE COVERAOE AFPOROEO BV TNE POUCIBS
BELOW. TMB CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONBTTTUTH A CONTRACT BETWEEN TNE ISSUINO INSURERfS). Al/THORIZEO
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND TNE CERHRCATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: 11 the csfttricsts holdtf Is tn ADOmONAL INSURED. IMS pooeytlss) must hsvs ADDITIONAL INSURED provlsiens or bo ontferstd.
tf SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subfoct to lbo|ttfmo ond condlUons of tin pollqr. cortsin pelicloo msy roqiriro an ondoroomont A ststomtnt on
this csitincsto dots not confsr rfsMs to tbo csrtmeato hotdor in llou of sveh ondersomtmd).

MQQMCCH

Fred C. Church jniursnoe
41 yvsRman Street
Lowes MA Oiesi

CONTACT

STMSS-ISes 1 Sc. NM 078-»54-1M5
SmmlM- lAonondbfmdocriufCh.eom

Htuse»(S)APFOWioeovcaAai MAICP

HtuftnA; PMisdotohis Iftfommrv insursnca Comoonv 1B0M

•MO 1 siAC-enoi atumi ■: Grsnfto Bisto KC A HS Trust
Seecoast Mantsi Health earner. Inc.
1145 Saflemore Avenue
Portsmouth NH 03S01

atwRtnci

MMmO:

Rtutcni:
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CERTIIMCATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CBiTTFICATE 19 ISSUED AS A MATTERlOF MFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO R10HT8 UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDEa THIS
CERTIRCATE DOES NOT AFRRttATTVELY OR NEOATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIEB
BELOW. TKM CERTIFICATB OP tNBURANCE 00S8 NOT CONSTftUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUINO IN9URER(S). AUTMORttED
REPRESBNTATfVe OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTTFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:- If tfw cwtlfleM* Iwtdw It tn ADDfTIONAL WSURED, tbt petlcy(la») mutt havt ADDITtONAL INSURED prevltlent or bt tndorvtC.
If SUBROOATION IS WAIVED, tublpct to Iho tiirmi and eentftiens el IIm policy, cortain poUcloa may roquiro an andoraaffltnL A atatanwnt en
fM. PartMr^ iIam fiflt omAt rtahta to tha cafttfleala holdar In ilau of aueh iador«amant(a).
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Kis Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
pnd the HonofoWe Councfl
5Me House ••••'

Concord. New Hompshire 03301

BEQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Deportment of Education (Deportment) to omend on existing contiroct >^th the New
Hompshire.Commur^ty Behovioral Health Associoflon (CBHA). Concord. NH. (Vendor Code
tf 3358^). by extending the end dole from September 30. -2021 to September 30. -202^ ond to
brooden the scope of services to allow the CBHA mental heolth training progrorD in non-
Rpkrndnhg Curtority Progrom camp settings including troinings for educators, with rx) Inaeose to
the controct price, effective upon Govema ond Counsel opprovol. The original item wos
approved by the Governor on June 2.2021. lOOK Federal Funds.

EXPLANATION

As the CBHA hos rofled out Its mental heolth training program to New Hampshire camps, they
hove received outreach from norvProgrom camps (e.g.. norvf^eUndTing Curiosity comp
progroms) that o!^ serve schobi age students. The,Deportment end the.CBHA would Eke to oDow
such norvRekindiing Curiosity Program comps to porfidpate In the troinir^. This con be
accommodoted qt no additional cost to the Progrom> In oddltion. because of tt>e late
implementation of the Progrom. not oil compT hove been oble to take odvantage of this offer.
By extending the time, more camps wfl] be able to porticipote in the mentol heolth training.

Respectfully subrr^ttf

Frank Edelblut

Commissioner of Educotton

f'
\ .

TDO Accwt: (Wiy PIH 7t1
EQUAL OpPORTUXnY EMPLOVER. EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNmES



amendment TO

PROPESSCONAt SERVICES CONTRACT

Now come Ute New Kimpshlic Dcpoimeat of Eduedlofl bereimftcr "the Afsacyr end the Nmv Himpshire
Cbmonnl^ Bchivloni HeilJb Anodttlon, Coacord, NH, hereinefter "CBHA", (Vendor Code f35St70)
pwiotsi to in ifnenicnl bctwcea the ptrticelhsl wtuppioved by Oovtroof on Jeneli 2021 hereby tjiec to oiodiiy'
lime It follows: *

I. Amend Section 1.7 Comptetioa Due by rtmovlni September 2021 end ripUeint wifo September 20,
2022.

1 Add to EihiWt B. Seetioo i. The CBHA thiD lito offor iu ocntil heehh ir^ioi protnm In nen-Protnm
letfngg ihit Inclode pcDgriffli thit worfc wdih icheet ̂  etedcnts, indudtn| trmlRinp for cducetors."

3. All other piovitiotu ofthls i^rtemcnt ihill remiln in full foiee nd erfoci u orl^ilty Mfoiib: and
4  This imendment ihiU oemmeoce upon Oovemer end Couactl ippiovil end thili tcrmtnite September 30,

2022. . . . .
S. This modifkitbo oftn existini i(recmeai b hereby ineorporited by reference »o (be existing egreemeat by

the pcitio mil most ht eltiebed to the laid agreemchL

IW wiT>ff!M ttrtnromg nartU. hewm hw set their hands as of the day md vctr firtl iboet wriiun.

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Department of Education

(Agency)

Divitienof Cewmbiioocr'iQffie^

oJTWT
Commissioner ofEdocaiiofl One

New Hampshire Community Bchavbral Health Association
Namt ofCdrpB^oo (Oootractor)

By, J"N2I.202I

Roland Lamy Date

STATE OF (N/AC0yiDI9)

rnwityof

On ihb the dav of.
ofDccr, penDmlly appeared;

^'20_ before me. the undenigned
*  . known CO me (or tatbfoetory prevrn) to be

the person whose name u Ascribed to the within initmmeni and aeknoMedged that he/she exeenied the same for
the purposes therein contained.

Id tyiiness whereof, i hereto set my band and orficlaJ seal.

(N/AC0V10I9L
Notny PubUc/Jostice of the Peaee Cbromission Erqwcs

Approved as to form, substance and execution by the Attorney Ocn^ ihb

Approved by (he Governor and Coiadi ihts

m
i Attorney General Omce

of

By:



I,-.

^btipicateofvote
(Cerpcmion vrtlhout i SctlJ

Britn Collins ^ do hereby c«ni(y that:

(Ntmt erihe Ceib ofthe Corponiion. eerinbl U sisnstory)

0)

<2)

(3)

W

lealhedolyctected.cterlior WH CocnmunHv B«hivtore| ̂eshh Anodttien
(Corperelion Ntme)

The (Wb«>b« ere in» eo^ ofthe resoHutoos duly edopuil et • rooetb^ of iho Bovd of Olfwtore ofthe
Cofponttlen duly held on JuWai.MMl —•

(deic)

RESOLVED: Tl*llbiiCOfpomleo'entefhtoseeouetiwlih^SisieofNewHinipshire,eetin8threeih
itsDcperlnicmofEduettion.

RESOLVED: T>iii Rolend P. Lewy Eneccilw Dlrectof •
(NtmeofCentreetSlsniiofyl {TilleofComiwtSisnetOfy)

Is hereby euthoriad on bdalfof this AfCBcy to enter Into the itid eootiw mth the Siccead tt e*^
eod ill lyeeoeeO end other BUtASBcnts, end eny e«»d«en», revUtoes, or tnooificeiioas
thereto^ es be/il* may deem oecemry. deslreble or eppmprlsti.

The (brcfoias reaolullonU) h»''« "W amended or rewoked, and remain In full ftree and cfTeel as of the
ibth day of Seetewbct / Mil-

(day. mont^ yr) (mun be Btnr d«e as tbc conlmet due)

Rolmd P. Lamy b (he duly ekeiod &tccttthre Director of the eorpbreiion.
(natncofcontreciiijiiaiory) . (tiileofeof^meiil|natory)

IN WrfNESS WHEREOF. I have heretudo set my hend as the Bus»ne» RepTescniailve of Ihe Corporation thb
aift day of Jmy . m-3i

(Slgrature ofClerk of Corporetion)

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTy OF Mcrtimeck

On Jalvai . mi . the foregoini insinimtnt vm ecknmHcdscd be&re

In vHtneu whereof 1 hereunto set my hand and onktal seal.

Mycpnunissjenex^Wi: BUNiCDaAOKER
^  I-. KotiwPublic-

' CoaaXfmlititiaaA
'• ' SUteofKtwHaniiphire
^ OoafflbiSoo Jime so» ROtf

racePMtdNotary



state of^ew Hampshire

Department of State

CERTTFICATE

I, Wttm ht OhAki. SeeretiSr of Stttt of ihe Seta «f New de hereby eerily HH COMMUNITY

BBpAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOQATTON b a New BanpdAi NeBpeeft ̂ iperelos egisSRd O esBKl tantea ta New

Kn9±te on ftfltsBy 24, MS. I ftMfaer ceiUy tftb iQ fta ad tevDcsa rcqalfcil by A« SeaiSfy efSitta'a cffiee hm been

feed««4 ad b ta faad oafiat a br a ihb efflea b ccBceaed.

Boinea ID; 427(91

CcnlBoBi NiBBbcr O680SI7XO

IN TESTMOHY WRBXSOP.

(terete act ojr haad od caaie 10 be eflbad

the Seal of te State of New Haa^ritira

ftb I4A day ef 30^ AD. 2020.

WSba K Qsdss

Sttjetaiy efState

..V.



Cn«M:14aSM5 MENrAHEA2B

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF UABILITY INSURANCE
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CCRTVICATE DOES NOT APRRMA11VELV OR NEOATIVeLV AMEND. BXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAOE AFFOROEO BY TME POUCICS
below. TMSCCRTIRCATe OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUINO iNSURER(B). AUTHORSEO
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
OEPARTMCNT OF EDUCATION

101 PIttuni Strott

ConeOfd, NX 0J301
TEL (60S) ni-S4SS
FAX (601) 171-lfSS

June 3.2021

His ExceUency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, NH 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 2I-P:43, and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as exiendedjby
Executive Orders 2020-05 and 2020^8,2020-09,2020-10,2020-14, 2020-15.2020-16,2020^17,
2020-18, 2020-20. 2020-21, 2020-23, 2020-24, 2020-25, 2021-01, 2021-02, 2021-04, 2021-05,
2021-06, 2021-08, and 2021-10, and suspend the Manual of Procedures ISO, V., 5..'!.,
requirement, Governor Sununu has authorized the Department of Education (DOE), to enter into
a sole source contract with New Hampshire Community Behavioral Health Association (CBH A).
(Vendor Code 111355870), Concord, NH, in an amount not to exceed SSOO.OOO to implement mental
and behavioral health supports as part of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program, effective upon
Governor approval through September 30.2021. 100% Federal Funds. |

I

Fuifds to support this request-are available in the account titled GEER II - CRRSA Act 2021
(GEER 11), as follows: i

FY2I V

06-56-56-562010-19590000-102-500731 Contracts for Program Svcs $500,000

EXPLANATION |
I

This request is sole source because CBHA is the organizing entity for the Community Mental
Health Centers (CMHC) across the state. CBHA will coordinate with the CMHC to support
Rekindle Curiosity camps to implemeni the NHDOE designated support services across the state.

As a result of school closures and the need to implement remptc and hybrid instructional models
across the slate, as well as the broader community disru[«ion from the pandemic, there are growing

TOOAcctu:RelkFNH711 '
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Hb Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council |:

June 3.2021 |

j

concerns around the nnentarand behavioral healih of New Hampshire students. For many children,
especially those from low-income'background or with disabilities, accessing summer enrichment
opportunities supporting social, emotional, and mental health is more important than ever. ^

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic's impact on student social, emotional, and mental health,
the NHDOE will support opportunities for positive childhood experiences at New Hampshire-
approved overnight and day youth recreation camps. This program is- called "ReKINDJIIng
Curiosity: Every Kid Goes to Camp" or the "Program."

Services: \
In support of the above described student Program, the NHDOE will work vriih the CBHA to
support the Program with the services specifically enumerated below. I

I. Training: CBHA will implement the DOE determined mental health training program (the I
"Training Program"3 for Program counselors as follows:

a. Senior Camp Counselor mental health training: CBHA will offer a 2 to 4 hour program
(ocampstafFovertheageof 18.

b. Junior Camp Counselor mental health training; CBHA will offer I to 2 hours of mental
health training focused on camp counselors ages 14 lo 18.

c. All trainings will offered via Zoom or other virtual platforms, unless an in-person ,
option can provide safety for all participants and follow CDC guidance.

d. Both (he Senior and Junior Camp Counselor mental healih trainings will include an
bverview of the New Hampshire CMHC and focused instructions for accessing
emergency services in instances where referrals for youths experiencing an acute
rricnta! health crisis are made to local CMHC Emergency Services.

.'i:

2. Summer Camo Functional Support Staffs.
a. CBHA will work with CMHCs to identify bachelor level staff who can be on the ground

at Program camps to work in both camper-facing and staff-facing environments.
b. Each CMHC will delegate staff, based on availability, who can devote at least onelday

per week to be present at Program camps C'CMHC Staffers"). This would provide
Program camps the ability to cover Program camps with a once per week "day at camp"
for programs that have that level of need. « '

c. Tbe numberof Workforce Staffers will be subject to workforce availability, but CBHA
will work with the NHDOE to establish a work plan to ensure that available resources !
are targeted and as locally as possible. i |i

I/;

3. High Needs Campers. ,
CBHA will work with the NHDOE and the CMHCs to offer higher levels of services to
Program campers who need additional intensive supports in order to be successful at {
summer camp., CBHA will develop methods to Idcnii^ and refcr children in need of such
supports ("Idcntificaiion Methods"), which will be included in the Training Program. J
Additional supports may include by example, without limitation, working directly ,with ly
Special .Education staff to provide a coordinated effort and allowing youths to access

I

TOO Acevts: Relay NN 711
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honoreble Council

June 3.2031

CMHC supports for a successful camp experience. Any such services will be coordinaied
with Program campers' parent or guardian, as required by law and standards of professional
practice. j

Other Program Clements: '
1. CBHA will act as'the program administrator and will work with NHDOE to fully develop

the system outlined above. A work plan will be created which' coordinates both the
Training Program and on-site personnel and services. |

2-. CBHA will require that staffbc employees of the CMHCs: cenirications, dredentialing and
background checks will be managed by the CMHCs. '

3. The Training Program will be conducted by certified Mental .Health First Aid Instructors
where feasible.

4. Training syllabus and content will be based on existing trainings, but programs wi)||be
tailored to ReKfNDling Curiosity. Details of the trainings will be provided to the NHDOE
and the participating camps in advance of the Program's start. \

5. CBHA will engage CMHC staff with the Program camps for services rather than engaging
them with campers. This approach will ensure that CMHCs do hot have to open a case for
each child. I.

v;r-.

In the event Federal Funds are no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to
support this request.

Respectfully submit^,

•  I., f

Frank Edelblut

Commissioner of Education

TOO Accitf: RvUt NH 711
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His Excellency. Oovemor CMstopher T. Sunum
State House

CoRfiord. New Hampshiit 03301

•ir-

l^UESTED ACTION |
Authorize the New'Hampshire Depaitmeni of Education (NH DOE) to enter into a sole source
conbact with New Hampshire Community Behavlonl Health Asmalion (CBHA), (Vendor Code
03S587OX CoacordJt'H, in an amount not to exceed SSOO.OOO to unpiefooit mental and behavioral
health supports as pdx of the Rekindle Curiosity camp program, effective tgum Oovcraor approval
through September JO. 2021.. lOtm Federal Funds. • « ' I

Funds to support this request are available in the account titled OEER 11 - CRRSA Act 2021
(OBERIIX aa follows:

EC2i ij;
06-$6-56-562010-19S90000-l02-50073l Contracts for Program Svcs SSOO.OOO

EXPLANATION

This request U sole source because CBHA is the organizing entity for the Community Mental
Health Centers (CNIHC) across ̂  state. CBHA will coordinate with (he CMHC to support
Rekindle Curiosity camps to implemem the NHDOE designated support services across the state.

As a re^t of school closures and the need to Implement remote and hybrid instructiona] models
across the state, as well as the broader comniunity dintiption fiom the pandemic; there are growing
concerns around the mental and behavioral healfo of New Hampshire studenti'por many childrni.
especially those from low^income background or with disabilities, accessing summer enrichment
opportunities supporting social, emotiond. and mental health is more important than ever.

1

In response to ̂  C0VU>>19 patidemic't impact on student social, emotioiud, and mental h^lh.
the NHDOE will support opportunities for positive childhood experiences at New Hamp^re:

. TOOAccNi:fttli)rKMni
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3. riiphWettk^towen.

CBHA will work with the NHDOE and the CMHCe to ofTer higher leveli of services to
Program eampen who need eddhionsl intensive supports in.oitler to be successful M
fummcr camp., CBHA will develop methods to identify and refer children to need of such
supports C^dentificstioo MethodsT), which will be'included in the Training Prdgram.
A^tional stgtports may include by example, witbout'Umitation, working directly with
Special Edueadoa.staff to provide a cooidinaied effort and allowing youths to access
CMHC supports for a successful camp experience. Any such services will be coordinatol
with Progira carrtperi* parent or guatdisn, as required by law BJtd standards ofptofiession^
practice. >

I

Other Program Elements: . j
1. CBHA will act as the program administrator and wUl wiork with NHDOE to folly develop

the system outlined above. A work plan will be created which coordinates both'tlw
Training Program end on-site personnel and services. {

TDOAerasaiMqrNHnt
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His E)tt8lleBey,0oven)Of OmstopherT. Sunnnu
April 2). 3021 |

appiovcd ovendghl and day youth recreation camps. This program is called **ReKJNDllingCuriosity: Every Kld.Ooes to Camp" or the "Program." j"
Se^lcet: I
In support of the above described student Prog^ the NHDOE will work with the CBHA tosupposi the Program with the services specifically cmunerated below. |
1. CBHA ttfiiv inirilanfet tha DOE a-etttmined menhfl health trainink pmamm

.«THinfa\g Btoeram*! roc.Piogr^rta»imtfloffi at follows: j
a. Senior Camp Counselor mental health Mining: CBHA will offer a 2.to 4 hour program

tocampstaffovertheageof 18. ■ !
b. JuxnorCarnpCounselormentalheattbtraiiuog: CBHA will offer I t62hpursofmental

health tsainlitg focused on camp counselors ages 14 to 18. i
c. All trainings will be offered via Zoom or other vtm^ platforms, unless en tn-person

option can provide safety for all participants and follow CDC guidance. |
d. Both the Sdrdor and Junior Canip Counselor mental health irainingi will include an [

overview of the New Hampshire CMHC and focused instructions fbr accessing (
emergency services In Instances v/btn referrals for youths experiencing an acute [
menial health crisb ere made to local CMHC Emergency Services. | f:<

'
2. Siiam]jfcy.eamo Fudctiorial guteori SfofR.

a. CBHA will work with CMHCsto idestify bachelor level staff who caii be op.the ground
at Program cam^ so work in both camper-teiog and staff-facing aiviront^ots. '

b. CMHC \Vin-.daleg9fo smff, based on ayaiiability. who ddn dev^'at one.day
per week to bo. p^sent-at Pjogram twnps C^MrtC StaffciO' wquld prbvide

. Pro]pam camps thettnlifyfocovaPragram camps with a once per week "day at camp"
for pogrami thai have that level of f^. I

c. The number of Workforce Staffers will be subject to workforeq availability, but CBHA
will work with the NHDOE to establish a work plan to ensure that available tesourcm |
art targeted end as locally as possible. I



In the event Federal Funds ere oo longa aveilable, Oeoeral Funds will not be requested to
support this request

Respectfbtly submitted,

Frasdi Edelbiut
Commissioner of Education

I hereby ep;uove this request pursuant to RSA d:4S,.RSA 21-P;43, end Section 4 of Executive
Order 20204)4 as fKtfndffd by Executive Orders 20204)3 and 20200S, 2020-09,2020-10,202O
14,202OIS, end 2020-16,2020-17 and 2020-18,2020-20,2020-21,2020-23,2020-24,2020-23,
20214)], 20214)2, 20214)4. 20214)3, 2021-06, and 20214)8 end suspend the Manual of
Piocedures 150, V., B., 1 ̂  requiremcnl

Date . Governor Christcfpber T. Sununu

<!T

TDBiteemzatiqrIOini
eeuM. oponTUMTY eBPtoven- eouM. emiCA-noNAL orponnnmca

KB Excellency. Govcreor Christopher T. Summu
April2l,202l

2. CBHA will require that staffbe employeraofthe CMHCt: oertificationi, cicdentiaUng and
background checks wiU.be mana^^ the CMHCs. :} fi

3. The Training Program will be conducted by certified Menial Hoihh Rnt Aid hutiuctois
where feasible.

4. Thdoing lytlabus end content will be based on existing trainings, but programs will be
tailored to ReKINDling Curiosity. Details of the trainings will be provided to die NHDOE
and die participating camps in edvanoe of the Program's start

5. CBHA will engage CMHCttaffwifh the Program can^ for services rather than engaging
theffl'with campA This appoach will ensure that CMHCs do not have to open a case for
each child.
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efOdtoin:
t.!.l ftUiat t» pcrftrm Ibd Soviecs tttltfkrtwfly or on

t.1 i ftUwe to nitanliony itpen ft^fod betcoader. mdtar
MJ Mhoe to ptrtbrm e«7 other eovcDom teno Of Cdoditiea of
0di A^oenem
M Upon the eeeofieoce ofeny event efbeftah, d* Sett may

my one. or nere» erin, of the (btl b«*Ir9 ofldoBs:
-1.2.1 |l«« tha Oontroctor 0 wittta oetice mKtiyhil the Evcm of
Odbh etd lequMai il to be fcoie^ wftMa. In (be ibsenee of
'• grattror keer oftime, thirty (30) dsyi flora die
doe of tte ootke; ̂  if the Bvoit of Dcftull b not Uotdy G(b«4
tonlnto thb A^oBsan. cSbeUve too (2) dqri efto |Me| ft*
Oestmornecke oftenolntibB;
UJ ̂vo te CBAitetar t odBn aoUcB ipediyini the Evcm of
Oefbdt lAd fiupeodlnt eU poymdnti to bo andB tndcr (to
Asretaeni end ocdBtfas thu (ho perdoe of tho oootroei pin
«fitab weald o(hcn»be aeerue to the CoRtrtODr durias the
period flom the dm of nA eedco umO ndi time it the sen
detennioeo tax (be Oentnctor hot cured the E*tat of Ddhuti
ihoQ oewcr be piM to 010 Coonctor,
fclS five (be Coetnctor 0 wrUton nottoe mcdiyini tf« Bvcntof
Detett and M off igiitBt OQr O0WI obUdRiOBS dN Stito mqr
owe to tho OonOsetor ay dinasa (be Stole eofltoi by leston of
ny Event ofOdhultt-n^
liS A ̂vo the CbonetoM onlBei) DotisD aocUyint (be Event of

tieto tb4 Apcement ;a bvceGhc^ temdoilo (be
AgrccsidBl and pune Of of lt» fcacdlo to low or b cqoby* or
bo(b 4
IJ. >fa bUan by the Sttoe to eDflaee ny pravWoa bnof after
any Beeat of Deftab tboU be deeoxd a waiver of ita r(|b> idib
fegtod to da Event of Defbul^ or any cubcequoit Bvesi of
DafnlL NeapraBfhlhffetocaftarceaayE^toBSc'fDeflBh^l
be danede "waiver eftherigbofdtoSttoe to enlbree each aad
at! of the praoUoaa hcnof upon aiqr ftotfato or ether Event of
Oabali on (be pert ofthe COetroctor.

ft.TSftMINA'nOlil.
9.1 Notwftbitndint paniaph l« the Stale ray, to lb tele
dbemdo^ (BndnBto (ho Afrecnsii fbr toy ftaaecw to wteb or
to pert, by dririy CM) written ootte to the Oentratoor dbi
the State b eaoeiatag Iti opileo te teimlnete the Aereement
9J to the event of an early lermtetolen of tiili Agreement fhr
any (tas^a oda tbu the eompltotao of the Scr^dceA tm
CoROaeeor ihtU, to (be Sato's dbCRtloiv dedm .to the
Osntncilag 0(B», not bier dan fifteen (15) daye after datt
of tcrndBtolei^ e report CTcrcBfaitdea Raperr^ describiQg to
dattf iD Servtecs perfbnucd; and the eentiooi price earned, to
codtaehiAngtbedatooftcrnilnsttor). Iha (brt^ aubjeet ratter,
cofficto, ifld Buaibcr of aopla of the Tenntototon Report shall
be Idesfcal to iheoe ofaay Fbd Report deaeiibed to tho anidied
EXHZBrr B. to addltiaiH to (ho Stato*! dbotstom Iha ̂ atnctor
AiO,«ldtto ISdayoofnettootfcBlytefTdmde^ddvelopaod

'mbodt to the Sate a Traaritloa Pin (br serdea under (ha
AgrtiBneBt

la DATA/ACCBSS<Xirin08NTlALnY/
PU8IRVATI0N.

10.1 As used to (Ms Agioereeot, dw word "^dtta" shall mean all
totbnntoton and thtogi developed or obtslacd during the;
perftmmnoeotveeQoired or developed by reien of, dkli -
Agraeacev toetodto^ ton not Cndtad to, all itudka, report^
filCA tovnudm BevcyA Rwpo, chOa, mod raordlnga, rite
Rsoidtoia, pitosrtal iqnodiwihiBA drowtogs^ coelyees, graphic

comptSer oomputir ptieieutsi eotes,
le&er% ncnsrnOa, papcn, aad dowcnn^ ell whether
fiaUadoriaflnlal^
101 AS daa and arqr properly wbteb toi been received ftom
the Stia or percbaed wtto fiiadi provided (br ibto porpoei
tader ibb Agroemtnt, shift be the property of (he Sitte^ ibd
dtall be reneRcd to Ibe SitoB t^on detntd or upoo lermtoattoo
ofddsA|jrcc(Bcm{briny ncBQO.
10 J COafidsidrilty of dm ihall be gpraticd by KH. RSA
clapterSl-Aeretberexitotogtow. Dbetoseoofdaarcqulrts
prior wrloenappioial of the Stato,

II. OOJfTIUCTOICS RELATION TO THE 8TATS. Inthe

puftrresoceofthbAgrecntOBttheCbctreetof btoillreipeca
en hdrpendait contreolor, tad b oehber oe agent nor an

of (he S(m. Nddter ibe Qoetjector nor any of la
offleea^-oigdoyeeAJgaa or'neinben shall have aptborlty to
bind da Stift or reoelK toqrbdD^ita, wortm* c^pensstlon or
other emohowms provided by die State to la cntploycea.

IL ASUGNMBNT/nraAK^IlON/SUBCOin^
l2,l TheCoaUffUh not tssign, ori^ w(ib twasftr sny
tatcmi to dds Apobint wIdBtS ibiprtor written aetieA which
dtril beperidod tolheSateeilen# Bfteen (IJ)daysprior to
the esiliamea, and a written censem ofthe Sato For
of (Ms pawgfiph,. a Qaacs of Contra! shall comiltuie
tsignment Xbstge of CaitraT meena (a) oxrgo,
con^dttlon, or a trstsaetlop or atrke ofreleted titsseetiea to
whleb ■ third parly, logetber with la adni|BU^ beeomes tte
direct or tadbeel owner of Bfty pereent (SOH) or coorc of the
vottag dam or itotUar oqtoty taarefls, or combtoed vodag
■power of (he Contrador. or (b) (be srie ofan ertubstunlally all
of da asstttof(ba Conoictor.
112 None of (hi Sovtoo shall be suboonncted by tho
Ooairector wlthoul prior wrtscn oodee end cnraenl ofthi sate.
The State Is enUded to floptoi oftO lubeontrteb and esslpment
igrecDBia and stall not be beuad by any piwiitoni centtlned
to a sabeonmet er aa tasigamoa agreerBCBi to whkh U b 001 a
ptoV-

ll-INOeMNinCATtONv ttolme(bdrwlsbjexcnaBdby.bri,,
the OgtOgetor ilall todbnBlQrir^ hold bhrinlesa.dB Sb^ lii-
ofOcers and nnptoyecA flen) and egaiad any end all daltni,
IbMGdes end eetot fiv any permaJ Irjury or properiy daeagcsi
ptoCBt or eopyrlght InlHateaenl, oro(^ cblim asserted sgsJast
(he States fts oHleers or enptoycea, which trbe otR of(or wbteh
miy be dabned to artse out el) the ecu or cnlssien of the
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OoflffKtor, or lulmiimimin. Incladlag bat ooi ihnled b te
teehten af iBtatflflnri condUDL Tbc Stito iIbII ool

bo (tiUe fbr «ay eoib biotffed by OiD Goonetor «U«t eada
H^pm^ipb ll.rtobitthsundfattthotetpinfcoetUasborifl
coQtiinEd M) bo decreed tooonttltuto 0 wihfcr ofIte fowtrdfn
ImiwnlV ofibo 8»^ wbkh imnunlQr b bcftby rtMT^ to Ae
StMB. Tbii oovcattt in pmtrt^b 1} iftiU novho Ae
teniliato of<Mi Aytcmcot.

ICmSUBANCB.

14.1 Tbfl Gbatnetor ohill. it Hi cote aipcRse» obtota isd
tptiBninnnty ottlntib in Am; nd' ibin roqoiw lajr
wbcottroctov or to ebtria tad m^ttto la teio^ 0«
AltowfaS bBinaee: . ^
14.1.1 wMwn-iriri tfftati lliUlity Ixaumee ifilnson dtlffis
cfbedDy lq}«y. deitb or prapesQr duafc; la tmounts of oot
ka (fan 11,000,000 per oomwnoo tod Cj000;000 nyogitt;
ercBca;ad
14.1.2 ip^ol CBBM ofloa cottioy Ann oowotei aJ! piopcrty
iut|)<d to aibpOTpipb l0.2berdA, bn nsotaiaeilcaihlB
lOKofAeoAotoffplaeeadsvtfan efitaeprapa^.
14 J Tfao pollclo detcrfbed to fUbpBimpb 1 ̂  I iKnb rittU be
OB pelky Ana tad adorecROli vpioMd te on in (ho 8(00
of Hew Hoapditao by (he Nil. Dqanmoi of tauroam <Bd
tSBBd by bnrm Heontd (a the Sim ofNow Hmpsfafa^
i4i The OsefaoelBr ifaan toabfa Id- (he Coatneiliis Oflieer
idedlMbbbdl 1.9,orfalierfaeraioemor,ieBiilOcm(i)ef
Inwnaco Ar oO imunaoe reqidfed uader Ibb AfreemoaL
6BnnstBrdisU«lnrumhbtt(boGDmi8tla|Oflle0ldeBdfled
in btaok 1.9. or fall or bcr iueeo»rreenlficste(i) oTiatoRaoo
fcr i& fcpev^i) ofinuraaee roqafaid tader Ifali A(recaad oo
imr tfam la (10) AqfO prior to (fa; cyfaition dm of cicfa
inswisa poQ^. Its cotlfienti^ of Imunaoo ad lay
cBNwiti ftcieofdloU bo eSodied iad im Inoorpormd hadaby
reftmee.

1& WOMCXftr CUMrBHSATlON.

IS.I By dfifni (fab iBrooiB^ tfao Gbatraefior iism^ oenlfla
eadwaanathfttheCDaKnctar biaeoznpQncewttborexaapt
Boov Ae nqobmobefNil. RSA dti^'2ll*A fBMbrt'
Codyrewtoiy. ^
19J Tb(hoeda(lboCe0ioasrbnd|)ecito(hereqali«aem
'of HH. RSA efaapbr 2ti*A, CoBBiGiDr Aoll mdaida. ad
regofae lay fubeoametor or oolsnn b ioetao ad onlmfav
payreenl of WedcBi* OocBpaadn ta ooaaoedoB w(A
OCtWdo wtdch fliBperioo pfopam o oadatibopunaiiil (o OUi
AsmncBL Ibi CeoMctorihdl Arobfa Ao COBbeoAis OfBoer
UnRdBcd b bbdb 1.9, or fab or ber tuooesior, proof ofWortten'
OoBtpasaa b ihe aaaer dacribcd b HH RSA dmtor
2II<A ad ay ipplEemo (cn6wal(i) OimoC wfalch ifaoU bo
OMfaod od ec toarpormd bettb by itftiacB. Tho Stm
diaO not be reTOBiblo -fbr piyiuua ,ef ny Worim'
Cocopeosdion pKBduau or (br ay otfacr obbi or boKfb Ar
CcaWBDf, or ay nfaooalioctor or mpbya of Coaincter,
wtdcfa (sldbt iitse, under tppHabb State of Ucm Hcnpabiro
Woitcn*' Cbnpoaiioa bwi b wttaccdon wUb tho
perAnaaace of tto Scrvkei uader (to A^vacat

li NOnc^ Any nodce by t party beta a (be olfacr pnty
daD bo domed a have bca duly ddtvcredorglvnttdiotfam
of ariltaf by eetlfied aiail, pomto prepaid, la • UoM States
Post Ofna.edAcsad a ibe partks d ihe'addrcsm flia b
bk^ 1.2 ad I A, hertia. .v.71

IT. AMBNOhfSNT. Tbh Aftoaert nay bo atDodcd, wihcd
or iTlirfirrifil only by a instruawt ta wiUnf aigaed by te
partba hma aad ooly afta approviJ of oocfa
wthfcr.w dbchargo by Ae Oovcrnor tad ExocoUve rv»Bi«^i of
Ao Stm ofNsw Kinpddra untes a sueb apprevai b reqoircd

i*w» cticufflstaoei pvwaai B Saot law, nte or ptOejr.

la. CBOICBO?LAWANl»FdSIUM.mbAaemeidtlall
be (Bwned, tatupr*bd od eossmd b aeordMae wbb Ae
bws of Ae State ̂ Nar HtnpAiRi and b Wodlns upoa md
faaTO a Iha benafb of Aa psnles ead their itspcctlve ntccenen
and Bsigni. thoueordiqii^ h Ab Agioeaent b M^lglOidjas
fhown by tbo-pdrtiip.io qmoi mutial intaat nd op rule
ofoqnBwcUcn iball be appUed agito a b Avor ofaoy party.
Aoy aetbm irbiot out ̂  Ab AyeoMBt daU bo bougb aad
iMlBtaJwd b Hew Hatnpddro Supotar Court wbteb d^ have
CEEhBtveJofbdiOLkD tbmoC

19. COffniCTING TBRMS. ta tho cveot of a cooBIa
between (be tDnu of Ab P*2T Ann (ii modified la EXKIBrT
A) odbr ataetmott od atneadBcal Acmf, the tcrao of Ae
P47 (ps tDodlfled b EXHIBrr A) dM ooebol.

20: THlhB PARTISR Tb6 pntier berea d6 not tetead a
beaaflt aay third paitks- and (Ml.'tk|icca}ent ahall ool be
coutrued a eeaftr i^y aeh bcoeril.fi

II. HRAinNCS. TbebadtasitfaroushoeithoASbBBoiiic
Ar reftrena pwpeso ody, and Aa wonb coaiained therda
shall b a wqr be hdd a eabhi, medliy, eapQiy or aM A Ae
laiBprctstoa eaoitnaln or aMaslflg ofthe provision of Odi
Agrocaent.

21 6PBCU1 PR0V18I0N& Addmpaal or aodiybs
provbtamotftrAtntboatacfacdBXHIBfrAmLMoipeiited
henia by TdbcBCA

21.6BVBRABIUTY. IntbeaveatinyoftboptovldeniofAb
Apeemeal bo fatW by ■ oourt of ompctcat JurlsdIetJen a be
cuibiiy to any itm or Adcid hw, Ae raailitlas prgvldow of
Ab Agreemet will rcmdn b (Ull Atoe and effecL

24 SNT1RB ACREEMBffT. Thb A(recneat. wbkb nay ho
executed b a ounAcr of auaterparts, each of wfakb cball be
dcoBttd a oriibai, congJtuM (be atbo ̂apccaMnt^ead

..uadermadbt between tba panlea. tad wpcneilB all prior
ngroexneab and urtdtntrndtagi wlA reipect a (be wbjcci naoer
hmof.

Pasodofd
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DUQBirA

tpecWfiwMem

AddUionfljExhfbitilK}

Ffedenl Ctrtincftllon 2 CFR 200.415

Required ccftlfkntosi tnelude: (a) To asure that expendiUtfes are prepr and. in
■ecofdinee with the terms end conditions of ibe Pcdenl award and appreWd project
bttdgeti, the annual and final fhcal repbrti or ^mieheri requesting payment under the
agreemeata must htehtde a eerUficattoo, signed by an official who U e^riced to legally
bind the non-Pedenl enti^, which readi as (bllowa:

By tigning this report. 1 cotify to the best of my knowledge end Mief that the report is
true, cacnplete, and aocurate, and the openditmcs. disbiusemcnts end cad] receipts aiw for
the purposes and obJcctlva set forth in the terms and conditions oflhePedanlariii^. lam
aware that any Mtt. fictitious, or ftsudulent Infbrtnillon, or the omission of any mate^
fbct, may tubject me to criminal, civil or admbistretivo penallies for fkaud, fblia
statements, (klia clahns or otherwise. (U.S. Codc^THIc 16, SMien 1001 and Title II.
Sections 2720^730 ind2ni-28l2).

AiDCDdmcDt to Paragraph.S2.2

Contractor b hereby aathe^ied to anign ha obllgatloni under this contract to any of ihl
fbibwlng cntUiea, provided drat witiaiaui shall present cvldenec.to tha Department fhsl aaid
entity haa obtained bmirancacottilstem with the lequbcmemi of paragraph Uofthls igrccmem
befbie such obligatbni are assigned:

Center for Life Menagemem
lOTaiamcSDRoad
Deny. NH 0)038

Monadnock Family Services i'
64 Main Street. Suite 301
Keene,NH 034)1

Comrnunity Partnera
113 Cresby Road. Suite I
Dover. NH 03820

Northern Human Services
87 Washington Street
Conway.NH 03818

ofh
Cenaocwi MAflii.



Ofvstef Naihn MentsI Heatth

7 Protped SCrtd
Nashua, NH 03060
fUiwb^ CommunHy Mental Health, Inc.
278 Pleaxam Stitd. PO Box 2032
Coneo:O.NH 03302

Lakes ReglM Mental Health Canter, Inc. j
40 Beacon Sueet Bad i.
Leoohla,NH 03246

Scecoeti Memat Health Center, Inc.
1143 Sagamofe Avemie
Pomfnouth,NH 03m

Mqttat Hedth Center of Oreater Manchester
401 Cypress Soeei
M8»ehettef,NK 03103

Wett Ccntial Bchevtoral Health
9 Hanover Stieet, Suite 2
Lebanon, NH 03766 ^

l  rt* "y '
^  Amendmest to paragraph 14 i

ThalnsaraDcereqchemeiasofptngfiph 14ofthlnamrecntirewalverastooontfactor.pfovlded
that contiactur providu evMence of insufance consistent with ihs requirements of psiagrafdi 14
fbr Boy of Che oititles litted In (hb BihMi A u4>o provide services purtusoi to thb agreement

ConSoeior



BXHOnfi
Seqpe of Services

<)b>«llve: lesdt cfsdwol elesiaes iiid Ac wed to Implcmeni ftraott end hybrid inithrttonal medeb
eaassthe ttta. o well OS the broader commanlQr ̂ broptton from the pandemic, ttae «e powiflg ccnoTO
eieund the menial end behevlord health ofNaw Heepihlre nudemi For mny children, especially dm
6«a tow*emiie beslgsound or whh diiabiUtks, teeeobig suramer eiBtetenent oppojtrahks lupportiflg
tTTf*'. enetiemli'end mental hcaldi b more iinportutt (ban bircr.

In(ttpQBB8lDth800VID>l9 pifltete'tH!9actonitude»ttoclal,.efflOtloQd,endtnenaiheatt}vtlteNew
Hampshire Depsremcni of Edocatoa fNHDOB^ wUI seppon opportunities for poiltlva childhood
eivertenccs at New Hempihiieepp'wed overaiglnibd day leciotioa eampe. TMs progam Is eaDed
*VfiKJND[lieg CiaMy" er.tfae Trogram.**

Servtees:
In n^on of te dbove dascrfbed atudent Progna, the NKDOS wUr«ibsk wiib (he New KainiHhlio
CoemtuitfTy BetavtenI HeaUh Anodadon (X8HA* or. "ContractoO to support lbs Piugwii wiih the'
tervlea i^fiedly cniBBtntad below.

wental health fridirihg-dwykhi filte*TVriithwR&Bt
nr

Scalar CanpCounsder mental heilttinlnlag; CBHAw(llofIbra2io4bourpsQgRmto
camp flafr'over (be age of 18.

b. iinlorCainpCeussdorinentallhcalibbdnlng; CBHAwiUofibr 1 tolhounofmeotBl
^.bed^inin^ (boused eacaopoounsehi* ages Uto 18.

c.' All ttalnlngi will be efibred vb Zoom or other vtrtusl ptatfonnSi onlass OD (A*peaon opdon ■
can provide oftiyfbr an psrtldpants and iollMd)Cgulteee. •

7  d. Both the Senitf and iuBiff Camp CouiBel(p'|i!^!^j)p^\7]almnA^itiptod8-enovtnftew
^  oftbaNawKan^dtlmCannnur^McntBl.Hal^Cdbt^.CrClMr^d^

InsOucdons fbr aooewing etnergency wlccs fat hstanoei wtm icftnris for yoiido
opertcnclaiganacutententalherithcrtdsawm8da(otoc«lCbi6<CBnMigua.> Scrvioea. '

.V

a. C8IU will work with CMHCa to Motlfy bachelor level itafTwbocBD be oh (he grmmd at
Prognra csnps to work (n both camper-ftdng and ataff-flulng cnvtreanenti.

b. £aeh CMKC will dekgaie itaft b^ od a^I^Ity. who bin devota at (east one dqr per
ecek to be present It Ptpgnffl ceaips CCMKC Staffed Thli wodd pravfate Program camps
the abnhy to com Pfogrvre cemps with a once per wedi et camp* fin prapana that love
that levd of need.

& Tbe number of WerkfbrceStallbrawm be itibjeci to werkforeeBveUnbillty. but CBHA will
work wkh the NKDOS to cAablbh a work plan to ensure ihat evdl^te reaoorca ere targBtsd
and u locaUy as possiUt.

CBHA will vioik wfah the NHDOE tad tha CMKCb to ofTer higher leveb of aeivtces to Program
cimpcia who need eddlUonallnteostve ft^porti In order lb be luoeesslU 0 nnoMr csmp^ CBHA
will devdt^ metbods to (dendiy end r^ ehildrea ta nibed of such supports Cldemlficaiion
MethodOk whlcfi wQ] be fashided in tfo Tmittlng Program. Addhlqnal at^pem may include by

CwwocM RPl
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BXHiBrrB
Coatloced

onmpie, without ItmltBttoiv wetUng dhtctljr wftfi Special Bducstion ftsfTto provlte • ccbrtCwted
eltot end anowlng youths to ebcess CMHCtupporti for ttUBCcsifUl camp caqjerience. Ai^audt
icrvloes will be qocrdlnitcd with Progtaia eampen* paiott or pitniltn, as ftquiieS by lew aM
itandarti of proliisaiottal pncdca. v.

S".'. Con»oesar'MOb^.jEL.«

j',

;«'-V
:ii--

;|i'
vii-,

T?
ji i)'

('!* ■
'r*;

Otter Profran BksostK
1. G8HA ̂  ed ai the pTOgnm adahiistntar and will wortt with NHDOB to Adly develop.the

system outlined above. A work plin will be created which coordfautes both the TtayogProsnun
eld en^ho penoroel end lervtoei

2. <3KA wfii require that staff be eroployeei of the CMHCs: cqtificstiom, ercdendaling a^ j.^
boclgnxind checks will be nanag^ by CMKCfc

3. the iValohigPrQgtomwID be eeoducted by eenlilcdMcB&l .Health Fiifl Aid Instnctorowbaie
tesibla.

4. iWahigqdlabusBndeontemwajbeba^cnexlstiagbelalnBi.butprQpinswillbettltomdto
ReKINDlias Curtoshy. DetaUp of the trilnlngi will be provided to the NHpOE and the
partldpatfatg camps In advaoce of the Progna's start

5. C8HA udll oigage CMKC staff with the Proyam canys for.terviees calher than eagigii^ them
with cempen. This approach will cnsun that CMHCs do 001 have to open a ease for each child.,

6. Who lyproprtate, the CMHC atsff win tnato both Eiiiuyjstjf Services and QdHC refenato for
Program campers who need higher levels of care in coordlniUon with camp sttff and
guardians. Thm youths wouM have cpan cub if Owy choia to pursue servlees with the CMHC.
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Tratajio^

;UnUprtce:$lSO pBtoor.\, ' •
' XsSono ii'fmvttmm 6f20 Ituder^ per tnlnlnii'
15 Sdtkir Lie%d-coiusdor trilnlRn A 4 houTK 60 houfs ■ " TS9^

l5JufdbrT^«n«wiflffmInino(a2ha« -. -  ■ -.- —-r^SOOO

.•Tr*vel::;J6pernTW«? '." "r'-

Miterialii: S20bitf 'o«indtor(ai'600 . . SllOOO^

AAtpt eaditliK tniniiuw S1 ̂00'{» SI2^

.  , .;- 'Toisl '6Q32t

Fuctioat] Sttlh
.. ". V- .. V.

$8j^ pd" day*jilus osyel
lOstttfpsaa^

.sUe,m
{Tttvd 20l000 miles 0:56 per nme - 11)200

Total SiSJMO

U Is tbsi ai» dto^ bec^.or enifa;^ cl|^.<7thd^|<^
tbD costj.^iJ b^'cDw^ by or t^/c8mpB^i_^ftsifl)^'aam
^ clhtiwHio'cy^c^ wiO bo aCaOpwi' ''' '" "7 Jj': ' "

iCn^rttatTOnttil25'perboiir.' ,
nnfflber'ofon^in ibO @2 Inffi ̂/oiwniltttkn

- •

Tnvel2J00fldles(aL56V " '■ ■"■ :.- ■- ■ ~>sii400
;UTii]Buredcsrm'.fdmbumment _ '-^:SSO^

-  Total .  . . .

rAt^WiwAij* 8ft
- • ' 'o5Eagto/2i:



ExuBrrc
Ccntfonfrt

Maitcttai^ I

CBHA will tmdattloe o 2>phBK mufcdlng md ooaaminlciiions plu In appod ofthe Sunnaer Cuniip j
SuppoitiProgmL

•  Phase I:

o Audkaee; Primerily lammp camp dhtetonfleadejihip tj
o NewiRelcs»8ittoondt8 (ha OfHC rale In the Summer Ckxnps Supports Ptvirain I
o Kiek OfTNewe iclceM i
o Local CMKCklta to lumfflffcn^'neial heehhtupporti i.)
o UpdatatbCBHAWcbiitatoofeitifbfinatlooendnBvigBtiooCortfttSuRfflerCanpa },'

SuppottaProgiwD
o Coe^liBtfenofSuoinKrCinpiSappoitiPrognniwebilteffleuaglngndeepmte

papea lotereed hp the OOE'e oonuDunlation
o Klekoffnevardeae
o CBHA wUl be ovelhbie to react to oewi media iaipdrlei about the pragnraind will

with DOE

0 EfidoffunsDeriMwarelc8B

•  Fhassll: lithe uptake In camp pertfclparion blew, a leeeod^taseouoeichpreyBmftom
CBHA will be undertaken:
0 Local OflHC outreach to regional immts camps
o vyidadCDisesuiingfonBpaiticlpiiiqgcaapatotboseQOiyctcnfolled
o WebiitBUpdBa

•  Sl40perhour -i
0 Phase 130ho^: S4,200 "i
e Ph8w21Sbe^ S2,(00 '

. Mttertalr

TOTAL ta,eoo

Admlabtraitoa:

7JH;t)M79.bO
,1;

1. $ub<(BihaetinpwtthCMKCa
a. OeveU^ aad fanplenera tnittlng and atafflnp ayecmcnts
b. Oev^andhnpIenenisflfaedullagoftniolQgprogmms 5;

L Osftcvopcounielmpartidpfilenc^fl^onreportli^pnoeaioDOE
2. Training Schedules

a. Hosted by local CMHC j ;
b. Outreach'ttdoouzBelmrestatretlOD H'

3. Pwtctiona] Supporb Stafltaig
a. Develop and hnptenentiyflem fig putlclpating camps to connect with local CMHC p' .

I. Baric Agreement %
b. Develop and In^ementfttfraretyvneoi and teheduUng to local.fumnbr camps jy
c. Develop and inylement thne reportm end tePing method %

I. CMHCInvridagtoCBKA j'i
11 CBHAinvoleiogtoDOE ;,v



y;
EXH1B1T^C

' Cwtteofd

J

■'A;, Repaltttlp
"' "i\ End sodri^vftnf:

:- - . - $43321
r--M.- -- — --! -  ,.• .^S357W

Hlfihneeds " _- --.ir • •1 ._ ^ .- . '.$51,400.

'  ii~ — •- • , ; .

^  ! . . .uxoo

A»fmW«fBtion!'
h: . ■ - TOTAL

■i'. . S3$JB79

I

UmltidlocdnPrtte: opnoBCcart
^ itaBS Id!^ budsBt oc^; to to

rr

.V.

Ti

to m Bvdltto into tecoucs ^

V. i^r.sP; • ^ •■* i

(nr?i
S5oo;ooo

>fy(^ to todi nyiflAily; in to g^'toj tedi ento mMfciifH IMC iihall
.tmoe^^y oj^'Oto^ totoo.to

tMvtom RlitoiBr Stotot
WppiE
iiOiPttoaBtStoei
Coui^WOSWl
;syejU4uypty@doudL^

ctopito'



CentracMr

eXHWTO

Coftfraetor ObDgaftoro
.V

ConlTQCti m excMt of 1»a rtmpWod pcquMloft IhreihoW Icurartly o1 $2Sa000) muit addrra }udmljih!iuB»o.Portwcttfqlarl^fimad>o>tnlw!oT>ce»y»twg«hecontfodonviolot>orbfaoch )
contfoct tenm, and pnr^ for »uch icncOoni bnd ponottw o opproprtoto. Reforenco: ja CM. 120OJ26 and a Cf Jl. 200. Appondl* a roqv4f«d cootracf dou»«.

The cortrodor ecknowrfedpet Ihct 31 Ui.C. Chop. 38 (AdmWifratfvo Remecto for W» OoIto f
end StolementiJ-^ptes to the controctofi octtorw pertolnho to tMi oontiod. (

The Conhoctor. eertfltei ond offknts the twthfWneu end ccctfocy of each ftotement of Iticdtiflcotton end dbdowre. B ony. In oddittoa Ibe Conlroctof undersfcndi end ogreaj thqf fhe
pievttom of 31 Ui.C. 8 3^01 et 109-apply to thb ceftfflcotton ond dhdDR*e. B cny.

8(eochA brooch of the contioct etowei oPove moy be ground* for tennlnotten of the conlfod. and tor
deborment os o eontrector ond wbconfroctcr os provided in 79 C/Jt f 5.12. i

V

frond ond tabe fifldeivioidi
The Corvtroctor urtdemcndb thot. W the pr^eet which li the subject of thb Controct b flndhced ln
whoio or In port by fedvd fund*, thot It the underdgned. the compony thot me Cdrdrbdd ^
repretenti or any vnployee or ogent thereof. knowtngV mokes pny tobe stotement.
repiwentoUoareportcfcWmoitolhechomcter.qudity.qucntny.orcostofmoteriolutedorto •
be used, or quonCty or quoity work Mbrmed Of to be performed, or rnckei any fobedotemcnt
9 representatlen cB o motedcd foct (n any ftotement. certificate, or reporl the Conlroctor andany company that the Contrcctorfopreientimoyoe subject 4o prosecution under the provWon

,  ofi8U5C§1001andf10». g r.. -fcr | ;

4  EfwtiunmuntuI frotecfloe ^ '* j
(Thb douse b oppOcqble B thb Contract exceeds >150X00. it oppSes to FederoMd controcts
onlyj
The Ctfttroctor b reqvked to comply wOh d) cppncobto itondo/ds. orders or requkements bsued
under Section 306 of the Qeon Ak Act (42 Ui.C. 1857 (h}.'Sectlon 508 of the Ceon Water Act ps
U3.C. 1368}, Bcecuttve Order 11738. end Envkonmentot Protection Agency (B>A| reguloUons (40.
cn Part 15} which prpNbit the use under norv^mpt Pedetd controcts. gronts or loons of
focSKes Ineluded en the 9A list of Vloiattng Focffites. Viold^ shoO be rapcrted to the FHWA
ohd to the U3..ff A Asbtont Adrnkfrtrotor for Enforcement.

frocwrement of fieceverod Mctfcftdi

In occordonce wBh Section 6002 of the Sefld Waste Obposol Act (42 U3.C. 16962). State egendes
end ogenctes of a poOtlcai fubdNlslor> of o slate thot ore using opproprtoted Federol fursdi for

. procurement must procure tterra dedgnoied In guldelnet of the Envtronmentol frotectlon
Agency |^A} ot 40 CPR 247 thot ccrsroln the highest porcentoge of recovered mote^
pfoeticable. consistent wfm mdntdnlng a sotbloclory level .of compotHlon. whore the purchase
price of the item eAeedk SIOjOOO or the value of the quontHy ooquired In the precedng Qscoi
yoOr exceeded $10X00: must procure toOd woste monogement tervlcei h o monner thd
mailmhm energy and resource recovery; ond must hove estottbhed on ofRrmative procurement
program for procurement d recovered motedob iderBBIed In the ?A guideflrm.

Tt



l:

-V

BrtiSME

EMral Oebormertf ofid Svipomton

a. BydBnatwreootN»Controct.fhoConrrodOfc«ft««ll»oofnpOonc®»cnd»»*®compflonoe
of tt»SwbCoAl»octor*. pfosant or future, by itotlng that ony person ossodated IherowBh In
the eepodty of OKvner. pertner. <ftedor, ofRcer. prtndpoJ.lnveftor, project dtrador,
monoger. ovdltor. or ony porillon of outhortty InvoMng foderol fun^:

1. hnotcurr»n1lyunderjuipenriorxdebarrn«ni.volurtfofye)cclwtoaordetemT(naitofiof
tnelstbffty by any MerQ) Agency:

1 Dees net hove o proposed debormentpencSno:
i-

3. Hos not been suspended, debarred. voluntarOy excluded or determined Inelglble by |'
onyfsederol Agency wflhb^lhe post Itree (3) yeon: and ]■

'I
4.. Kos not been indicted, eonvlded. or hod a ctvl judgment rendaedogoM the Rnm ,,

by o court of competent iLirtsdtetlon mony rrrotter >rr»otdng froud or offtetol mbcondud ,
vrflNn the post three (3) years.

; T-

b. Where the Controetcr or Its Bub-^lractor-b unable to certtty to the itotement In SecHon )
0.1. obove. 9te Controctor or 9t Subcontractor ihofl be declared Inefgtble to enter Into v f
Centroct orporlldpotein the project. :ij

-• i;
Where the Controctor or Subcontractor b unable tocertlfy to ony of the itotements a

A  bted In Sedlore oJ.. q3:. or O.4.. obove, the Controd» or its Sub-Controctor shcd tubrnit
M  0 written er^tonotton to the OOE. The certlltcotloh orwrvlonatlon ttrafl be conddered tn j

oonneesionwtthltraDOFiddterrnlnottonv^ihertoenferlnloContRset.

d. The ControctorittQfl provide bTuned)ate«w1tten notice to tiie DOS B.ot ony time. '
lt>e Contractor or Ri SubConhoctor. leom thot Rs pebanrnent ond Suspendon j..
eerfUleotlon has become erroneous by reason of ehortged circumstonces.

RPL
oS3S&^ni



6MMP

. AnN-lebbyb^

Ihe Cohtroctor cQrxt lo cornpty wfth IK» proAlons of Sactton 319 of Ruble Low I0M2I.
Oovew w I lanf wMo G^Jdonoe lor. Ngw ReshWtoni on icbbytrvg, ond 3t U3.C. 13S2»ond further
Qgreei to hove the Corrtroctor's representollve, eocecute the rol9<vlR0 Cenoication:

The Controctor certWes. by sfgrtng ortd lubmltttno tNi ocntract. to the but of hh/her knowtebge
onO botot. that;

o. No federel appfoprteted fundi hove bom pdd Of shGfl be paid, by or on behfllf of the
vndenlgned. to ony penon for irrftuendrtg or cttemptlto to (nfhMftCO eny ofhcer or
empleyee of ony note or Federal Agency, o Member of CongresiL on oftjcer or employee
of Cefygye#. or en employee of d member of Congre# In conneeUon wtth the awarding
^ony Federal eontroct. the mabng of any federal gront. the moldno of eny tederot loorx.
the enfering Into apy cooperotNe o^eement. ond the oxtendoa conOnuoUorv renewal
omertdment. or motfftcollon .of ony Federal eontroct. grant, loorv or coeperotfye
agreement.

b. If any fund! other thon federoly opproprtoted ftmds hove beien paid or shol be paid to
ony penon for tnOuendng or attempt to tnftuenee on officer or employee of ony
Federel Agerwy. a Member of Cen^eo. and officer or emptoyee of Cortgreo. or on
empleyee of o Member of Congrps In connection thb Fedeiul contiuU. 9ar>l. loon,
or cooperative ogreemenl. the underdgnedthoO complete ond tubmH the'Dbdosure of
Lobbymg Acttvltles!' form In' occordorKO iMth fit hstrxictlora

■  * ^

c.. Thb cottlflcatlonbomoteitol representation of fdct upon which rdipnee wot ploced when
thb frantodlorS woi mode or entered Inlo. Subrrtulai> of thb certfflcotlon b o prerequblte
for making and enteitng Into thb frenioctlon Impoted by Section 1352. Tttle 31 and U3.
Code. Any penon who fafli to fBe the re^jled certifleuion thofl be subject to 'a cM
penalty of rwl leti Ihon 110X00 ond not mom thon |lOOjOOO for each mch feiure.

d. The Contractor obo ogreei. by tigntngthb conl^t fhgt fl tfiofl require thot fholonguoge
of thb coftHlcetler) be Induded In subcor\trocb wffh ol Sub-ConlrQCtor(t} ond lower«tler
SubContractcrt wHeh exceed 5100X00 ond thot d luch Sub-Controcton ond lower tier
SubControcton shoO certify end dtdoie occcrdlngly;

0. The OOC thoS l»ep the fbm't cefUflcotlon on fSe at port of fit ortslnd contract. The
Contractor keep hdMduol cerflfleat)om from d1 SubCorrtroelort orU tower«tIer Sub-
Contractcn on fDe. Certlflcotlon shall be retotned for three p) yecn foOov^ ccTnpletlon
ona occeptonce of ony given prajeet.

Contocra Witt
ooi^JSSS^i



Confldentlgl brfgrmoHon (ndutfos bui b not DmBad to. student and school dbtilcl dota revonua
end cost InformGUpa the source code lor computer software and hordwore products owned tri
part or tn whole by the OOE, flnancid IdcimoOon. podner hfcrmottonp^udhq the Identity of-
006 poitnen}« Certiocfariaid suppler tntormaltdrv pncludlnq the identity of OOE Controctors
and suppOen). end any Wonnottoit thai has been marked 'confidenllar or •propnetory". or wftts
the Bke deslenofion. OurtnqthetermcfthbcontiDctlheControctorooreestootTldebytuchruiei
ca rnoy be odopted frorn flme to time by the 006 to molntokvthe socuitty of M corifldorriiol
tntormonoA. The Contractor further oqreesthotVwtllalwoyireoord end preserve as confldentiol
InformoUert/dcrta recetved during ttse perfonnonee of ttd contract. The Cohtrbctor wO not use.
copy, molee notes, or use excerpts of eny ccnfldentlol informotion. nor wlllt ghe. dbdoie. provide
occea to. or othomrise moke dvoDobie ony confldenttol information to ony person, not emptoyed
or cordrocted by the DOE or subconfrected the Contractor. •

OsmertMp of (nteOoctvtf fteperty
The DOE ihd) retain m«menhlp ot ol source doto ortd ether MeOectuoi property of the DOE
provided to the Controctor In order to complete ttie sentaei of thb ogreement. As well the DOE
¥4 retdn copyright owner^ for orry end ofl motertoit patents ond HeSectuo) property
produced, mdudlng. but net Irntted to. brochures, resource dlrecteriet. protocols. guldeSrm.
posters, or reports. The Cordractor ihcl not reproduce <pty motcftah for purposes other Ihon use
for the terms under tt\e controct wOhout prtor written oppravd from the DOE.

Ceo6oclwWlbB_R^

BgWi to tnyenMeni Mode Uitder a Centrad. Copy Wgttfs and CorrfldonttaOty

■Igtits to liiyenttosu Mode Under o CorriTCCt or Agoornent . . .
Cor\trocts or ogreomenti lor tte performonee el expertmenfoL devdopmenfcl or reseorch woric
shoo provide for the rtghh of ttteFederdCevemment ond the recipient In ony resiriring Invention i '
In occofdonce with-97 Cfft ̂  401. *fB^t to hventtons Mode by Nor^fU Ofgomzottons one '
Smol euslrsets f^rms Under Covemment Grontt. Contrecti and Cooperoftve Agroerrtents.* oruS . I,
cny tmplamnfUtng cegutcittore teued by the OOE. I

I
Any dteovery or bwentton Ihol ortses during the course of ttra contract shot be reported to the ■ ;V:;
OOL The Controctor Is requtrod to diselose tnvertlons promptty to the conrrocttng officer IvvttMh 2
months) otter the Inventor dbciOMS It tn vrrtKng to controctor petsor^nel reyonstble for potent
matters. The awarding ogency shot detciitbie how rights tn the Inventlon/dbcovery st^ be
gflocoted conststent wtth'^Govemmerrt pqfertf Policy and TBIe 37 C/.6. §401. i

CofMeflfiaSy 'il'
At Written ond orol irtforrnotlon ond motertob disclosod or provtded- by the DOE imeter thb i
ogreement cemtllutes ^nOdentU irrformotlon. regordtess ef whettw such (rrformotlon was
provided before or after the dote on ttA ogreement or hovf It wo^prosMed. I

•  '• t

The Controctor end rppresentottvei ttwoof. odmowledge thot by motdng use of, ocqulring or
oddlng to informotlon about mOttera data rvloted to tNs ogreement. which ore confldenttQl Cf»
to ttw DOE ond Osportnen. must rom^ the exdustue property ot the DOE. .,1-

';V.
Cenlldentia! tntomwrllortneons oO data ond informotlon relatod to'lhe buslnesi orv^operotioh of .ir^
the DOE. Including bulj^ bnHed to oil school ond studeH doto contained IiCnh title XV, >f'
Educotloa Chapters IBImSO. . • 4



V..V,

State ofNew fialiipsbtte

Defrturtpieiit of State

CERT1P1CATB

I.- WUQm K Otftar. Secrdnjr of Sm of (be 8Bts of Kew betcby eadiy dot NH OOMMUNFTY
nwM AViflttAL HBALTW A«OQATtQW fa > Hm^a Wumaulh Conowflca WBtentd to Wnrtrt hntnrw b Nwr

Rn^iR on taBttiy 24.2000.1 tetter eod^ tel ell fko ad aedaocsii fcq^ by te Scenttiy of Sate'i efice have been
ftccM end (• to |Dpd etBtei a te a ttb office b connBd.

BBtemlD: 4ITQII

Cedflaii Number OOMISITtO

IN IBSTQfONY WHEREOF.

I bento eet my had end CBM to bo affiud

d» Sal oftte Sm of New Jlinviithe^

ftU t4tt ̂  of tey AO. 2080.

WQEeabl QuJau

SooctiiyefSade
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Brifto ̂^utlbtf

(t)

m

0)

(4)

dohir^etitiiy(fan:

'(N«a» orUwCltrfa eftfeo Cofpentio^ nmai bt

NH ComiBDnlly Bchavbrol Kcaltb AitodiHoo. I Bi Ae ddjr doted ckffc of

Tfaa fbHetdai OT OM dDpIo of.
Oo^snttodsty fatfal.cB

iCeiperKlon Kane)

driy tdopttd d ft aeedm of (fat Beod eroiicdon oftia

(dmr

ReSOLVa^ TfatUhbCorpomiescottrlcaoieasinciwtAAtSauofNrwHafflpihiTO, ■alntOsou|Ii
la Dcpsined of EdoMfia.

aptnivia^TKa RotoidP.Ufttf BttjCBtlvc Director
^ ■ ' fThh of Coartel Sl|&iar)r)

It iKftfay oadtBBtad en bcfaalfefAb Aftaqr to oetr tmo (be ttU caotnBt ofA tfat Sate oad (omeote
ifl'dacaacBt^ epcoDCOs end olbcr bsmacns. ad BvmodeNna, tevlflQiA er modlficoloRS

(hCRiDt a Mba 019 dceo aCBnanr. dedr^i ereppreprid^

lor loodtod. ad reiebi In fUl ferae ad iffeei «i eftbe

(^.raee^fa.)v)lmiBibcBraed3»alheco(itnd dite)

Bftbttdl^.tagy lubeddrotetitf AtdcqHOfa-Plfectdr of the caraoratlOB.
Itlik ofcoRlfDet ilinBiory)

IN WTTNESS WKBSEOf, I brve faatoato ict bqt head b At Bodeen RcprescoetKe of (bt Cbipentfee (Me
4tfa . toef Mn .

(Sijna^ofClcrfcofCoipoietton)

STATE OP NEW HAMKHIRE r,.

CQUNTVOP Mtrrimork

OaBllitd .2D^ . ifaelbftpla|bslnBKalMiBKiine«fed|td

In idetm obefeefl htfcvetio m ny fand ad ofDdtl ml-

Mycemoftsion expim OK■"fgnncrSliJSfliB TNoiryPBWkflatfkt
Retvy PebO^ Sttte d'kto KunpiMip
My CrolPlofl Ktiy 16. ffll J
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CERTIFICATE OF UABIUTY INSURANCE euasnt

TNa etfrrocM n Btus) luncR KranuTioai OMjrAMD ecBffBSNo BBinv uraaiKE CBWiecTa N0UM3L im
cstmcATi oon MOT AmanJNny OR iBQMiieur snso OA Aitn IMS eovEBAsa AFMRBco BV net MucEt
.ooaKTiacpnwainoracaftmaooniiOTcowfmuTi»cc«mcTBWwipinaaiuiroDnwww.wmottgp
fffpa^TftMftiTTWCHWttgUCglilWOUCCPmwegttMOiBet.

gmilOO«miCiWM»a.«Ui|idl»t»i—iMXmmfftiiM rfaw»dt»c»tt>i»<PooiM|imiimiiirtuiwwai Aiiwnt<«
0» mfffcWi Ifiii'iii •«<»<»«■ »gM —cnirti Mtn »twi «faudi SESS&.
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NomnMtQicno«NvitEauMcieR.TiioiaNeoiam«ai«ro9inMCfenon«iiaoaMNrtMmiKVcerTO«NeMTwt
UiUfmwi»frwtttwDBW«Br>WBP^tmcauaMq<»wtBtDTi>aicumn)CiMg)»cigmM8MMTto<aT)aicadi
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